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Sim 1-1 1 PRQgEEEIEEE 1

2 JUDGE SMITH: Good morning.

Before we get to the matter of opinion exhibit"

O
\J 4 offers, is there any preliminary business?

5
(No response.)

0 JUDGE SMITH: Okay. We have pending your position

7
on Licensee's Training Exhibit No. 1.

8
MR. JORDAN: Your Honor, we would not object to

'
its admission for the purpose of showing the responses to

10
the RHR report. We have a brief cross-examination on the

11
basis of it or related to it.

JUDGE SMITH: All right.
.

3() Whereupon,

14
ROBERT L. LONG

15
-- and --

16
RICHARD P. COE

17
resumed the stand and having been previously sworn by Judge

18
Smith, were further examined and testified as follows:

19
CROSS-EXAMINATION

20
BY MR. JORDAN:

21
0 Gentlemen, good morning.

} A (Witness Long) Good morning.
23

A (Witness Coe) Good morning.

24
Q Has there been a survey done by RHR or similar to,,,%,,,,

25
the previous RHR survey, to determine what the current operator

m __



32,382 !

Sia 1-2 1 attitudes are?

2 A (Witness Long) The only thing I would say is

3 similar is the interviews and the report done by the NRC,
D
k/ 4 which was I believe reported in NUREG 680, Supplement 4.

5 Q You haven't commissioned anybody to follow up

6 and determine the current operator attitudes?

7 A No, we have not. >

,

8 MR. JORDAN: That-is all.

9 JUDGE SMITH: We will receive Licensee's Training

I 10 Exhibit No. 1 into evidence.

11 (Licensee's Training Exhibit No. 1 ,

12 previously marked for identifica-,

(]) 13 tion, was received into evidence.)1

8NDEX 14 MS. BAUSER: Judge Smith, could I have a few
i

15 questions on redirect?

16 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.
:

17 REDIRECT EXAMINATIONj

i

18 BY MS. BAUSER:

19 Q Dr. Long< have are you familiar with NUREG 0680,,
'

:

20 Sup. 4 ?
:

| 21 A (Witness Long) Yes, I am.

() 22 Q Do you recall what time frame that represents

23 in terms of when the operators were interviewed'by the NRC

24 Staff?
A peserei noperiors, Inc.

25 A I believe-it was in the spring of 1983.

|

_ ._- , _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ - _ - . . _ . _ _ . . _ . .____. ____.._ -._- . _ _ _ - . . , _ - . _ . . . , ._
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1
.

1 Sin-1 3
1 Q Do you recall how many operators were interviewed

'

~2 by the NRC Staff?

, .

3 A As I' recall, I think there were 26.
O:y,

-4 Q Could you summarize what the Staff found in terms

5 of operatcr attitude as.a result of that survey?.

6 MR. JORDAN: I object, Your Honor. This witness,

7 did not do the work and it is not the appropriate witness

| 8 to speak to that issue.

9 JUDGE SMITH: In view of the objection -- the

10 objection is well made. I thought it was rather harmless,'

11 'but it is appropriate and it should be sustained.

|
|

12 MS. BAUSER: Judge Smith, I would reserve those
,

'

13 questions then for appropriate witnesses.

I I4 JUDGE SMITH: Anything further then for this

15 panel?

16
. (No response.) ,

:
I 17 JUDGE SMITH: All right, gentlemen. Thank you.

18 You may step down.

19 MS. BAUSER: Judge Smith, perhaps I should raise

20 my comments about TMIA Training Exhibit 6 because there may

21 be further questions for this. panel depending on the Board's

22 ruling on that exhibit.

23 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

24 MS. BAUSER: Over last night the licensee reviewed
A p nores neporars,Inc.

25 this exhibit and in particular keeping in mind the purpose
i

|

!

, .... - - _ . - _ - . . - . . - . - _ - . - - - . - . . - - - . . - - .
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-

'Sia-1-4 =l that TMIA stated the document was-intended to serve, which~-

~2 was' essentially whether.the company, the licensee does or. )
*

3 doesn't do what it claims to do.
~

4 That is my pa aphrase, Judge Smith, but I'believe
_

5 that was-the essence of TMIA's purpose.in introducing and
,

| 6 of fering this document' into evidence.

7 I simply do not see how this document makes that

8 point after reviewing the document. .So on that basis alone

9 I would object to its admission.

10 I have several other things though that I would

|
U like to add.

i
I2

i JUDGE SMITH: Well, with that objection, if you
i

O believe that the document is otherwise competent and relevant,''

Id but you disagree with what it means, that is a question of

15 argument and'not a question of whether the exhibit should

16
| be received.

I7 MS. BAUSER: I guess I should go on to my next

18 argument, but I think it is pertinent, Judge Smith, because

I9 it goes to the probative value of the document.- .

20 JUDGE SMITH: Your point apparently then is if

21 it does not mean what they say it means, then it is not

h 22 relevant.

23 MS. BAUSER: Yes. - I think that the document on

'4
| its face in reviewing it is simply outside the scope of the

*

m nesecure,Inc.

25
remanded proceeding. It is a document which indeed reflects

|

__ _.
., . _ _ . - , m . , ,_, _ -- .-
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Sia 115-
,3

1 Ethe ' GPU Nuclear 's concerns . af ter the cheating, and a particular

2
concern about how do we ensure that people -- how do we

3
, encourage people to cooperate when-there are repercussions

< . -

- 4 ; '. _
perhaps individual, repercussions to the people who do come

5
forward with information which may be harmful to themselves

>r:
in some way.

7
But the remand is limited to the issue of'

8
training, licensed operator training, and the company's

9
response.on.the' training front I think would be relevant.

10
But this simply is not part of training.

11,

In fact, the individual who wrote the memo to
-

; 12
i Dr. Long~is not part of the licensed operator training organi- ;

"
. 13

!. zation at TMI. I was very concerned yesterday that the
14

attachment which reflects brainstroming which is a useful
'

|:3 15
~

process used by the training organization in using their,

16

imagination to figure out what possible implications there:

17 - ,.

; might be, that this is being cited as representing somehow
18.

the views of employees and that the views of 10 to 15 employees7

19
~

who are not identified at THI, much less in the operations
20

personnel was being generalized to suggest that this was the

21

view at TMI when there is no evidence to that effect. In-

O 22
fact, the docum,e,nt suggests to the contrary.ss

23. '~

So I think, as I say, the document is outsideas
.

24
wm neporier.. ine. the scope of the proceeding and'it has no probative value.
[ 25

L So the licensee objects to the introduction of this document.

- s

|
'

k u

' '

__ . ._ - _ _ - , _._
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Sim 1-6- ;1 MR. ' GOIDBERG: . ' Judge Smith, I~ have a problem

~

with the document coming inifor the truth of the ' matters-2

3 asserted in the attachments. The authors of those attachments

- 'd have not been here and subjected to cross-examination.

5 I don't have any problem with the document coming

6 in as a memorandum from Dr. Long ,to Mr. Arnold transmitting

7 the attachments and for the limited purpose for which it was

8 used by TMIA on. cross-examination, but not for the truth of

9 the matters asserted.in the attachments.

10 MS. BRADFORD: Judge Smith, first of all, as to

11 the relevance of this document, I think clearly it is relevant

12 to the testimony which was given by this. panel yesterday and

(} 13 in their prepared testimony on page.6 they identify a number

14 of attempts they made to restore and maintain the credibility.
:

15 And it appears that this document or the activities that are

1,6 outlined in this document were an attempt to discover root

17 causes of problems that they had with their employees, and

18 TMIA presented as.such that this document would tend to prove

I
19 that at least some employees have a contrary view of the

20 efforts that licensee is making.

21 For instance, on Attachment 4, the last item
l

.( ) 22 in that list of. items there, there is a statement that meetings

end Sim 23 do not work.
j Jon fols
i 24
'Am-rese,es nepo,w,s, Inc.

! 25

|

_ _ , _ . - - - _ . . . - - . . . . _ . - , . . - . - - - - . . - - . . - - - - ~ _ . - . . _ - . , _ - - _ . - . . _ , . . - - - ~ . . - - _ . . - - - -
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1 That in fact employees are not impressed by the

2 fact that meetings that are being held between management

3
,

and employees -- employees do not see it as an effective

4 method of communication.

5 This is exactly one of the methods that these

6 witnesses have cited in their testimony as.being responsive to~

7 the cheating. And --

8 JUDGE SMITH: Where are you reading from?

9 MS. BRADFORD: Attachment 4. The first page
'

10 of Attachment 4. There is a list, the result of brainstorming.

II MS. BAUSER: Judge Smith, Attachment 4 does not
.

12 represent the views of anybody.
'

_O 13 MR. JORDAN: Judge Smith, if I might add a bit.

14 First, it seems to be that the witnesses have clearly explained
15 what Attachment 4 is. I don't really think there is any question

16 in the record about it. With respect to the Staff's objections,

17 essentially hearsay objection, and at least with respect to the

18 statements made in the June 4, '82 memo, that is the'first

I' attachment, second.page of the whole document, at a minimum that

20 can.be construed as an admission against interest of the Company

21 and thus admissible.

22 It seems to me the appropriate handling of this

23 document is to -- and I would say it relates.to TMI employees

24
and the perceived effectiveness of GPUN procedures. It has

An Fesere noorwri, Inc.

problems with respect to how much you can prove with it, that.is
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I :true, but it seems to me the appropriate approach is to admit'

2 it for what it is worth.

3 JUDGE SMITH: With respect to its - ' assuming.

. 4 its reliability and probative value, with respect to its

~ 5 relevance, it does seem to me that it is relevant to-the

6 discussion beginning on the second-full paragraph on page 6,

!- _7 continuing over on page 7, speaking of the activities.of Mr.

8 Hukill, the Vice President, Director of Three Mile Island.

9 How he interviews employees, operator candidates and operators,

'
10 not only in consideration of-training but in consideration of

11 operations.

'
12 And'it goes on to the things he does and some

13 of them are ' directed to his concern about employee attitudes.

14 I think that it is a relevant document. Now, whether it meets,

15 the other tests of reliability and probativeness, that is another
i '

16 question. I am concerned that Attachment 4 is probably one of

17 the best examples of reasons for hearsay rules.:
I

18 Here is a group of anonymous people apparently

i

19
| expressing themselves, or not expressing themselves, as the

|
| 20 witness points out, of brainstorming session, and generates

21 all sorts of ideas. Some of them are thought out, some of them

i O aren t.

23 Some of them -- the commenter expresses his own

24 views or. expresses the views he perceives in others they may
Am-Fesforel Reporters, Inc.

25 not share. And it has serious problems of reliability.

. . - _ . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - . _ . _ _ _ . _ - - . _ - _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ - _ . _ . _ _ - _ , . - _ . _ - .
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1 MS.-BAUSER: Judge Smith, can.I just respond.to-

-2 your comment about Mr. Hukill. I.think that Mr. Hukill's |

comments concern some of the same issues. The problem I have3
'

() with this document is that it does not relate those issues to4
;-

~

5 the licensed operator staff at Unit 1, so I don't know how one

6 connects the document to Mr. Hukill'doing what he says he does,-'

7 or -- you know, to the line of his testimony.

9 MS. BRADFORD: Judge Smith, I think it would be

9 hard to separate out on page 2 of the June 4th memo, which is

: 10 . the third page of the document, and toward the bottom of the-
i
'

11 ' page it' does state that these are ten to fif teen TMI employees.

; 12 Now, it seems to me that the attitudes that were

: / 13 expressed in here are across the board with all TMI employees.

14 This appears to be a concern that was being addressed by this,

|

| 15 exercise for all TMI employees, and certainly we know we have

^

16 had evidence prior to this that there was a bad attitude among

17 the operators at TMI, and I think one cannot rule out that this
i

! 18 was an attitude that was perceived to involve all TMI employees.

!
19 And that was the reason for this exercise.

'

_

20 Additionally, I think'we saw at one of these

21 meetings in particular,the interface meeting --

(} 22 JUDGE SMITH: The what?

23 MS. BRADFORD: The interface meeting.

24 JUDGE SMITH: Where is that?
Am-Feder9 Repo,tses, Inc.

25 MS. BRADFORD: Identified on -- it is the meeting,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _- . _ _ _ _ - _ . - _= _ _ _ _ _ _ , - _ , _ . _ .
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3
Judge Smith, where employees'from several departments meet with

2 Mr. Hukill. |

3 JUDGE SMITH: Where does it talk about it?

13
' (.) 4 MS. BRADFORD: I am talking now about the

5 testimony, and I believe it was in the testimony of the previous'

6 panel where -they talked about one of the methods --

7 JUDGE SMITH: Where does this exhibit talk about

8 it?

9 MS. BRADFORD: What I am saying here is that

10 -- what I am trying to express here is the fact that the

11 operators do not -- are not existing in a vacuum at TMI, and

| 12 it is likely that attitudes held by some employees would

] 13 certainly include operators.'

14 MR. AU: Judge Smith, I also believe this
;

: 15 document is probative. I think in response to one of my

16 questions yesterday, Doctor Long said he relied on information

17 contained in these documents to identify problems in management

|
18 communications and other problems.,

19 And I have not heard him disassociate himself from

20 this document in the sense of him saying he did not rely on

21 documents such as this for such identification of problems.

O 22 3uooz sa ra= ^ z uader e aa it from re at=e

23 this document, the part that you wish to rely upon -- it is

24 a multiple page document, and maybe there is what, perhaps ten
Am.Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 or twelve pages, and you wish to rely upon the brainstorming

. - . - . . . . . - , . - - . - - .. .- _, . - . __ . . . ._
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2

.

1 Part, is that is?
.

2 MS. BRADFORD: And I wish to rely on Mr. Werner's

3 explanation of that brainstorming session.

'OV 4 JUDGE SMITH: Where? Be specific.

5 MR. BRADFORD: .Mr. Werner's, which is the second
,

6 Page of the memo, which begins on the second page.

!End2. 7
'

SusT fois.
'

8

9'

,

10

| 11

i i2
.

.

14

.

15
,

.

!

17

f- 18

19

20

21

0 2

23

24
4 .-Feders neporwr ,Inc.

25

:

!

, _ _ . . , _ - . . _ . . . . . _ _ .
- - - . _ - , _ . - _ . . . . _ . . . . , . . , . _ _ . - , _ , . . _ - _ . - _
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|

|
|;

|#3-1-Suet I JUDGE SMITH: The informal' employee survey? |

2 MS. .BRADFORD: The June 4th memo, Judge Smith.

3 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, I know, but where?
s -

# 4 ' MS. BRADFORD:- Okay. This document, this memo

5 describe,s-the reasoning for the --
0 ~ JUDGE SMITH: Ms.~Bradford, where? It also

; .
7 talks about Federal Aviation Agency and effective writing

,

- -

8 class. I'm asking'your help in pointing to the very

9 language'that you are relying upon.

10 MS. BRADFORD: Okay. On the first page of

M
]

that memo, Mr. Werner is describing, in the third para-

12 graph there, the reason that he was conducting the survey.,

!O And it there indicates that these persons who are referred''
.

I M to in the brainstorming session, or who took part in the

IS brainstorming session, which is Attachment 4, are TMI/GPU
,

|
M employees. And again on Page 2 under informal TMI employee

i

i 17 survey, that reference is made.

i 18 And so I think that the Attachment 4 alone would

U
| not be adequate because it is more fully described in this
i

20
; memo to Dr. Long.

21 MR. GOLDBERG: And, Judge Smith, I would likef.
22 to reiterate that when you admit a document which has

.

.

! 23 language in it to the effect that the employees reviewed
|

24 as exhibiting fear, distress and paranoia without the <

' Ass Feded floporters, Inc.

25 author of such a statement present, it is not a reliable,

:
I

/ I

f

f-

-. - .u _ .x,4_e __ _ v...._m.. ._ ..,.___.,,_._..rm..--m.,_.-.y..-. .,e ,, y. e c, . . , , _ , , . -
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63-2-Suet' I document. And it should not be admitted for the truth'of-
~

'

2 such statements..

t

3 - MS. BAUSER:' Judge Smith, I would also add
.

I .

;- 4 something I've said.a number of. times, which is this was

5 not a document identified before yesterday. It's a case

'6 in chief document. It's not something we talked to the

7 author about or, you know, had reason to anticipate. >

8 ;MS.BRADFORD: Judge Smith --

9 JUDGE SMITH: All right. Make your final

10 argument now.-

j 11 MS. BRADFORD: Okay. I just want to respond
;

12 that this is not a case in chief document. It is, in

| 13 fact, in response to Licensee's testimony.

14 JUDGE SMITH: Okay. The difficulty with yourj

15 argument, as I see it there, is assuming, as you say,

16 that this is a document which is needed to impeach the

i 17 testimony of this panel, and assuming that it is relevant

: 18 to a portion of their testimony and that you had to keep
a

{ 19 it confidential for that purpose, otherwise you would
!

| 20 have destroyed your cross-examination, in that event then

21 you had.no right to expect a double hearsay document to
,

O 22 de rec tv a 1=== via =ce itae== verv, v rv < r re ch1=9

23 notice.
,

4

[ 24 I mean, this document does have infirmities.
wr.swa n , inc.

25 Here is a person who is not-here to be examined, who is

i

c

i

h
_ _ , , - , - _ _ . _ . . . _ - - _ , - - . . . . . . _ _ - . _ _ _ - ~ _ . _ _ _ _ - . - - . _ . . . . . . _.
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!

23-3-Suet' 1 quoting in turn other anonymous people. Not only are

2 .they anonymous people, we don't even know what subset

3 of people they belong to and we don' t even know what were

p)(_ 4 the circumstances surrounding their hearsay statements.
.

5 So, it is a very, very difficult document for

6 us to give weight to if we apply any type of hearsay test.

7 Now, sometimes you can do that. But you have to inform,

8 you have to inform your adversaries that you do intend to

9 use hearsay information so that the very problem of hearsay

10 can be addressed..

'I And that is, if we had deterr.ined that this

; 12 matter was of such gravity and such seriousness that Mr.

13 Werner should have been brought here, then that would have

Id been time to do it. But in my view -- and I haven't
,

15 consulted with the Board yet, but my view is that this is

16 the worst kind of hearsay. I, myself, have participated,

I7 in brainstorming sessions. I would not want any that I

i 18 have participated in to be taken to a tribunal of adjudica-

19 tion as being valid information upon which a decision
.

20 could rest.
|

21 And that is really my concern about it. Let me

l
22(} see what my colleagues think.

.

23 (The Board members are conferring.)
!

24 JUDGE SMITH: Assuming, Ms. Bradford, that we
: AwFederet Reporters, Inc.

25 receive this document into evidence, would you tell us

- -

_ _ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ .
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03-4-Suet ~ i -again what:it tells us about the training issue? What

2 do'es it tell'us?
~

-3 MS.-BRADFORD: It~is our position that TMI

' '

4 employees, including operators, have -- and since the
t

5 cheating incident -- a great deal of distrust for management,

6 We believe that management has recognized that and has put

7 'in place certain mechanisms to deal with that.

'

s Our point is that those mechanisms are not
,

; -9 effective and they are not seen'by the employees as being
,

-10 effective, including the operators.

11 JUDGE SMITH: So, what does that have to do

"

| 12 with the training issue?

13 MS. BRADFORD: Therefore, if communications
,

1 -

i 14 between the operators, who are also trainees, if they

15 .still do not have faith in management -- one of the.

I 16 operator concerns at the time of the cheating was that

i

17 the -- that management was not responsive to their needs

| 18 in training. And I think that attitude is reflected here
|

19 in this document.
'

20 JUDGE SMITH: Okay. You know, one of the

21 frustrating things about this is that no one has really

22 identified what has happened here. As I read this{}
23 document, this followed the Special Master Report in

24 which many of the employees of GPU were called to testify,
Aar-Feded Reportees, Inc.

| 25 in which Intervenor, Three Mile Island Alert, cross
!
I'

:. - . . _- .- .
. = .. _ = : i= u . =:, .
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13-5-Suet I examined these people and caused a morale problem, and now

2 their criticism is that the Company didn' t support- them

3 in this morale problem. Now, you are bootstrapping this

,O
N/ 4 into. evidence. Now, that's exactly'what it says here. ,

5 This was a brainstorming. You are expected to testify

'
6 over and ovel again. If your testimony does not agree

7 with your previous statements it's thrown back in your face,

8 possible loss of your job, licensed position, public

9 humiliation, peer pressure, discredit to your professional

10 standing.
.

M All of this is an illusion to the public hear-
,

.

12 ing process in which you sitting right there --

| 13 MS. BRADFORD: Judge --

Id JUDGE SMITH: -- made a contribution, which is

15 your right, which is the statute permits that.

16 MS. BRADFORD: Judge Smith --

I7 JUDGE SMITH: But there is something wrong.
P

18 I mean, there is something wrong with the whole process|
1

I9 when the hearing process causes morale problems, causes

20 frustration, and that very effect is turned around and

21 used as evidence against the adversary.

() I don't know how to unravel that, but it just22

|

|
23 strikes me as simply not appropriate. I --

!

24
| MS. BRADFORD: Judge Smith --
Ace-Federst Reporwes, Inc.

25 JUDGE SMITH: You are a contributor by exercising

_ _ _ . - - ~ .

-

-- - __ _ _
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03-6-Suet 1 your rights. You are a contributor to the morale problem.

2 And the Board has expressed the concern about the morale

3 problems of the employees brought about by this very
(~'i
\ '' 4 hearing process.

.

5 And now here we are, we are being asked to take

6 a morale problem brought about by hearings under the Atomic
i

7 Energy Act as itself a deficit chargeable to the Licensee,

8 which we should look at in ruling against tham. It just

9 can't be done.

10 And that is the net effect of what you are

M asking us to do.

I2 - MS. BRADFORD: , Judge Smith --

(} 13 JUDGE SMITH: It takes you away from your home,

Id it takes you away from your job, and you must make up the

15 werk, emotional stress. This is all references to the

16 Special Master's hearing.

I7 I don't think we can accept this.

END #3 18

19Mary f1ws

20

21

I 22O
23

24
Ace-redere Reporten, inc.

25,

_ - _ -
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Sid 4-1- MS. BRADFORD: Judge Smith, let me just point
i)

out that when operators appeared and even before they appeared
i

at the hearing -- first of all, let me _ say I do not agree
with your assessment.

JUDGE SMITH: I beg your pardon?
4

! MS. BRADFORD: I do not agree with your assessment~

6.

}_ that the morale problem originated at the cheating hearing.
>

JUDGE' SMITH: I didn't say that. I am saying

: that this is what this is referring to. Results of brain-
,

1

storming are obviously a reference to the hearing before the-
: 10
i

.'

Special Master. You are expected to testify over and over
i

j again.

!

MS. BRADFORD: Let me point out to you ---
)

i JUDGE SMITH: If your testimony does not agree

with your previous statements, it is thrown back'in your face.1
15;

This is a reference to this very proceeding or aspects of >

[ it.
17

,

MS. BRADFORD: Prior to_the cheating hearing the.
.

g reason one witness was called was because he stated that he

did not believe that Mr. "O" and Mr. "W" , the two shift
!

20t

,

; supervisors involved, were to blame for the cheating, andi 21
1

in fact he blamed management.4

} }
'

JUDGE SMITH - We have already covered that and; 23
t

l

24 that is already res adjudicata. We have covered that and

" ""' ' g it was covered by the Special Master and it was covered by ;2

us.
,.

f
.-- - wc _ . , . - _. . ..___..a- a_ n ._ . . ._-._ _,___ _ _ _ _ . _ _.
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ts,

MS. BRADFORD: My point is, Judge Smith, that813 4-2 1.,

) that-issue appears here again.as Item-3 on this list..

JUDGE SMITH: This is dated June 8th, 1982 following

the Special Master's report before the Board's partial
.

initial decision. These are obvious references to that hearing ,

,

MS. BRADFORD: But I think you cannot state that

this document addresses only those feelings that- were ' aroused
.

by the hearing.
, .

"* ^ # **Y *** * #*****
9

,

[ 10 the termination of the two shift supervisors and may have

| been an independent thing, but the' rest of it, 90 percent
.

3;

12 f it and more, virtually all of it, except the termination
;

- of two shift supervisors is a reference to NRC hearings. *

-

MS. BRADPORD: Let me point to Item I here, that94
,

j ;3 they feel the company won't stand behind them, their

perception that ---
! 16
I

JUDGE SMITH: Won't stand behind them with respectg
,

I to you.

!

MR. BLAKE: I think that relates to their ---j9

JUDGE SMITH: To you. That is their morale problem20

21 that the company will not stand behind them with respect to
r

] that person sitting there urging this document into evidence.22

S mething is wrong with this.and us. That is the morale23

24 concern that I read in that document, and we can't make any
4.mm no.rere, Inc.

! 25 findings based upon that.which support the training issue.
!

|
:

,-~,. . . . . - - - . . . . . , . . - . - , . . , , - , . - . - . , , - . . . , ~ _ . , ~ - - , . - . - - , - _ , . , - , - . . ~ , - - . , - - - - - . - - - , . ,-
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'81m 4-3.

3
. There may be a problem that this hearing process has made

a negative c ntribution to employee morale and we have
2

*Xpressed that concern before and I am expressing it right
3

.

now. But we are not going to'use that fact to make you win ;4

the case, and that is what the effect is of what you are asking
$ :

us to do. ,

6

MR. JORDAN: Judge Smith, I am troubled by the
7

implications at least of your discussion of that issue.
8

:

JUDGE SMITH: Okay. I want to explain the9

10 implications, and I don't want you to take implications. I

11 want you to take what I say.,

12 The implication is I fully recognize the right

13 of Parties under the Atomic Energy Act under the AdministrativeQ
34 Procedure Act to come to this hearing and exercise their

15 rights to protect their interests in this hearing, and that

16 is a right that does not flow from us but by the statute and

37 the notice of hearing, and we have afforded that right.

jg In the implications, I don't know what you see

39 there, and I am not taking anything away from that. I am

20 just simply saying that you are not going to use the very

21 hearing process to win your case.
i

I h 22 MR. JORDAN: I have no doubt about the statement

23 you just made about our statutory hearing rights and your-.

:

, 24 views on them. My concern is this. It may well be that the
'm nowim, i=.

! 25 hearing process has an adverse offeet on employee morale.
t

! -

'

(.
;

e

ar-- - .- r - , . *,#er -+r,-, m---.- ,--,-y -,-,.--.,- ---*,e-wn+e.---.ww. .--,-%-&-t---p~- -- --wmw.~rw.--w.e- e--- -*,,-.e~aw., -+--,w, -eavwmww--,--
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SLD 4-4 j It may well be that the adverse effect on employee morale
1

2 adversely affects the training program and adversely affects

3 safety 'at the reactor. That is certainly possible. I won't
,

r) argue _that here, but that is certainly possible.(_ 4

5 It seems to me that'it is not at all unlikely,

^
6 and I wouldn't even go that far. It is certainly possible #

7 agaihnthat there is a catch-22 built into the situation. But<

8
it seem to me that if in fact those facts exist and the hearing

'

9 Process has resulted in any kind of effect that is adverse

10 to safety, that is something that must be taken into account. .

11 I couldn't agree more that the process is flawed,
i

12 but when you get down to the fact of the matter, if that is

'

13 the fact of the matter, it must be taken into account.

14 JUDGE SMITH: I think perhaps you may be correct

15 and we may have to address that in a different time and in

16 a different forum. But with respect to this document, it
i

17 has so many infirmities relating to reliability, and then

18 to go to the very next step, that is take a document with
.

19 its infirmities and allow the hearing process itself to

t

20 Produce the consequences that the intervenor wants is repugnant

21 to any concept of justice that I am aware of and we just

() 22 can't accept it.

|

| 23 Now if you have other concepts about what the

. 24 hearing process has done to operators there, that maybe
:4 ..r.s w w n o rmes,Inc.
l 25 something that we might have to address. I don't know if

|
!

.. . _ . _ _ _ _ _ -. - - _ _ . , _ . . . . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ - _ _ - _ . . . _ . _ _ _ ._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ,
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Sia 4-5
g we have jurisdiction or if we have the methodology to address |

2 it.

3 It is rejected. One of the things that we looked

O)N- 4 at in assessing its reliability and relevance was the date

5 of it. Since the Special', Master's report much has happened

6 in this proceeding and this document doesn't capture that.
.

7 (TMIA Exhibit No. 6, previously

a marked for identification, was

9 REJECTED.)

3NDEX 10 JUDGE SMITH: Now you have other exhibits that

11 you identified but did not offer. That was by intent?

12 MS. BRADFORD: Could I have just a moment?

() 13 JUDGE SMITH: Certainly.

14 This exhibit will be in the rejected exhibit

15 file.

16 MS. BRADFORD: I understand.

17 (Pause.)

18 MS. BRADFORD: Judge Smith, I do remember which

19 of the -- I remember 4, 5 ---
.

20 JUDGE SMITH: I have it here.

21 MS. BRADFORD: I need to know if Exhibit 11 is

22 in.

23 JUDGE SMITH: You did not offer 7, 8, 10 and 11.
,

| 24 MS. BRADFORD: I would move at this time that
IAmesesores Repo,wes, sw.

| 25 TMIA Exhibits -- Training Exhibits 8 and 11 be accepted

i

I

|
i

,_ . . . . _ . . _ _ _ . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . _ _ _ _



_ _ _

~

32,403

Sim 4-6
I into evidence.

2 MR. GOLDBERG: I don't think that you ever used

3 Exhibit 8 or examined the witnesses on Exhibit 8.
4 MS. BRADFORD: That is right. I didn't have enough

5 time.

O MS. BAUSER: That is withdrawn I take it?

7 MS. BRADFORD: Well, it was ---

8 '

JUDGE SMITH: Was it withdrawn? -

9 MS. BAUSER: The exhibit was not used, Exhibit

8.

MR. GOLDBERG: Exhibit 8 was not used. Exhibit

12 11 was. The motion was to admit both 8 and 11.
13

JUDGE SMITH: What is 8? I can't seem to find 8.

MS. BRADFORD: It is Dr. Coe's observations at

the simulator.

JUDGE SMITH: All right. Are there objections

I
to either of them?

MS. BAUSER: If I could have a minutg, Judge Smith.

19
We didn't look at these again last night because these were

not mentioned yesterday.

JUDGE SMITH: All right. Well, why don't we come

22
back to them then since they were not used.

23
MS. BAUSER: 11 was used, but yesterday Ms. Bradfogd

did not identify it as a document she was interested in puttinq,

25
into evidence. So I haven't gone back to look at it from

.

, - - - - - ., , . , , - - , - - , . . . -- - - - . , --- . , --
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Sim 4-7
1 perspective.

,

2 JUDGE SMITH: Are you referring to both 8 and

3 117

o)!
~'# 4 MS. BAUSER: Well, I thought that 8 was out of

5 the picture now. Am I incorrect?

6 JUDGE SMITH: No. There has been no ruling on

7 .it. As a-matter of fact, there has been no objection.

8 MS. BAUSER: Well, I would ---

9 JUDGE SMITH: Do you want to look at it?

10 MS. BAUSER: Yes. I am confused. Eight was not

II used at all yesterday. So do I understand now that 8 is

12 being offered although no witness --- .

() 13 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, that is correct.
J

I4 MS. BAUSER: Okay. I would like to have a few

15 minutes, if I could.

16 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

17 (Pause.)

18
; MS. BAUSER: The licensee has no objections to

| 19 the admission of either document. '

l

20 JUDGE SMITH: All right. If there are no objections,

21 TMIA Training Exhibits 8 and 11 are received.

() 22 (TMIA Training Exhibits 8 and 11,
i
| 23 i previously marked for identification,

24 were received into evidence.)w as.ee n a ,=c.,inc.

258NDEX XXXX MS. BAUSER: Judge Smith, can that panel be excused?

i

.-. ,-. ._. _ ._. . _ . . . .. , _ . - _ . _ - - _
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Sia 4-8
1 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.

2
(The pane 1' consisting of Dr. Long

3
e and Dr. Coe was excused.)

. f ')
's / 4

JUDGE SMITH: Seven and 10 have remained and not

5

been offered.
6

MS. BRADFORD: That is correct.
7

JUDGE SMITH: Are we ready for Newton, Leonard
8

and Ross?
*9

MS. BAUSER: Yes, sir.
10

JUDGE SMITH: Gentlemen, would you take the

witness stand, please.-

12 .

*
Whereunon,

'

13

SAMUEL L. NEWTON
14\

BRUCE P. LEONARD
15

-- and --
16

MICHAEL J. ROSS
17

were called as a panel of witnesses by the applicant and,
,

Mr. Leonard having been first duly sworn and Messrs. Ross

and Newton having been previously duly sworn, were examined

and testified as follows:
21

JUDGE SMITH: Let's see, Mr. Ross testified

several times. Mr. Leonard has not, nor has Mr. Newton ---
23

MS. BAUSER: Mr. Newton has testified. He testified
24

* * " " * " ' ' " * * in the original hearing and I think in the remanded hearing
25

as well.

__ _ _._. _ _ _ _ _ _ - - . - _ ~ _ _ . . _ _ _ . . _ . _ . . _ _ _



k - l; .

32,406

Sim 4-9
1 DIRECT EXAMINATION

2 BY MS. BAUSER:

3 Q Gentlemen, could you please state your name,
f3

4 position and place of employment?'

5 A (Witness Leonard) Bruce Leonard, Operator

4 Traihing Manager, Three Mile Island.

7 A (Witness Ross) Michael Ross, Manager of Plant

8 Operations, TMI Unit 1.

9 A (Witness Newton) Samuel Newton, Manager of Plant

10 Training, Three Mile Island.

'
11 Q I draw your attention to a document dated November

12 1,1984 and entitled " Licensee's Testimony of Mr. Samuel L.

(]) 13 Newton, Mr. Bruc'e P. Leonard and Mr. Michael J. Ross on the

14 Issue of Licensed Operator Training at TMI-1," consisting

15 of 68 pages and six attachments.
,

16 Mr. Newton, does this document represent the

17 testimony prepared by you, Mr. Leonard and Mr. Ross for this,

18 proceeding?
i

19 A (Witness Newton) Yes, it does.

( 20 Q Mr. Newton, on behalf of the panel, do you have

21 any changes or corrections to make to the testimony?,

() 22 .A Yes, ma'am, I do. The first change would relate

23 to page 27.

24 JUDGE SMITH: Are there many changes?
As.4edwas meserwes, Inc.

25 MS. BAUSER: No, sir, Judge Smith. These are
'

|

I

, , _ . . _ _ _ _ _ ___ . . _ _ _ . . . . _ _ _ . . _ _ . . - - . . _ _ _ _ _ . . , .
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Sio 4-10 i

1 not typo type changes. They are changes that the witness |

2 needs to relate something in substance.

3
_

WITNESS NEWTON: The first paragraph speaks to

' ' ' 4 the simulator development section staff consisting of one

5 manager, one supervisor and three instructors, and it addresses
7

6 the qualifications of.the supervisor..

7 As of today the manager has resigned and the
,

8 supervisor has been promoted to the position of the manager.

9 So those qualifications on page 27 of the supervisor are now

10 the qualifications of the manager.

11 The next change is on page ---

12 JUDGE SMITH: Would you mark on the c'opy that

() 13 is bound into the transcript a legend on the margin " testimony

Id modified orally" or words to that effect so that there is

15 a flag there. You can do it at any time.

16
WITNESS NEWTON: The next change is on page 31.

17
Underneath the sentence, the first full sentence

18
which says " Prior to incorporation into the respective

19
programs additional progress'is needed in the areas listed

20
below." Then it lists three items.

21
Items Nos. 1 and 2, since the testimony was

() 22
written and filed have been completed and therefore should *

23
thus fall under or become Items 3 and 4 under the previous

24
n.a.s e nwe ,,, ine, two items.

| 25
The next change is on page 34. The last sentence

'

__ __ _ _ _ . . - _ _ __ ._ _ _ _ .._
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4

Sim 4-11 1 at the end of the paragraph starting the page says "All of !

2 the currently licensed operators satisfactorily completed ;

3
. this special ATOG program." Again, since the time of the

' O.,

4 testimony, there have been five new licensees that did not
<-

: S specifically_ complete this special ATOG program referred to
,

, ,

' in the testimony, but did complete similar training. It is

'I just to say that all of the current licensed operators
1

8 completed this special program is no longer correct.

{
'

JUDGE LINENBERGER: Excuse me, sir, a point of

N
clarification. You used the words "five new licensees.",

"
WITNESS NEWTON: Yes, sir. '

2,

JUDGE LINENBERGER: Shouldn't that say five :

O new 11 censed e,erators7 :
''

:

'#
WITNESS NEWTON: Yes, sir. I made that point

{ 15

.

that way simply because four of them were contro1 room '

I'
operators and one was a shift technical adviser who obtained

i II a senior license.
i

N Then the final change is on page 68. The second
:

"
paragraph states " Licensee anticipates receiving the Accredi-

20 tation Team report in November." The change to the testimony [
21

| is that the licensee has received the Accreditation Team |
22Sim report.

Joe fois
23

|
| 24
l

pemend mesensee,lae.a
| 25

| *

. - . - - . - _ - . - -.-,_..- - -._. . - , . . - . . - - - . - . , , - - . . . - . -
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1 JUDGE SMITH: Would yo'u make that correction

2 on the copy, please?

3 MS. MUSER: Yes, sir. I would ask each of you
.

4 if the testimony as modified by Mr. Newton true and correct''

3 to the best of your knowledge?

4 WITNESS ROSS: It is.
,

7 MS. M USER: Mr. Leonard?

g_ WITNESS LEONARD: It is.

9 MS. MUSER: Mr. Newton?

10 WITNESS NEWTON: Yes, it is.

11 MS. MUSER: Mr. Chairman, Licensee moves that

12 the testimony of Mr. Newton, Mr. Leonard and Mr. Ross, as

] i3 modified, be admitted into evidence and be physically

14 incorporated into the transcript as if read.

15 JUDGE SMITH: Any objections?

16 MR. JORDAN: (Nods head negatively)

17 JUDGE SMITH: The testimony is received.

XX INDEX 10 (Testimony of Mr. Leonard, Mr. Ross,

19 and Mr. Newton follows)

20

21

O' 22

23

24
ase.hswes menerwes,lae.

25
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In the Matter of )
)

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY ) Docket No. 50-289 SP
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LICENSEE'S TESTIMONY OF MR. SAMUEL L. NEWTON,
MR. BRUCE P. LEONARD AND MR. MICHAEL J. ROSS

ON THE ISSUE OF LICENSED OPERATOR TRAINING AT TMI-1

This testimony is spon~sored by Mr. Samuel L. Newton, Man-

g ager, Plant Training, TMI, Mr. Bruce P. Leonard, Operator

Training Manager and Mr. Michael J. Ross, Manager, Plant Op-

erations, TMI-1. The testimony is divided into four sections,

which address the following issues:

(1) Is the current TMI-1 licensed operator training pro-

gram, including staffing, adequate?

(2) Are the training facilities utilized in the licensed

operator training program adequate?

(3) What is the attitude of TMI-1 licensed operators to-

wards the licensed operator training program?

(} (4) What is the status of GPU Nuclear's effort to obtain

accreditation of the TMI-1 licensed operator training program

by the' Institute of Nuclear Power Operations (INPO)?
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I("
Our testimony represents a collaborative effort; however,

( Mr. Leonard has focused primarily on Issues (1), identified

above, Mr. Newton has addressed Issues (2) and (4), and Mr.

() Ross has responded to Issue (3). Attached hereto as

Attachments 1 through 3 are our professional qualification

statements.

I. THE CURRENT LICENSED OPERATCR TRAINING PROGRAM (BY B.
LEONARD)

The operation and maintenance of a nuclear facility such

as Three Mile Island Unit 1 must be supported by an extensive

and diversified training program, including formal classroom

instruction as well as on-the-job training activities. Since

the accident at TMI-2, Licensee has embarked upon a major

f training and retraining effort for licensed TMI-1' personnel.
Training for operations staff is emphasized through continuous

training and testing.

The purpose of the training programs for licensed opera-

tors is twofold. The replacement programs provide a sound the-
|

( oretical and practical background to ensure that personnel un-
i

derstand how and why they perform specific tasks, understand

| how their job impacts plant and public safety, and can cor-
|

| rectly respond to situations that they might encounter during

normal and abnormal situations. The requalification training

| programs enhance r.utiear plant safety and reliability by main-
1

i taining a high level of skill and knowledge in licensed senior

, reactor operators and licensed reactor operators.

\
s

-2-

.
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((" To ensure requalification training fulfills its purpose,1

'

km all TMI-1 Operations shift personnel are scheduled on a six
'

shift work cycle with one of the six shifts dedicated to

g) training. In cases where identified training cannot be com-(,1

pleted with the one shift week devoted to training, additional '

time is scheduled during the operating crews' relief week, or

on overtime as necessary to complete required training.

There are three approved training programs which prepare

candidates to perform reactor operator or senior reactor opera-
tor duties at TMI-1. The licensed operator training programs

are the replacement or new reactor operator program, the re-

| placement senior reactor operator program and the
|

requalification program for licensed Ros and SROs.

| 1("| A. Recla~ cement Reactor Ooerator Training
|

Each candidate for the reactor operator (RO) position par-

ticipates in the replacement program, which is nine months long
and consists of two phases. Phase one is primarily on-the-job

training (OJT) and classroom training in reactor plant funda-
mentals. Phase two consists of OJT and classroom training in

systems and integrated plant response.
I Replacement operator candidates are designated by the Man-

ager, Plant Operations. Each candidate for the program must

,

meet the following qualification requirements:

(1) have a high school diploma or equivalency;s

\_]
(2) at the time of licensing, have accumulated three

years of power plant experience of which one year is
at TMI-1. This one year of experience must include
three months of performing the duties of a licensed
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operator while under instruction as an extra person

{(" in the control room;
(

~

(3) satisfactorily completed the plant fundamentals
training program unless written examination has veri-
fled that the knowledge and skill of the individual,S,

(_j is comparable to that of individuals who have com-
pleted the training;

(4) satisfactorily completed the plant systems training
programs; and

(5) satisfactorily met the minimum medical requirements
for licensed personnel as specified in 10 C.F.R.
Part 55.

The RO program is designed to accommodate new operators

from the job market as well as the auxiliary operator (AO)
.

ranks. Newly hired candidates from an outside source, with no

auxiliary operator experience, are required to complete sec-

tions of the auxiliary operator OJT program as well as complete

i{ or validate the fundamentals training received by the AO's dur-
O

ing their training program. The completion of AO OJT tasks

serves to familiarize the candidates with key operating equip-

ment and procedures while they complete the replacement opera-

tor training program.

Classroom training conducted for replacement operators in-

cludes coverage in the following topic areas:

a. Systems;

b. Heat Transfer, Fluid Flow, and Thermodynamics;

c. Mechanical Fundamentals;

d. Radiation Control and Safety;-

h, s
e. Reactor Instrumentation and Control;

f. Reactor Theory;

-4-
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g. Primary and Secondary Chemistry and Chemistry Con-|

trol;
i (.

h. Emergency Plan;
1

(~} i. Security;
V

j. Technical Specifications;

k. Normal, Abnormal, and Emergency Operating Procedures;

1. Recognition and Mitigation of Consequences of Acci-
dents Resulting in Severe Core Damage; and

m. Safety Analysis.

To illustrate the scope of the program, when systems are

taught, training includes: (a) purposes of the system and

emergency functions; (b) simplified diagram showing the flow

paths including instrumentation, interconnections, interlocks,

all major components and control room operated equipment; (c)

automatic actuation signal setpoints, interlock setpoints, and

the purpose and function of these signals; (d) alarms associ-

ated with the system including the purpose, setpoint, and re-

quired operator actions; (e) limits, precautions, Technical

Specifications, and, where applicable, the basis (Tecnnical

Specifications or the FSAR); (f) brief description of system

operation in all modes, including normal system parameters; (g)

power supplies to major components; and (h) interrelations and

interfaces with other systems.

During classroom training, a licensed senior reactor oper-

{V ator from the Operations Department is normally assigned to as-s,

sist the Training Department in candidate training. This SRO

provides an additional source of technical plant knowledge for

the trainees and assists in counseling when required.

-5-
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(" The Operations Department is responsible for the conduct
I
( of the OJT programs for candidates. Routinely, training in-

structors conduct audits of candidate progress and knowledge

p)i level. Concerns resulting from these audits are forwarded to

both Operations and Training. The OJT training program encom-

passes the areas of (i) administrative procedures; (ii) period-

ic surveillances; (iii) normal, abnormal, and emergency op-

erating procedures; (iv) technical specifications; and (v)

specific job-related tasks. The length of time of each phase

is dependent upon the needs of the specific group of trainees,

whose backgrounds are evaluated prior to program commencement.

Two phases are utilized to provide the students with an

intermixed classroom and OJT program. Prior to commencement of

the training program, the schedule is reviewed with Operations

management to provide concurrence that the training needs of

each specific group of trainees is met.

In phase two of the replacement reactor operator program,

three weeks of simulator training are provided for each candi-

date at a B&W plant simulator in Lynchburg, Virginia. The

training is contracted through Power Safety, Inc. (PSI). PSI

is the new contractor for training services at the B&W plant
simulator in Lynchburg, Virginia. This training is designed to

reinforce classroom and OJT concepts, and to develop the opera-

tor's knowledge in integrated plant response. Simulator pro-[s}i

i

| '
gram content is determined prior to the initiation of the

training, PSI has developed a standard three-week control room

-6-
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jr" operator program which it issues to its customers. Using this

km classroom and simulator schedule as a base, the Operator

Training and Simulator Training sections of the TMI Training
,

i) Department develop a more site-specific program. The Supervi-s

sor, Simulator Instruction and Supervisor, Licensed Operator

Training provide input to PSI regarding topic selection, |

|

planned evolutions and drills, and instructors. I

Training conducted at PSI utilizes TMI-l plant procedures.

When candidates are sent to the simulatar for, training, a se-

nior reactor operator is normally assigned to accompany them.

This SRO is tasked with providing TMI-specific input into the

Lynchburg classroom and simulator training. In addition, he

evaluates the operators and instructors on their performance. -

j( Any deficiencies in operator or instructor performance are dig-
O cussed with PSI and TMI Operations and Training management. In

addition, an operational exam is administered by the Manager,

Plant Operations or his designee at the completion of the three

week simulator program. Drill scenarios are developed by the

Manager, Plant Operations and provided to PSI at the time of

each exam. The objective of the operational evaluation is to

test the candidates ability to safely operate the plant through

| an assessment of the candidates knowledge of procedural re-

quirements, systems, system response, plant operations funda-

mentals and integrated plant response. If a candidate fails-

O the operational exam, the Manager, Plant Operations and Opera-

tor Training Manager review the candidate's training and,

(g_ performance record and determine required corrective action.

-7-
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Successful completion of the replacement RO program re-

quires that the candidate

a) satisfactorily complete written examinations with a
- grade of 80% or better;,s

Q
b) satisfactorily complete OJT checkouts, including |

" Final Verification" checkouts;

c) pass simulator startup certification and an opera-
tional evaluation conducted by the Manager, Plant Op-
erations or his designee; and

|

1d) pass a final comprehensive written and oral examina- I

tion. For the written examination a grade of 80%
overall and 70% on each section is required. A grade
of " pass" must be achieved on the oral examination.

During classroom training, the status of the operator is

continuously evaluated through weekly written topical tests, on

which a passing grade of 80% is required. Reexams are given

gr within.two weeks for all failures. Failure of a second written

|| test requires the Manager, Plant Operations, and the Operator

Training Manager to evaluate the student's performance and de-

cide on the corrective action to be taken.

Checkouts given during the OJT phase must be completed

using established guidelines. Each candidate must complete all

assigned tasks and receive oral checkouts by two levels of Op-
erations personnel. The first checkout received is on each

task identified on the OJT task sheets. The second checkout,

| or Final Verification, is conducted by a senior reactor opera-
|

| tor and encompasses several related OJT tasks. If a candidate

() fails to complete the second level checkout, or Final Verifica-

tion, the candidate's supervisor will review his performancet

1

-8-
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and recommend corrective action for reexam. If an individual

fails the reexam the Manager, Plant Operations and the Operator

Training Manager review the candidate's overall progress and

() performance and determine the corrective action to be taken.

A comprehensive oral exam is administered at the comple-

tion of the program. The exam consists of an oral board on

plant fundamentals and a plant walk-through. Personnel from

Operations and Training are assigned to the oral board. A li-

censed or certified senior reactor operator is assigned to con-

duct the plant walk-through.

A comprehensive written examination is administered at the

completion of the program. The minimum passing grade for the

examination is 80% overall and 70% in each category. If a can-

[
didate fails the comprehensive written examination, the Manag-

er, Plant Operations, and Operator Training Manager review the

candidate's training and performance record and determine re-

quired corrective action.

Upon completion of the assigned training program, each

candidate must be certified by the Director TMI-1 prior to par-

ticipation in an NRC reactor operator license exam.

B. Senior Reactor Ooerator Reolacement Program

The TMI-1 Manager, Plant Operations, TMI-1 shift supervi-

sors and shift foremen and specified TMI-1 instructors partici-

() pate in the senior' reactor operator replacement program. The

replacement program accommodates candidates promoted from the

_9_
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reactor operator position, as well as individuals directly
seeking an SRO license without having been previously licensed
as TMI-l reactor operators. (A majority of the candidates for

() the direct SRO program are Shift Technical Advisors and degreed
training staff. This program also accommodates engineers in-

volved in plant support.) The SRO replacement programs are

normally six months in length.
.

Each candidate for the senior reactor operator program

must satisfy the following qualification requirements:
* 1. Have a high school diploma or equivalency;
* 2. Meet (or will meet prior to SRO license application)

current Regulatory Guide 1.8 requirements for the
minimum number of semester hours of college level ed-
ucation in designated technical subjects;t

3. Meet the following experience requirements:-- ~

* Have four years of responsible powera.
plant experience. Responsible power
plant experience should be that obtained
as a control room operator (fossil or
nuclear) or as a power plant staff engi-
neer involved in the day to day activi-
ties of the facility. A maximum of two
years power plant experience may be ful-
filled by academic or related technical
training, on a one-for-one time basis.
Two years shall be nuclear power plant
experience.

| * b. Three months of performing the duties of
i the senior reactor operator while under
i

instruction as an extra person in the
| control room; and

! c. Have at least one year of experience as
| a licensed operator at TMI-1;

p>
d. Have at least an RO license or equiva-

lent military experience at some other
plant and at least six months at TMI-1, -

followed by a mock examination to j
l

l
-lo-
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determine capability of completing a |
TMI-1 SRO replacement program prior to
entering the program; or

* e. Possess a degree in engineering or ap-

(~/)
plicable sciences.

x_
* 4. Satisfactorily meet the minimum medical requirements

for licensed personnel as specified in 10 C.F.R.
Part 55.

The prerequisites prefaced with an asterisk are for the direct

SRO . Program. The Manager, Plant Operations designates candi-

dates for the SRO program, using the prerequisites outlined

above as a minimum.

The program content for both the replacement and the di-

rect SRO programs is designed to provide classroom, simulator,
i

| and on-the-job training in the following areas:

(" 1. supervisory course in decision analysis / supervisory '.

ii development;
'

2. supervisory control room and plant operating experi-
ence, directed by specific task assignments and li-
censed senior operators;

3. reactor theory;

4. plant design and operational characteristics;
!

| 5. plant control systems;
i

| 6. radiation control and safety;

7. plant transients; and

8. recognizing and mitigating core damage.j

Classroom training is conducted in order to emphasize the

SRO's role in plant control. Specific schedules are developed,(r~)
s

I _

for each replacement class dependent on candidate experience.'

The Operations and Training Departments confer on training

-11-
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schedules prior to issuance to ensure training needs for each

class.are met.

As part of the classroom training, a three-day training

() session on Decision Analysis is given to all SROs. Decision

Analysis trains individuals (a) to handle complex situations

for which written procedures do not exist; (b) to develop a

technique to cope with uncertainty, stress, and conflicting in-

formation and to make decisions in the face of such circum-
stances; and, (c) to make " good" decisions, i.e., to consider

fully and understand the significance of alternatives, and to

factor in the most important considerations. Decision Analysis

training develops in control room supervisory personnel the

4"
' tools and sensitivity to make the right decisions under highly

|{ adverse circumstances, and t,o do so in a systematic and
t

thoughtful manner. In addition, each candidate attends six

sessions of the Zenger-Miller Supervisory Course. These ses-

sions include instruction on giving recognition to employees,
communicating effectively, listening, employee performance and
delegation.

The OJT program for SRO candidates consists of day-to-day

tasks which involve participation by the SRO candidate in shift

| foreman-related activities designed to reinforce classroom
I

study and maximize new learning experiences. The OJT programt

_ consists of tasks related to 1) secondary systems; 2) primary
''

, systems; 3) administrative procedures; 4) normal, abnormal and
!

| emergency operating procedures; 5) technical specifications;

\.%
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r' and 6) shift foreman duties. The selection of OJT tasks for

\s the direct SRO program is completed using input from the Op-

erations and Training staffs. The program combines the OJT

() from the replacement RO and SRO programs, as well as selected
|

tasks from and checkouts on systems listed in the AO program.

Each candidate is examined on these tasks. Final verification

checkouts are conducted by shift supervisors on groups of re-
lated tasks. This verification serves as a second check.

Simulator training for.each SRO candidate is conducted by
PSI at Lynchburg, Virginia. The program content for the si-

mulator training is determined prior to training being con-

ducted by PSI. PSI has developed a standard two-week SRO pro-
gram. As with the replacement RO program, the GPUN Operations

and Training staffs use this program as a foundation.for the
development of a TMI-1 specific program. The Supervisor, Si-

mulator Instruction and Supervisor, Licensed Operator Training

provide input to PSI regarding topic selection, planned evolu-
tions and drills, and instructors. A section of the OJT quali-

fication card is designated to be completed at the simulator.

Trainees in the direct SRO Replacement Program receive ad-

ditional simulator training beyond the two weeks normally con-
ducted for replacement SRO candidates. The goal of this addi-

tional training is to provide training on control panel
operation, expose the candidate to an increased number of nor-s

(m)
mal and abnormal plant operations, and complete a startup cer-
tification.

-13-



s ,

.

As in the RO program, a licensed senior reactor operator

is normally assigned to accompany the SRO candidates to

Lynchburg. This SRO is tasked with providing TMI-1 specific
,

,

(j input into the simulator and classroom training conducted for

the replacement class. In addition, he evaluates the operators

and instructors on their performance during the program. Any

deficiencies in operator or instructor performance are dis-

cussed with PSI and TMI Operations and Training management.

At the completion of the program, an operational evalua-

tion is conducted by the Manager, Plant Operations or his de-

signee. Successful completion of the SRO training program re-

quires that each candidate

1) pass all quizzes given during the classroom phase
/" with a grade of 80% or higher;

|h 2) complete the OJT portion of the programs, including
initial checkouts and Final Verification checkouts;

3) complete a comprehensive written and oral examination
with a minimum 70% in each section and 80% overall;

4) pass a simulator evaluation administered by the Man-
ager, Plant Operations or his designee; and

5) pass a Startup Certification Exam (direct SRO).

As outlined in the RO program discussion, weekly quizzes, OJT

checkouts and comprehensive examinations are conducted, and re-

sults of examinations and qui ==es are utilized to evaluate the,

|
competency of the candidate.

, ,e ~ Upon satisfactory completion of the assigned replacement
I (
' '

SRO program, the candidate must be certified by the Director,

TMI-1 prior to participation in an NRC exam.

|
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(F- C. Licensed coerator Recualification
4

k Upon licensing by the NRC, each operator is assigned to

participate in an ongoing requalification program. The goal of

(~) the licensed operator requalification program is to enhance nu-
v

clear plant reliability and safety by maintaining a high level

of skill and knowledge in licensed reactor operators and senior

reactor operators. The requalification program is implemented

utilizing the following interrelated segments:

1) Pre-Planned Lecture Series;

2) Skills Training and Evaluation;

3) Operational Review Program; and

4) Annual Examination and Evaluation.

The operator requalification program is conducted on.a cyclic

basis so that all program requirements are completed in a peri-

od not to exceed two years.

1. Lectures

The Pre-Planned Lecture Series consists of two types of

lecture programs, the Fundamentals Review Lectures and the Op-

erational Proficiency Lectures. The Fundamentals Review

training sessions cover areas in which the knowledge required

of a licensed individual is relatively constant. The topics

presented in the Fundamentals Review series reflect the results

of the annual examinations and the performance of the licensed

("T personnel as evaluated by the Manager, Plant Operations and the\)

Operations and Maintenance Director, TMI-1. The depth of
-

( -

t
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coverage in each topic addresses deficiencies identified by ther'

\s annual examinations, as well as those identified by the Op-
erations Training Coordinator.

,

( ) The lecture topics are selected on an as-needed basis from

the following list:

1) Theory and Principles of Reactor Operation;

2) Theory and Fundamentals of Heat. Transfer, Fluid Flow
and Thermodynamics;

3) Features of Facility Design including Plant Systems;

4) Nuclear Plant Operating Characteristics Including Op-
erating Experience;

5) Plant Instrumentation and Control Systems;

6) Plant Protection Systems;
'

7) Engineered Safety Systems;
;f

,
.

8) Radiation Control and Safety and Plant Chemistry;e 9) ' Applicable Portions of Title 10, Chapter I, Code of
Federal Regulations; and

10) Fuel Handling.
'

The Operational Proficiency lecture topics are selected to

ensure coverage of essential plant operational guidelines and

to ensure operational changes and experiences are integrated

into the licensed individuals' training. The lecture topics

are selected from the following list:

1) Normal, Abnormal and Emergency Operating Procedures
and changes thereto;

2) Administrative Procedures, Conditions and Limitations() and Technical Specifications and changes thereto;;

3) Major Operational Evolutions;

/
|t

\~_
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4) Facility Design and License Changes;

1
5) Operating History and Problems;

6) Related Nuclear Industry Operating Experience; and

q,) 7) Mitigation of Accidents Involving a Degraded Core.

The depth of coverage in each topic reflects the knowledge re-

quired of the licensed SRO, as does the material for the funda-

mental review training.

The Pre-planned Lecture Series is scheduled on an annual

basis. The lecture series is held on a continuing basis with a

weekly schedule of lectures designed to be repeated for each

shift when that shift is designated for its training week. It

typically involves up to 240 contact hours of instruction di-

| vided amone the program topics which are appropriately sched-
!f
i g. uled throuewut the year.

All licensed operators are required to attend the Pre-

planned Lecture Series. Absences are approved in advance by

the Manager, Plant Operations or the Operations and Maintenance

Director, Unit 1, and are normally limited to one training week
I
' per year. Additional absences, unless approved by the Manager,

Plant Operations, result in individual's removal from licensed

duties and placement in an accelerated requalification program

until such time as the missed material is made up.

For each training session on the lecture series, a lesson

plan is prepared, reviewed and approved in accordance with
g,)s(_6

Training Department procedures. For other subject-areas, per-

manent instructors are qualified in accordance with Training

-17-
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Department procedures. An exception to these requirements is

made for guest lecturers who are experts in a particular

subject-area. The scheduling and appearance of guest lecturers

() must be approved by the operator Training Manager or Manager,

Plant Training.

2. Skills Training

The Skills Training and Evaluation segment of

requalification is conducted so that each licensed operator

participates in frequent and varied plant evolutions in order

to maintain an acceptable level of skills and familiarity asso-

ciated with the nuclear plant systems, controls, and operation-

al procodures. Each licensed individual must demonstrate oper-

r ational proficiency by participating in reactivity

\jgg manipulations and plant evolutions, nuclear plant simulator ex-

ercises, and Basic Principles Training Simulator exercises, and

the plant drill program. To maintain these skills, licensed

operators must actually manipulate plant or simulator controls,
l

while licensed senior eactor operators may either manipulate

or actively supervise manipulation of controls. Reactivity ma-

nipulations, plant evolutions, and exercises which are consid-

ered 1-n the simulator training program include normal plant

evolutions, abnormal / emergency plant evolutions, verification

of plant operating procedure adequacy, and demonstration of

(} plant response to conditions identified from nuclear industry
operating experiences.

-18-
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In order to provide proficiency training for normal plant

evolutionn, each individual participates in the plant evolu-

tions identified in Attachment 4 on an annual basis. Individu-

() al performance during these plant evolutions is monitored and

| deficiencies corrected so that satisfactory proficiency is dem-
onstrated. To provide proficiency training in abnormal /

emergency plant evolutions, each individual, on an annual

basis, participates in training exercises covering the plant
abnormal / emergency conditions identified in Attachment 5.

These evolutions are conducted either at the simulator or dur-
ing the plant drill program. On a two-year cyclic basis, each

licensed individual participates in training exercises covering
| the additional plant abnormal / emergency conditions specified in
I f"
ij Attachment 6.

k
Response to abnormal / emergency conditions should include

use of alternate methods of accomplishing a given function,
such as alternate methods of core cooling. Exercises involving

multiple failures and/or operator error are included in the

| training program. Utilization of applicable plant procedures

and technical specifications during the training exercises is
emphasized. Individual and operational team performance during
the abnormal / emergency training exercises is monitored and

deficiencies corrected so that satisfactory proficiency is dem-
onstrated.

- Each licensed individual completes nuclear plant simulator

training sessions involving a minimum of twenty hours of direct -

-19-
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interaction with the simulator nuclear plant control panel on

an annual basis.

Since 1982, lectures at PSI have contained TMI-specific

(] information, e.g., TMI heatup and cooldown curves, fuel mechan-
V

ical performance, fuel in compression curves, core power

peaking, integrated control system failures / operation, emergen-

cy feedwater effectiveness, RCE operations guidelines, ATOG,

and'OTSG tube rupture. The content of these lectures is di-

rectly under the control of the Operator Training section,

which is a significant improvement to the pre-1982 lectures

which were provided by PSI as generic topics. Specifically,

the majority of lesson plans have been developed by~the TMI Op-

erator Training section.

*

In developing the simulator training program the Op-

I erations Department works with the Training Department to es-

tablish a list of topics for classroom training as well as an

outline for simulator drills. The Operator Training section is

assigned to develop lesson plans and objectives for the class-

room program and the Simulator Development Section develops

drill sequences and drill guides. The two training sections

work together to ensure the classroom and simulator sessions

provide continuity within the training program. The simulator

training program is approved by Operations and Training and

sent to PSI for review prior to its commencement. During the
m
_) 1983 training cycle, simulator training for licensed operators

was expanded to include an additional week of ATOG training and

-20-
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three days for steam generator tube ruptures training. During

the 1984 cycle there have been three additional days of opera-
ter proficiency training.

Prior to the start of each training cycle, a group of in-

structors from the Operator Training Section and nonshift li-

censed operators from Operations participate in a prototype si-
mulator training program. This serves as an evaluation device

and allows for program modification prior to the on shift

licensed operators participating in the simulator training.

Plant drills are conducted in order that each licensed in-
dividual actively participates in drills covering abnormal /
emergency plant evolutions which are not adequately covered in

the nuclear plant simulator training program. Plant drills are

[
'

structured to review or carry out actions required to respond
|h to abnormal / emergency plant conditions.

'

Plant drills are conducted with the approval of the Man-
ger, Plant Operations, on an individual or team basis and usu-
ally involve:

! 1) Reviewing plant procedure steps;

2) Identifying actions required to establish stable
plant conditions;

3) Identifying equipment control locations and func-
tions;

4) Identifying expected plant instrumentation and alarm
responce;

5) Reviewing communications necessary to gather informa-(em_) tion or coordinate team actions; and

6) Identifying supplementary actions aimed at mitigating
results or causes of plant abnormal / emergency
conditions.

-21-
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r- In addition to meeting the requirements for skills,

\ training participation noted above, off-shift licensed person-%

nel assigned to the Operations Department actively participate

f'J in control room operation a minimum of one shift per month.!

x

Licensed instructors from the Training Department staff and.

other on-site licensed personnel actively participate in con-

trol room operation a minimum of two shifts per month. During

this period, these licensed personnel must assume (actual or

under instruction) and perform the duties of the on-shift li-

censed operator. Failure to meet this requirement on a quar-

terly basis results in placement in an upgrade program.

.

3. Operational Review

f' The Operational Review Program provides a system for

\ggg on-shift review of selected operational experiences and changes

to existing operating guidance or equipment. The program en-

ables continuing updating of on-shift personnel, and estab-

lishes a means of disseminating new or changing information on

a rapid basis.

A continuing system exists to ensure that licensed indi-

viduals review documented plant design changes, equipment modi-

fications, procedure changes and technical specification
changes. Selected changes and modifications are analyzed and

information pertinent to the basis for the changes and their

() operational impl'. cations is collected and formally transmitted
j to all licensed individuals with acknowledgement of review
i

'

-22-
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gr~ required. Changes to emergency procedures and technical speci-
As fications require review by licensed operators.

Training is conducted to incorporate operating experience
/~1 review from TMI-1 and the industry. Selected operationalV

events and reportable occurrences at the facility are analyzed

and information pertinent to the event collected. Selected op-

erational information from the nuclear industry is analyzed

using Licensee Event Reports, audit, evaluation, and inspection

reports, publications and periodicals covering nuclear industry

information, and NSAC/INPO Significant Event Reports. Techni-

cal Functions personnel assigned to assess plant operating ex-

perience and the Training Department specify operating experi-

| ence to be analyzed for training purposes. Selected nuclear
lf^
| plant accidents / transients from industry operating experience

W are analyzed and, where applicable, integrated into the

simulator exercises, the plant drill program or classroom

training. Additionally, information can also be formally
transmitted to all licensed individuals with required acknowl-
edgement of review.

4. Annual Examinations

In order to determine each licensed individual's knowledge

of topics covered in the requalification program and provide a
basis for determining areas in which retraining is needed, an

,

(} annual examination is given to all licensed individuals prior
to the completion of each annual requalification program cycle.

It consists of an oral examination and a written examination.

-23-
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The written examination contains questions covering the

topics addressed in the Fundamentals Review Lecture Series and

the Operational Proficiency Lecture Series. The examination is
'

(x-) structured so that the level of questioning is consistent with

the individual's license level (RO or SRO). Each licensed in-

dividual receiving a grade of less than 70% in any examination

category or an overall grade of less than 80% is relieved of

his license duties and placed in an accelerated requalification

program. Under special circumstances where a grade of less

than 70% has been scored in a single section with the overall

average greater than 80%, the Director, TMI-1 may document the

special circumstances and authorize an oral and written reexam-

ination of the failed section within one week. If the oral
, , ,

exam is completed satisfactorily and a Vrade of 70% or greater

is scored on the written section, the individual may return to

shift in a licensed status with the approval of the Director,

TMI-1.

An oral examination is also administered to licensed indi-
viduals. The oral examination should contain questions cov-

ering many of the following areas:

1) licensed duties and responsibilities of the operating -

position corresponding to the individual's license
level;

2) actions in the event of abnormal conditions;

3) actions in the event of emergency conditionc;

(x-) 4) interpretation of instrumentation responses;
5) plant transient and accident response;

|\
|b
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6) plant modifications;

7) procedure changes;

8) technical specifications;

(]) 9) emergency plan;

10) plant operating history and problems; and

11) related nuclear industry operating experiences.

Oral examinations are conducted by a licenced senior reactor

operator or personnel who have successfully completed education

and training programs required for an SRO license. Each oral

examination is structured so that the oral examination is at

least two hours long; normally, it is considerably longer.

The oral examination involves sessions conducted in the

plant control room and in plant areas normally entered by indi-
_

viduals whose actions are directed by the licensed operator. A
,

failing overall oral examination grade requires the licensed

individual to be removed from his license duties and be placed

in an accelerated requalification program. The content of an

accelerated requalification or special retraining program is

specifically structured to upgrade knowledge and skills identi-
,

fled as deficient.

D. Staffing

To provide the training defined in the licensed operator

training program description the licensed operator training

| staff has continued to expand. In 1981 the GPUN licensed oper-

'
| ator training staff for TMI-1 consisted of one supervisor and

| two instructors, who were SRO-licensed. There also were two

-25-
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contractors assigned. None held degrees. Present staffing to |
1

conduct licensed operator training includes two parts of the

TMI training organization, the licensed Operator Training and

() Simulator Development sections.

Manpower in the Operator Training section devoted to TMI-1

licensed operator training consists of one manager, one admin-

istrative assistant, two staff positions, both with

responsibilities as instructors, one supervisor, and three in-

structors (one who is assigned as Supervisor Non-Licensed Oper-

ator Training). Of the six personnel designated to conduct li-

censed operator training, four have been licensed or certified

as senior reactor operators. The cumulative nuclear power

plant experience of the staff is forty-eight years, of which
.

twenty-five' years are commercial. The cumulative instructor..

experience for the Operator training staff is twenty-nine

years, of which twenty-two years are in the nuclear field.

Five of the staff hold bachelor's degrees; one holds a master's

degree as well.

In addition to the GPU Nuclear personnel discussed above,

two contractors will supplement the operator Training staff

through mid-1985. These contractors previously were licensed

as senior reactor operators at TMI-1. One served as a shift

foreman and the other as a shift supervisor. They have forty

years of nuclear power plant experience, of which twenty-six

0 are commercial. They have eleven years instructor experience

in the nuclear field.7

-26-
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f The Simulator Development section staff consists of oner-

i Te-JTilaowy,
k manager, one supervisor and three instructors. The supervisor I

mooilur3
is senior licensed, has fifteen years of commercial nuclear og.cey ,

() power plant experience and seven years experience as an in-
w/

structor. The three instructors assigned to this section are

presently in a senior reactor operator training program in

preparation for qualification as simulator instructors. All

three have bachelor's degrees and have eighteen years combined

nuclear power plant experience, of which twelve is commercial.

In addition to the staffing described previously, two licensed

reactor operators are assigned from the Operations Department

to assist in development of the BPTS and replica simulator pro-

| grams.

[
The position of Administrative Assistant in the operator,,

Training Section was created in 1982 as a result of the admin-

istrative workload related to operator training. Previously,

administration of routine records was completed by the Supervi-

sor Licensed Operator Training. This included tracking atten-

| dance, documentation of examinations and maintaining records
!

| required for certification by the Director, TMI-1. The assign-

ment of these tasks to the Administrative Assistant has enabled
the Supervisor and Manager to devote more time to non-

administrative tasks.

| An additional position was also created in response to() identified needs within the training department. The staff po-
'

f sition of Technical Programs Specialist assists the Operator

N
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[ Training Manager in ongoing review, evaluation, and revision of

; licensed operator programs. This position also is assigned to I

instruct operators in theoretical conceptual areas such as re-

U, actor theory, heat transfer, fluid flow and thermodynamics.
,

i

| The addition of this position has provided training with addi-

tional instructor availability and has reduced the workload of

the Operator Training Manager and Supervisor, Licensed dperator

Training in order that they may devote more time to program de-

velopment and delivery.

Since 1981, GPU Nuclear has been committed to increasing

the licensed operator training staff in order to improve the

training programs. The present operational and instructor ex-

perience in the TMI-1 training department adequately. supports
the training programs in place. *

E. Training Processes

The training programs for licensed operators, both re-

placement and requalification, incorporate many processes that

provide assurance that the operator has the tools to safely op-

| erate the plant. The processes addressed in this testimony,

which reflect substantive changes since 1981, are: (i)

training program development, (ii) training delivery; (iii) ex-

mination administration, and (iv) program evaluation and feed-

I back.

|O
( m.

iL
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f 1. Program Develcoment
i

The Training System Development (TSD) model has been im-

plemented at GPUN. TSD describes the construction, imple-

,-)~ mentation and maintenance of GPU Nuclear's training programs.(

(The NRC calls this process Systematic Approach to Training, or

SAT.) The experienced instructors in the Department have been

introduced to the TSD system through a dedicated training ses-
sion. The new instructors are indoctrinated as part of the

initial instructor development course.

The TMI Training Department has used a systematic approach

to training, albeit informal, since mid-to-late 1980 when the
'

concept was introduced in the first two instructor development
courses. Primary emphasis has been on developing behavioral

f'
.

( learning objectives to match job needs and on being responsive

to meaningful feedback from trainees and user group supervi-
sory/ management personnel. Formal development and acceptance

of the GPUN-TSD model in the fall of 1983 has upgraded the

level of formality in the use of the systematic approach.
The development of lire sed operator programs at TMI has

followed the then-curru yn- tion of the Training Department

development process. The licensed operator programs were ini-

tially developed and reviewed by the Operator Training Section.

They were then sent up the Training and Operations chain of

O) command from the Manager, Plant Training, and the Manager,
v

Plant operations, to the Vice Presidents of Nuclear Assurance

r and TMI-1. Following their review and comments, the Operator
'E
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(~ Training section revised the initial draft to incorporate com-

ments and then sent the programs along with the comments of all(

reviewers, to the Manager, Plant Training, and the Manager,

[]) Plant Operations, for final approvals. By having subject-

matter experts comment on the content of the program, an infor-

mal task validation was completed.

A validation of the established reactor operator replace-

ment program was conducted in 1981. The generic RO/SRO job

task analysis published as an appendix to NUREG/CR-1750,

Analysis, Conclusions and Recommendations Concerning Operator

Licensing was used as a comparison against the recently issued
TMI-l program. The program showed a close correlation with the

generic industry job task analysis. As the other programs were

completed, they, as well as the r,eplacement operator program,
were compared to the guidelines published by INPO.

In support of the implementation of the TSD model a job

analysis has been completed for reactor operators and senior

reactor operators. The INPO B&W generic job analysis was used

to conduct a survey resulting in a TMI-l specific job analysis.
This analysis has provided a starting point for ongoing activi-

ties to further improve the training programs and solidify per-
formance based training.

Activities completed thus far in support of TSD imple-
mentation are:

O 1. System operating procedures and surveillances have
been reviewed to determine if the surveys missed any
tasks.

1
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2. The task lists have been revised to reword the tasks
in such a manner that they can be incorporated into
OJT and simulator training programs.

Prior to incorporation into the respective programs additional

_ (]) progress is needed in the areas listed below:

1. -The completed task list will be reviewed to eliminate TOD"6
repetition and to standardize, as much as pos'ible,s
the scope of tasks on the list. * *%P **

2. The task lists will then be reviewed by operations *E"'Y
and Training to determine which are appropriate for
inclusion in the training programs and the appropri- ,

ate method of training, i.e., classroom, OJT or si-
mulator. The efforts along these lines discussed in
the preceeding paragraph will be incorporated.

3. For the finalized task lists, determinations of what
constitutes satisfactory performance will be made.
Reviews will also be conducted to ensure that the
knowledge necessary to support task performance is
included in classroom training and is supported by
the Operations Plant Manual, including the learning

gr objectives. The comparisons already conducted indi-
i cate fairly close uniformity between the classroom
)|g training and the task lists.

Results of this job task analysis will be incorporated into re-
visions for the respective programs prior to their next sched-
uled convening dates.

| Each of the training program descriptions described above

requires approval by the Manager, Plant Training and Manager,
!

Plant Operations. The approval from the user group and service
| organizations ensures the training program de'scription ad-

dresses the training needs as well as reflects the educational
aspects of operator training. Approval by the Manager, Plant

() Operations, a licensed SRO, provides for a validation of each

. program by ensuring the program descriptions address the areas
%gg
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(" of training necessary for the operators to perform their job.

\ Any changes in training program descriptions require approval

by both the Manager, Plant Training and Manager, Plant Op-

(w
-

i erations. This ensures changes are not made without mutual ap-uj

provals.

Weekly quizzes for replacements and requalification pro-

grams are normally reviewed by the Supervisor, Licensed Opera-

-tor Training and are required to be approved by the Operator

Training Manager. This provides for consistency between exami-

nations, technical corrections, and concurrence with the estab-

lished training program.
~

Comprehensive examinations are submitted for approval by

the Operator Training Manager and Manager, Plant Operations.
[

This concurrent approval provides for review of each exam to
'

ensure that areas of operational significance are addressed

correctly in the examination. The review of each exam normally

involves a licensed or certified SRO. This review and approval

by subject matter experts provide for technical validation of

the examination and thus produce a more valid exam.

In addition to having each generic program description re-

sponsive to feedback from various sources, the program content,

each time it is implemented, also reflects individual needs

that have been identified through the operators, training and
other management personnel. As noted above, this table-top7_

\'')
validation process, although informal, should ensure that the

f content of the programs reflect the training required to
i
%_ develop the knowledge and skills of each operator.
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In addition to the regular training program content, there

are circumstances which call for implementation of special

training programs. For example, major changes in plant proce-

() dures encompassing Once Through Steam Generator Tube (OTSG)

Rupture were implemented as a result of the repairs done to the

OTSGs at TMI. These procedures reflected conclusions and rec--

ommendations contained in technical documents which were issued

in conjunction with the repairs and which impacted on the con-

duct of operations in the event of OTSG Tube upture condi-

tions. The significance of these changes and the necessity

that each operator be able to safely operate the plant under

these conditions dictated that specific training be conducted.

A joint effort between Operations, Training and Technical Func-

f tions produced a training program which was conducted at the

PSI simulator over a three-day period during the summer of

1983. The lesson plans, training objectives and simulator

drill guides were developed by GPUN personnel. Each licensed

operator received three days of training, including both si-

mulator and classroom. A written and operational test was ad-

ministered at the end of each training program.

The decision by GPUN to develop procedures based on B&W's

Abnormal Transient operating Guidelines resulted in an addi-

tional and substantial effort by the company to incorporate the
guidelines into the present procedural structure. Extensive

O man-hours were expended to revise plant procedures, and a

training program was developed to enhance licensed operator

-33-
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;f' knowledge and skills in support of the procedure change. SinceF

k ATOG emphasizes " symptom-oriented" rather than " event-oriented"

response, the program was designed to include instruction in

() this area. The procedural revisions were submitted by a com-

mittee consisting of representives from Operations, Technical

Functions, and Training. As changes were made, the committee

identified topics which would require training. These topics

and the revised procedures were used by the training department

to develop a training program. A one-week training program for

each crew was conducted at PSI in the first quarter of 1984,

which consisted of classroom and simulator training. The les-

son plans and drill guides for the training program were devel-

oped by GPUN personnel and forwarded to PSI for their use. At .
f '

the completion of each week of training, a written test was 'ad-

ministered to each licensed operator and the crews had an oper-
ational exam. All of the currently licensed operators satis- I E E ""9

MobiFitefactorily completed this special ATOG program.
o gnu.y

In addition to development of training programs requiring
new knowledge and skills, GPUN has made provisions to address

the general area of skill deterioration that can result from a

prolonged shutdown. To support training needs in this area,

two separate programs were initiated.

A Restart Qualification Card, developed in 1983, is to be

3 utilized during hot functional testing, zero power testing and
'

the power escalation test program. The qualification card

contains both individual and crew tasks which are to be

Y
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completed. The qualification card is designed to provide each

operator with exposure to specific operational situations.

Furthermore, the power escalation test program was designed

() with hold-time periods at 40% and 75% power levels to allow all

crews the opportunity to partici.. ate in hands-on performance of

items identified on the restart qualification card.

Additionally, based on management's observation of crews

during the 1984 ATOG simulator training, GPUN considered it

beneficial for the crews to receive additional training on rou-

tine evolutions associated with operation at power. Another

training program was designed to incorporate lessons on

startup, power operations, and licensee event reports. The

lesson plans and drill guides developed by GPUN for these pro-,

grams were used during a three-day simulator program in May and
,

June of 1984. Each licensed operator was required to attend.

At the end of the training period a written and operational

test was administered.

The method for control of the quality of the technical in-

formation available to Operations and Training personnel has

undergone changes. All lesson plans used by the Operator

Training section are required to be reviewed by the Technical

Functions Division of GPUN. This review is conducted to ensure
.

that the technical information and scope of material being
- presented to the operators is correct. The requirement is es-
\-)

tablished in a Technical Functions procedure. Comments on the

lesson plans are forwarded to the Operator Training section for
'
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f' resolution and incorporation into lesson plans where applica-

'

\- ble.

A standard reference source document has been created for

I ) use by Operations and Training personnel. The Operations Plant

Manual (OPM) incorporates technical information such as previ-

ous lesson plans, technical manuals, system design descriptions

and operating characteristics into a standard document. The

OPM was drafted by GPUN personnel and reviewed by designated

members of Operations, Training and Technical Functions. The

nine volume manual contains one hundred twenty one sections, a

few of which are still in the review process, and addresses

areas such as primary and secondary systems, support systems

and plant fundamentals. Learning objectives, included in each

section, have been written for Ros and SROs. The OPM is a

controlled document and thus falls under the same administra-

tive requirements as a plant procedure. Periodic reviews are

scheduled for each section and an owner is assigned to each

section to ensure that it is updated to reflect plant condi-

tion. Due to the fact that it is controlled, it serves as a

current source of technical information for licensed operators,

licensed operator candidates, and training staff.

2. Training Delivery

Training delivery encompasses several different areas.

() GPU Nuclear has implemented a number of actions to provide the

licensed operators with effective training. Actions made which

(
,
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( have impacted on training delivery include: - (1) implementation

of an instructor development program; (2) implementation of an

instructor qualification procedure; (3) implementation of an

O in tructor eva1uation vrocedure> (4) de11very of a f=11 ca1e

control room mockup; and (5) delivery of a Basic Principles

Training Simulator.

An instructor development program has been developed and

implemented which licensed operator instructors are required to

attend. The program includes curriculum development, develop-

ment of behavioral learning objectives, preparation of lesson

outlines and lesson plan formats, utilization of audio visual

aids, instructing techniques, preparation of exams, evaluation

techniques and counseling techniques. The program requires one
f

week to complete. The instructor development program has been

centralized under the control of the Manager, Educational De-

velopment.

In addition to providing each instructor with the initial

development course each instructor attends continuing training.

The Advanced Instructor Development Program provides the in-

structor with additional skills not presented in the initial

course. Advance training has been provided to instructors in

examination development, criterion referenced instruction,

audio-visual aids, and implementation of the TSD model. Addi-

tional offerings are planned primarily on subjects that support
O

the expanded use of the TSD model. Scheduling is determined by

the Educational Development Section.

s
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f The licensed operator training programs require-that each

. instructor be qualified in accordance with Training Department

procedures. Licensed operator instructors are required to com-
'

d plate applicable sections of a qualification card addressing

simulator (BPT) and classroom training. The qualification card

ensures that each instructor possesses the proper level of

technical knowledge prior to being assigned to instruct li-

censed operations. Instructors for plant fundamentals are re-

,

quired to be licensed operators or have specific educational
f

background and experience. An NRC senior operator license or

instructor certification is required to instruct in plant sys-

tems and transients, integrated plant response and to function
'

as a simulator instructor,
s

f Included in the instructor qualification card for lic.ensed
;

j operator instructors is a list of reading material which each

instructor is required to read and discuss with his supervisor.

The material includes the control of examination procedures,

training program descriptions, 10 C.r.P.. Part 55, and several

documents describing the TMI cheating incidents. Prior to cer-

tifying instructors, the Manager, Plant Training discusses the

: cheating incidents with them, emphasizing lessons learned,

including the responsibilities that each instructor has in

ensuring the exam security process is maintained and taken se-

riously.

A revision to the instructor career development path has

resulted in precise specifications for each instructor position,

j -38-
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in the Training Department. The mode of progression for in-

structors now incorporates five separate promotional levels,

whereas before there were only two available for licensed oper-
/~(,) ator instructors. The instructor levels are based on experi-

ence, education, and accountability. This provides a more

structured career path for instructors, has provided a viable
'

career path for Operations personnel and is intended to encour-

age movement back and forth between operations and Training.

The classroom performance of each instructor is evaluated

on an ongoing basis. An instructor evaluation procedure pro-

vides for evaluations of each instructor by upper management
and peers. Each instructor is scheduled to be evaluated eight
times per. year when involved full time in classroom instruction

activities. A detailed rating sheet has been developed thate
permits the evaluation of an instructor on a number of the im-

portant factors related to teaching, such as familiarity with
technical information, adequate preparation and presentation of

materials, establishment of sound learning objectives, selec-

tion of appropriate instructional methods, proper use of in-
structional aids, proper response to questions, classroom man-

agement, and instructor characteristics such as voice, diction,
enthusiasm, and appearance. The evaluations are reviewed by

the instructor, his supervisor, and training management and

7 ,3 entered into the instructor's qualification folder. These
~

evaluations are used to upgrade the individual instructor's
1

( skills and identify and correct generic deficiencies.|
,

s
b
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ge The-BPTS'and the. mock-up are discussed later in this tes-

timony.%

!

3. Exam AdministrationO
The third area of training which has undergone significant

,

'

' change is'that of examination administration. A detailed

guideline is used in constructing operator training comprehen-
| sive examinations at TMI. The guidelines for construction of

exams applies to comprehensive examinations conducted at the

completion of replacement training programs and annual

( requalification examinations. The format and content of the

examinations are designed to test specific skills and knowl-

edges. The examinations, based upon behavioral objectives re-

(" lated to job'and task' analyses, are an important element in the-

k( ) performance based training programs. Both informal job and

task analyses done by the GPU Nuclear staff and a set con-

structed by INPO have been used, with a TMI-1 specific format
analysis in progress as described earlier. The written exami-

nations are part of GPUN's overall appraisal of a potential op-
erator's competence to function safely in the control room of
TMI-1.

Guidelines for examination construction outline
| responsibilities in exam assembly; exam question coding; exam,

review and approval; and exam grading. Individuals are desig-

,() nated to fulfill responsibilities as exam writers,
'

exam

coordinators and technical reviewers. Each is tasked with

(
"-

40

- . -. . ,.. , . ,, _ - _ _._,_ ....-.. .~,,..., _ . ...--. .,, _ .,-.. .,... -- .- ..~. _...._.-,. ._ _ ..__ .. - -... ---



1
r

L ., ;

|
|

.

.( specific responsibilities to ensure that each examination re-

k- flects the behavioral learning objectives for the material

being examined, contains technically correct information, and

f] meets the specification required for the exam.

A test specification is issued for each comprehensive ex-

amination prior to its construction. The specification details;

the division of point breakdown between topic areas to be ad-

dressed in the examination and the breakdown of point va. lues to

be addressed in each of the five skill / ability areas for each

topic area. The five skill / ability areas which are used to

code each question are 1) recall 2) comprehension 3) applica-
1

tion of rules and principle 4) analysis and 5) synthesis. The

test specification is determined by the Operator Training Man-!

ager, with input from the Supervisor Licensed Operator
Training. In determining the specification, the objectives

used during the training program are utilized. These;

guidelines ensure that the examinations contain the correct

coverage in topic area (e.g., system or fundamental area) and

| the appropriate skills / abilities.

As discussed by Dr. Coe in his testimony, GPU Nuclear has

developed and implemented procedures for the prevention of
,

.

: cheating, and for securing the exam process. The procedures

cover all aspects of examination preparation, storage, and ad-
ministration. The responsibilities of the Director of Training

and Education, Managers of Training, Section/ Group Supervisors,
i

examiners, and proctors are carefully defined. New instructors
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C . meet with the Director of Training and Education who empha-

\ . sizes, among other things, the importance of preventing

cheating. At.TMI the VP/ Director of'TMI-1 personally inter-

views all operators, stressing the importance of knowledge hon-

estly gained. All new trainees are apprised of the importance

. of honesty'in the program. In addition, supervisors check on
!

the administration of examinations-on a random basis.

'

A supplemental exam procedure in use at TMI improves the

accuracy of examination grading and detects suspicious paral-

lelisms that may exist in examination responses. The procedure<

applies to comprehensive (mock NRC-style) examinations used as

course completion examinations for replacement RO and SRO

training programs and annual requalification examinations. It1

$[
includes the following provisions:'

| 1. Each examination is separated into individual sec-

tions.

; 2. The grader is assigned by the Supervisor, Licensed

! Operator Training to grade an entire section taken by
I
; all the examinees from that particular examination.

A grader is never assigned to grade his or her own

examination.
_

( 3. The responses to each question from all examinees are
;

.

graded before grading the next question. (E.g., all

responses from question A.1 shall be graded before

O
any responses to question A.2 are graded.)

f

,k
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4. Once the question has been graded for all examinees,

the grader randomly shuffles the order in which he

grades individual examinee's responses.
g
() 5. A grader may be assigned to grade more than one sec-

_

tion of the examination or identical sections of

other examinations administered for the same purpose

(e.g., annual requalification examinations adminis-

tered on different days).

6. A matrix is prepared listing the students who took

the examination and the graded value of their re-

cponse to each question.

7. Any change of grades by the grader shall be indicated

by lining out the changed grade, dating and ini-
,

' tialing the lineout, and listing the revised grade.

8. Objective questions, i.e., true/ false, multiple

choice, and matching need not be graded as in 3 and

4 above. However, tests or portions thereof, which

are completely objective in nature, shall be scruti-

nized by the grader to detect similar patterns in

wrong answers.

9. All graders must continually be aware that their ef-

forts and attentiveness are the primary means of de-

tection and examination improprieties. Regardless of

the nature or type of examination, graders must be<-
t

U
alert for appearance of copying or collusion while

grading, and should review the examinations for

b
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. ("1 patterns of wrong and right answers or similar re-
(

_

k :sponses. The matrix mentioned in 6 above may be

helpful in this regards.

([ There is a similar but somewhat less stringent procedure
'

applicable to grading exams not covered by the procedure de-,

t

. scribed above.
4

After exams have been graded, an additional measure is
i

; taken to ensure that the-examination has not been compromised.

j Comprehensive examinations, as described previously, are re-
'

viewed by either the Supervisor, Licensed Operator. Training, or i

'

the Operator Training Manager, or his written designee. This

j review consists of the reviewer selecting one half of the ques-
~

I tions from one-half of the students. The matrix prepared above
\ f*

I '

(6) is reviewed for suspicious parallelisms.1

} With respect to exam construction, questions for examina-
1

tions and quizzes are developed using behavioral learning ob-,

i ^

j jectives. The questions addressed during an exam reflect the
i objectives for which each trainee is held accountable. The be-i

| havioral learning objectives for each specific lesson are de-
!' veloped by subject matter experts when determining the material
I

f to be taught during each lesson. The subject matter expert, in

this case the instructor, conducts an informal job analysis'to
.

determine which knowledge and/or skills are required of the op-
erator in the subject area being taught. Additionally, the ob-O jectives for requalification training are approved by the Man-

ager, Plant Operations, while those for initial programs m're
,
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gr- derived-from those in the Operations Plant Manual which has
1'

kb been reviewed by Operations, Training,-and Technical Functions.

From'this the instructor formulates training objectives upon
-

.

;() .which the_ lesson plan and examination questions can be devel-

oped, if not already done. Approval of the examination in-
,

cludes a review to ensure that the questions reflect objectives,

presented for the lesson. Review by the Manager, Plant Op- -
,

~

erations, of the annual requalification examination and compre-

| hensive examinations provides.an additional validation process

$ for these examinations.
^

Oral examinations are conducted as pp.rt of the replacement
I

.

and requalification programs, as addressed previously. Re-

i placement training programs'also require Final Verification

!{.
.

Oral examinations be conducted at the completion of sections of

| the OJT program. These examinations encompass the tasks ad-

f dressed in the section and are conducted by a shift foreman or

! shift supervisor. The OJT programs outline the knowledge level
!

| required for each of the tasks. The examiner uses the outlines
.

! to establish the content of the examination. Each examiner, a
!
i licensed senior operator, evaluates the candidate's responses
I

; and determines an overall grade.

The oral examinations given as part of the licensed opera-
tor requalification program are comprehensive, with areas to be

addressed determined ahead of time. The Operations and
O Training Departments jointly establish a list of topics to be

7 addressed during the examination and issue it to assigned
d
'b
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examiners. Licensed or certified SRO's conduct the oral exami-

nations. The results are forwarded to the Supervisor, Licensed

Operator Training for review. The examinations are reviewed

(,) for generic deficiencies to identify areas which may require
,

training during the following requalification cycle.
,

4. Program Evaluation and Feedback

The last area to be addressed is that of program evalua-

tion and feedback. Improvements in the areas of training pro-

gram development, training delivery and examination administra-

tion have provided GPUN with quality training programs for

licensed operators. The implementation of licensed operator

training programs must be sufficiently flexible to incorporate

r
g changes prompted by program evaluations and feedback.

j|h In the licensed operator training programs the mechanisms

established to provide training and operations management with

an evaluation of the effectiveness of the training programs are

invaluable. These mechanisms include examinations, periodic

internal evaluation, external evaluations and feedback from op-
erations personnel.

a. Examinations

A method by which GPUN evaluates its licensed operator

programs is by evaluating the performance of its licensed oper-

ators during replacement and requalification programs using op-f-

"
erational, oral, and written examinations. Simulator opera-

tional examinations are utilized by GPUN to assess the

t
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performance'of individuals and groups receiving training. The

B&W plant simulator at PSI has been utilized to conduct company

' administered operational _ examinations in both replacement and

!
'

requalification programs. When the NRC announced that it would

no longer conduct simulator exams for utilities that did not

I

have replica simulators, GPU Nuclear considered.the practice

beneficial as a means of evaluating the effectiveness of the

program and candidates'; qualifications and, accordingly, con-i

tinued the practice on its own. (The NRC ultimately decided to
7

^

continue administering simulator exams for TMI-1.)

The examinations conducted by both GPUN and the NRC are

evaluated to identify both individual and generic weakness.

These are used as input into future changes of program content -

{ ,

and/or description.Ah
; The results of oral and written examinations are also
i

i evaluated to identify weaknesses that may exist in the training
i

! program or in individuals. Oral exam summary sheets and writ-

i ten comprehensive exam result matrices are reviewed by the Su-
|
[ pervisor, Licensed Operator Training in order to determine if
|
'

additional training is required or changes are needed in pro-
gram content. Commonly missed questions can be easily identi-

fied and corrective action can be initiated where required.

This aspect of program evaluation by determining if the

trainees have been able to master the program's training objec-

tives through application to plant operations provides a valu-
i

able analysis of whether the programs are meeting their
|

| objectives.

!
,
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b. Internal Evaluation

%s Periodic internal evaluations provide an additional means

by which programs can be validated. Each of the licensed oper-
g

C ator programs requires that an annual audit be conducted. The

team conducting the audit is made up of operation and training

personnel. The team assesses the adequacy of the program for

meeting new requirements, adequacy of records, quality of mate-

rial and presentations and program effectiveness. In con-

ducting the review, the team may incorporate input from NRC In-

spectors, Quality Assurance Audits, Regulatory changes,

Industry Experience, license candidate critiqucs and other au-

dits conducted during the year. The team reports its results

to the Manager, Plant Training and Manager, Plant Operations.

During 1983 a review of Operator " raining Programs was con-

ducted by the Operator Training Review Team. The membership of

this team included the Manager, Plant Operations, Operator

Training Manager, Training Coordinator, Supervisor, Licensed

Operator Training, a Shift Foreman, one instructor, and one li-

censed CRO. The review team conducted an in depth audit of the

CRO and SRO Replacement programs and the licensed operator

requalification programs. Individual team memb=_:s solicited

j input from both the operations and Training departments in the

following areas:

q (1) informal job analysis of each licensed position to
| O

ensure training program content adequately prepares

candidate through OJT, classroom and simulator

training;

i
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/'~ (2) method of training delivery;

' (3) operations / training communications;

(4) technical content of the programs; and
g
x._) (5) administration of training programs.

Some of the changes in licensed operator training programs

that were effected by the Operator Training Review Team Final

Report are:

(1) licensed operator replacement programs are scheduled

based on a five-year plan developed by TMI-1 Op-

erations. Class start dates are published for a

five-year period. Variations are communicated to

training several months in advance;

(2) number of qualified licensed operator instructors has
( -

.

( increased; *

(3) a revision of the CRO OJT program has been made to

include guidance on performance levels for tasks.

(4) the reactor operator replacement program was revised

to include additional tasks for direct hires;

(5) reactor operator and senior reactor operator replace-

ment OJT programs were reviewed to reflect recent

procedural changes;

(6) additional tasks were added to the senior reactor op-

erator OJT program; and

(7) the control room mockup was delivered and is being

used for classroom instruction and study.

f
s
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#~/ In May 1984 the training department conducted a self eval-

uation of its licensed operator programs. This evaluation was
'

completed in accordance with criteria established in an Insti-
O
__ ) tute of Nuclear Power Operations document. Information gained

!

from this self evaluation will provide input into decisions on

changes in program content, process and records.
.

c. External Evaluation

The TMI-l licensed operator program has been evaluated by
persons or organizations outside its structure. These evalua-

tions were completed both in response to requests by GPUN and

as a result of GPUN's membership in INPO. These evaluations

include those conducted by Data Design Laboratories (DDL), the

Operator Accelerated Retraining Program (OARP) Committee, Admi-

W ral Hyman G. Rickover, and the Reconstituted OARP Committee.

In September, 1982 DDL issued a report titled " Assessment

of Selected TMI-l Training Programs." GPUN contracted with DDL

in June 1982 to conduct an independent assessment of selected

TMI-l training programs, including operator training programs.
The scope of the evaluation included (1) a review of the tech-

nical content of the licensed operator training programs and a
.

compar2 son with INPO guidelines, (2) the administration and de-

livery of the training programs, and (3) an assessment of the

results of the training program. The intent of the DDL report
iO
(_) was "to provide informed, broadly experienced recommendations

| and guidance for the further enhancement of efforts which have
,,

-50-

:
l



. ,
,

[ been well started by GPU Nuclear." In response to the DDL rec-

ommendations, GPU Nuclear established an action item tracking

system with tracking responsibility at corporate offices. An

individual was assigned to respond to each finding and take ap-/

propriate corrective action. The status of the action items is

updated on a regular basis.

In 1982 and 1983 INPO conducted evaluations of TMI-1 site

activities to make an overall determination of p5. ant safety, to

evaluate management systems and controls, and to identify areas

needing improvement. As a part of these evaluations INPO exam-

ined licensed operator training. Recommendations for improve-

ment were entered into an action item tracking system and indi-

viduals were assigned to respond to each and initiate required-

( corrective action. The items are updated on a periodic basis.
'

Although recommendations were made regarding improvements in

the programs, the 1983 evaluation reported the following

(1) TMI-1 "is being effectively maintained by qualified
personnel;"

(2) "There is a well defined program focused on opera-

tional planning and preparation for startup,

including the startup qualification program;" and

(3) " Station personnel are well qualified. Their morale,

positive attitude, and motivation reflect commitment

to improved performance."

In anti:1pation of operation of TMI-1 in 1983 an assess-

ment of the management at TMI-1 and its qualifications to

t
i
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operate-nuclear power plants was' conducted by~a team led by Ad-

miral Hyman G. Rickover. Admiral Rickover's final report, ti-

tied "An Assessment of the GPU Nuclear Corporation, Organir.a- i

.([ tion, and Senior Management and Its Competence to Operate

TMI-1" was issued on November 19, 1983. The report encompassed

the. area of licensed operator training. As with previous ex- '

tornal reports, findings were tracked at the corporate level. .

The following findings relating to operator training were docu-

mented in the reports

(1) "present training exceeds regulatory requirements in

breadth, depth and diversity of personnel training;"

and
!

(2) management involvement in training is ". refreshing."
/'

i.

l On April 19, 1984, a followup report was issued by Admiral

Rickover which centered on actions which had been taken by the !

GPUN management in implementing recommendations from the previ-

ous assessment. The conclusion, as stated in the report, was ;

that the " actions of CPU Nuclear Corporation management give
,

further evidence of the competence to safely restart and oper- f
ate the plant."

Aside from the independent assessments contracted by CPUN,

assessments have been conducted by the NRC. Two of the evalua-

tions conducted recently by the NRC are a Systematic Assessment

of Licensee Perfonaance (SALP) dated April 24, 1984, and an Op-() Lerational Readiness Evaluation (ORE) (Inspection No. 50-289/ '

84-05) dated April 13, 1984.
i
!

,

! -s2-
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The purpose of the'SALP with regard to licensed operator '

training was to provide valid in'ications of-the adequacy andd
i

effectiveness of training of personnel. Although some recom- t
_

() mandations were made regarding the training program the follow
,

,

;ing observations were made in the report: '

(1) "A large number of dedicated training personnel, de-

tailed procedures, specialized manuals, technical

courses, and well maintained and retrievable records
,

reflect a high degree of management attention to im-

plementation of the training program." ,

(2)- " Control procedures established last year in response

to ASLB Partial Initial Decision on the Reopened
.

Proceeding on cheating were well thought out and -

(< . .

properly implemented.".

7

(3) " Interfacing between the plant staff and the training

staff is evident with frequent feedback of practical r

t

information into the training program." '

(4) " Personnel training on numerous restart modifications
,

was found to be generally well developed, timely and
: ,

j supplemented by training briefs prepared and pres-
:

| ented by the operations Department. These briefs }I
i
! were initiated by the licensee and demonstrated a de- !

sire to ensure the plant staff's knowledge of the nu-
merous restart modifications." '

()I
'

The ORE was specifically oriented toward obtaining an im- f

proved understanding of the state of Nnowledge and readiness of !

b
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NRC licensed personnel at TMI-1. Based on the results of the

evaluation, licensed personnel at TMI-1 were found by the NRC
to be " knowledgeable and well trained." In addition the re- |

'_ suits also indicated "an effective requalification program" and
|

"a sound and effective training approach." Measures to compen- |

sate for any. decline in operational skills have been integrated

into the requalification program, and are addressed in class-

room and simulater training.

In addition to the evaluations outlined previously, an es-

tablished feedback mechanism is maintained with operator
training. This is enhanced by frequent meetings with shift

personnel during requalification training, off-shift tours,

management evaluations of trai'ning programs, and student cri-

tiques. -
.

II. TRAINING FACILITIES (BY S. NEWTON)

One indication of GPUN's continued commitment to training

is the improvement in facilities and resources available to the

instructors from those noted by the OARP Committee in 1980. The

majority of classroom training for licensed operators is con-

ducted in a modern training center, which was occupied in the
summer of 1981. The center occupies 20,000 square feet, all of

which is utilized for the total training effort, including li-
censed operator training. In addition to fifteen classrooms,

f ') including a large dual-purpo se room which is used either as av

small auditorium or two classrooms, the building houses the
(
\
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Basic Principles Training Simulator (BPTS) and its support

equipment, a control room mockup, modular office spaces for a

training staff of 62, a training library,. file room, A-V equip-

ment room, conference room, vending machine area and photocopy,

storage and rest room areas.
,

:

i The training center is supplied with central air condi-

tioning and heating systems. Each classroom is equipped with,

{ zoned lighting and wall screens for projection. Audio-visual

equipment available to instructors includes overhead, opaque

and slide projectors, videotape players and monitors, movie and i

!

) videotape cameras, photographic equipment and transparency and

lettering machines. The inventory of equipment most frequently
i

! used by instructors has been significantly increased since
,f
|t 1980, e.g., in 1980 the~re were 7 videotape players, 8 videotape

-

{ monitors, 8 overhead projectors, and 2 slide proj ectors. Now

! there are 27, 32, 24, and 10 respectively. A monthly mainte-
J

j nance schedule has been developed and the equipment is main-

tained and repaired by the plant instrumentation and control

f shop, providing more rapid turnaround than when commercial re-

sources were utilized. Administrative support work for li-
:

! consed operator training is done on word processing equipment
and training record data is stored on GPU's main frame IBM com-

i

j puter in Reading, Pennsylvania. Access to the main frame is

via terminals located in the training center.
4

A second building, identical in size to the existing

. training center, has been designed. The contract is out for
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bid, with construction scheduled for next spring to support the

arrival of the replica simulator. The building will also house

the BPTS and provide additional instructor work spaces and
(m
() storage capacity, freeing three rooms in the existing building_

to be restored to classroom use. Approximately one third of

the building will be utilized by the Communications Division.

In addition to the obvious benefits of having the replica si-

mulator on site, the new facilities will create the opportunity

to have individual instructor work areas rather than the shared
facilities that presently exist. Individual work areas should

improve efficiency through fewer distractions and provide bet-

ter conditions for one-on-one instructor-student tutoring or

counseling.

!
, In addition to utilizing'the facilities at the training
|
| center, space is made available on the TMI-1 site for the con-

duct of training. An increasing emphasis on in-plant training

has moved some classroom training to component locations. This

emphasis is designed for situations where practical, hands-on
t

training has been developed as part of the requalification pro-
!

gram. In-plant training done over the past two years includes

I training on circuit breakers, the emergency diesel generators,

the remote shutdown panel, the loose parts monitor, and the

plant process computer. When conducting in-plant training,

r~s conference rooms in the plant are utilized as classrooms to re-
| (_)

duce time losses due to transportation to and from the site.

|(
A
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Facilities at the GPU Service Corporation building in

Reading, Pennsylvania, have also been utilized to conduct
1

requalification training for licensed operators. The operators
~

(v') have been shown the system power grid distribution center and

provided with training on the role of and their interfaces with
,

the system dispatchers.

The Basic' Principles Training Simulator was delivered in

February 1984. Based on the delivered condition of the si-

mulator, extensive deficiency correction and testing have lim-

ited the machine's availability for instructor qualification to

instruct on the simulator. After an introductory lesson, cov-

ering a portion of the reactor and plant startup process de-

! signed to familiarize the operators with the capabilities of

| (e
,

i t the BPTS, was conducted in April-May of this year,

requalification training for licensed operators resumed in

October 1984.

The BPT simulation of plant operation is based on full

scope simulator software of a nuclear generating station simi-

lar in design to TMI-1. It provides the capability to simulate

in real time normal and abnormal conditions, both transient and

steady state. The trainee concole consists of a vertical dis-

play panel and horizontal control panel. The display panel

contains a mimic drawing illustrating TMI systems and appropri-
i

_ ate actuation switches, parameter display meters and annuncia-
k>

i tors. The control panel contains major controls and some
parameter displays. Three CRT's are also available for trend

|
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r'~ display of plant parameters as well as selected calculated

k data, like spatial xenon concentration or axial and radial core

power distribution.

) An instructor's console with a CRT provides a means ofI

controlling and monitoring the BPT's operation. The instructor

can utilize such features as:

(1) Initialization to one of 30 plant conditions.

(2) Backtrack or ability to return to prior conditions.

(3) Manual time delay or insertion of malfunctions.

(4) Fast time -- slow time capability.

(5) control of certain functions external to the control

room.

A control room mockup has been installed in the training

center and is utilized for procedure reviews, oral examina-

D tions, and classroom systems training. The mockup, which was

previously located in the TMI-1 turbine building and used in

human factors reviews, is a full scale plywood model of the

console and control panels and has been renovated with new pho-

tographe of the panels, which show meter indications and

readings to approximate full power operation.

The replica simulator is scheduled for delivery in late

1985. Until then, the simulator at PSI's training center at

Lynchburg, Virginia, continues to be the best facility for si-

mulator training for TMI-1 operators.,,

(') The replica simulator is being manufactured by Singer-

Link's Simulation Systems Division and will duplicate the

u
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appearance and configuration of the TMI-l control room. It

will provide a complete and accurate simulation of the systems

monitored and/or controlled in the main control room and will
,

(_.) display normal plant operations and abnormal conditions

(malfunctions). The associated instructor's station console

provides the instructor with the means to monitor and control

training through the use of CRT's, keyboards, and associated

equipment. There will also be a hand-held remote control de-

vice which will allow the instructor to manipulate the major

instructor's station control features without returning to the

CRT keyboard, in response to student activities during the

course of an exercise.

An extensive specification for the replica simulator was
,7"

( prepared by GPUN and, following an exhaustive review of the

bids, Singer-Link was chosen, largely on the basis of advances

that they had made in plant process software modeling. The

TMI-1 replica is a first-principles simulator, which basically

means that it will be predictive rather than programmed, such

that unanticipated or heretofore unrecognized transients will

be capable of being simulated. A specific malfunction does not

have to be pre-programmed into the software in order for the

i simulator to respond accordingly. The most important advance-
i
' ment was the development of the advanced core model, which im-

plements the complexities of core physics and thermohydraulicsf~s

'()'
into 24 radial and 9 Exial regions. This model permits high

iteration rate, yields a more accurate depiction of diffusion
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effects, and provides greater; accuracy and precision in calcu- i

lating local anomalies and asymmetric conditions. The primary
,

advantages gained are in the area of modeling of potential fuel

I) failure from locally high heat flux, and more accurate depic-
tion of core flux patterns and the thermohydraulics of accident :

conditions.

The simulator models.will be tested utilizing engineering:

"

models which calculate _ plant behaviors in off-normal conditions

using realistic engineering assumptions. Most of the current

generation of simulators have not used first principles nodels

and the off-normal behaviors have been compared with (or actu-

ally used data generated from) the worst case assumptions used'

in the Final Safety Analysis Report hypothetical accident anal-
f
* yses.

III. ATTITUDE OF LICENSED OPERATORS ABOUT TRAINING (BY M. ROSS)e

!-

Based on my daily contacts with the TMI-1 licensed opera-

tors, it is my judgment that the current TMI-l licensed opera-

tors accept and have a positive attitude about the licensed op-
erator training program. I attribute this to the maturing of

the program, and the efforts that have been made by GPU Nuclear

to pr' ovide operators with the opportunity for input into the
program's development.

Perhaps the most conspicuous evidence of operators' accep-

() tance sf the training program and the demands it makes on them|

is their steady improvement on weekly qui:=es and on
( -

r,
!.~
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/'~ requalification examinations. It is my perception that this

improvement reflects a more positive approach to participation'

in the program. This view is based not only on my own observa-
,

(_) tions, but also on the feedback Operations and Training manage-
|

ment have received.

GPU Nuclear has instituted changes designed in part to im-

prove operator attitude and to establish better communications

between operators and their management. The Vice President of

TMI-1 now interviews all licensed operator candidates prior to

certifying them for re-licensing or for their initial license.

At a minimum, each licensed operator is interviewed by the Vice

President of TMI-1 annually whether or not he/she is applying

to be re-licensed during that year. This process clearly es-,

K tablishes the accessibility of the Vice President to the opera-

tors, and ensures an open communications link with senior man-

agement is maintained. This process tends to improve operator

morale and attitude about their work, generally, and in partic-

ular Moout training, because senior management is accessible to

them on an on-going basis. The Vice President of TMI-1 encour-

ages the operators to express their concerns, such as criti-

.
cisms of the training they receive, and comments to the opera-

|

| tors that such concerns will be evaluated and, as appropriate,

| action taken to resolve them.

f- Visibility of management in the training center is a posi-
N-)3

tive ingredient in ensuring a good training program and helps

to demonstrate to the operators the importance placed on.f

L
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training by their management. Various senior managers attend

s training, including periodic attendance by the Vice Presidents

of TMI-1.
,. ,

v) I personally attend training in the status of a student!

and have increased my own knowledge from my exposure to the

Training Program. During my training attendance periods I

schedule my training such that I participate in training with

different crews throughout the training cycles. While this ex-

posure improves my knowledge as an operator, it also keeps me

abreast of the feelings of the operators. Additionally, I am

able to observe first hand the conduct of training and the re-

actions to the program of Operations personnel.

During simulator training, management's interest in the
f

quality of training and .the development of proper control roomf

skills is demonstrated by the attendance of all Emergency Di-

rectors and various other GPU management level personnel. An

operational examination is administered by one of the Emergency

Directors to each requalification crew during simulator

training periods. This process not only improves and verifies

operator skills, but, in my view, it also positively affects

operators' views about the importance of their training and -

!

I management's interest in continually improving it. Similarly,

management's participation in simulator classroom training al-

_ lows early detection of training problems or operators' con-

'#
cerns, and ensures that the proper material is being taught and

tested.

A
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I attend simulator training and administer the majority of
,

;

the operating examinations to new trainees and experienced

requalification crews. In the past several years, I have ob-

(_) served a sincere desire on the part of the operators to better

their operating skills, and a highly professional and serious

approach to this type of training.

Several management programs ensure that the licensed oper-
.

ator training program is kept up-to-date and reflects changes
,

to equipment and procedures. A management interface meeting is

held once each training cycle for each crew. During this meet-

ing one of the three senior TMI-1 site personnel is in atten-

dance, in addition to a selected department manager. Changes

in company policies or procedures are discussed and recent
,

( plant events are reviewed. The shift crews ar'e afforded an op-

portunity to directly interface with the managers and ask se-

nior personnel questions and discuss problems encountered in

the field during these sessions. The sessions not only update

our personnel, but also provide a mechanism through which their

views can be heard by and discussed with management.

Operators are kept abreast of plant modifications first by

training handouts generated by operations management, and later

by formal classroom training on these plant changes. This ap-

proach immediately informs operators in the field when a system
r's change takes place so they can be aware of its proper op-

| ()~

eration. Later in their normal requalification training this

! material is presented in a formal classroom atmosphere. I

A
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To ensure operators are kept informed on plant procedure
1

changes a revision review book is required to be reviewed by

each on-coming shift of licensed operators. This process en-

() sures significant procedure changes are pointed out promptly to
the operating crews.

The Operations Department receives notification of inci-

dents and equipment problems which occur at other operating

plants throughout the country through the Technical Functions

Division of CPU Nuclear. Publications such as NRC Bulletins

are also either routed to the operating crews through an Op-

erations Department Training Memo or placed in a crew reading
book. Documents routed in this manner to operators are also

, forwarded to the Operator Training Manager for distribution to
\

l 'f" Training Instructors. This procedure ensures Training Instruc-
!

tors are kept abreast of significant industry and plant inci-

dents or changes.

Operators ac TMI-1 have a voice in their training; this

improves the program and prevents operators from being disgrun-

tied or frustrated by the training in which they must partici-
pate. Meetings at the completion of each requalification
training week have been instituted. 'In attendance at these

meetings are operating personnel from that week's training

class, the Training Supervisors, the Training Coordinator, and,
when possible, the upcoming week's Shift Supervisor who is_

'
'- scheduled for training. Problems with the week's training are

discussed, and corrections are made based on the operators'

4, input.
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. I (" The Licensed Operator Training Program effectively pro-

k vides timely training requested by the Operations Departments

designed to resolve industry problems that are applicable to
,,(,) our plant. An example of this would be a fulfilled Training

Request for lectures ou recovery from mispositioned control

rods, which waa a recent published industry problem. This re-

sponsiveness to current issues is of importance to the opera-
.

t o r.s .

It is inevitable and appropriate that we as operators will

always have some negative comments about the Training Program.

It is my view, however, which I believe the TMI-l operators

share, that the licensed operator training program is of high

quality and is accepted by the licensed operators. The opera-
f

tors understand that training not only is a job function, but

it is their responsibility to be committed to participating in

it in order to properly discharge their licensed duties. We as

an Operations group are working jointly with the Training De-

partment to continually improve the program and to maintain the

high standards now established in the licensed operator

training program.

IV. THE INPO ACCREDITATION PROCESS (BY S. NEWTON)

| The purpose of the INPO Accreditation Program is to assist

member utilities in developing training programs that will pro-
-

-

( (_)s vide well-qualified, competent personnel who will operate their

I nuclear power plants with quality and excellence. To'obtain

|
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accreditation, a. utility must demonstrate that its training
,

meets the INPO accreditation criteria. INPO has established

criteria for training programs, the training process, and the

) training staff.

The. criteria by which each program is assessed are divided

into-(i) program content,.and (ii) trainee evaluation and qual-
ification methods. Training process crYteria are divided into

(i) organization.and administration, (ii) resources and facili-,

ties, and (iii) program development and implementation.
'

. Criteria for the training staff are' divided into (i) size and

workload, (ii) qualification, and (iii) development and evalua-
:

tion.

; The INPO accreditation process itself consists of three f
i

major parts:

Accreditation self-evaluation conducted by the utility and
(

resulting in a self-evaluation report submitted to INPO in a,

prescribed format. The self evaluation is conducted based on,

the INPO accreditation criteria and a comparison of the utili-

ty's training programs to training and qualification guidelines
issued by INPO for these specific programs.

Accreditation team evaluation conducted by peer evaluaters

from INPO and other utilities and resulting in an accreditation

_ team report. The accreditation team is composed of a group of
!

|(). peers with collective expertise in nuclear power plant op-
I.'

6 rations, nuclear utility. training, instructional processes,
L, - and training evaluation. During the visit, the team interviews

b
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r' training and other personnel; observes training activities, ex-

A amines facilities, equipment, and training materials; reviewss

instructor qualification procedures; and examines training pro-

g) gram content and training records. It reviews the conclusions(
of the self evaluation and provides an independent check on

its thoroughness, and evaluates how well the training programs

meet the related INPO accreditation criteria and compare

against the state of the art. The team prepares its conclu-

sions and recommendations and writes a report that is provided

to the utility. The utility submits a written response to the

report providing clarification or describing any corrective ac-

tions taken, if required. The accreditation team report and

the utility's responce are submitted in a joint report to the
'

?
INPO Accrediting Boa'rd.

.

Accreditation decision by the INPO Accreditating Board.

The Accrediting Board consists of five members: two persons

from INPO member utilities, one person from a non-nuclear in-

dustrial training organization, one person from the

post-secondary education community, and one person recommended

by the NRC. Alternate members are selected to facilitate the
scheduling of meetings. No two individuals are affiliated with

the same organization. The Chairman, who normally remains in

office for two years, and the other members and alternates are

approved by the President of INFO.j 73
l (_)
| Licensee has sought INPO accreditation for its TMI-1 li-

;, censed operator, non licensed (auxiliary) operator, shift
!
N
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technical advisor and radiological controls technician trainingr-

\s programs.

The initial self evaluation report for these TMI-1 pro- |

i

'~') grams was submitted to INFO on June 1, 1984. A revised report
<j

under cover letter dated October 11, 1984, was provided to the

accreditation team upon their arrival at TMI on October 15,

1984. The thirteen-man accreditation team spent the week of

October 15, 1984, at TMI, finishing their evaluation with their

final debrief on the morning of October 19, 1984. Several mem-

bers of the team also visited the simulator facility at

Lynchburg, Virginia, during the week of September 17, 1984, to

'
observe the TMI-1 RO training program in progess. '/

,

Licensee anticipates receiving the Accreditation Team re- Tenpovy
'

. port in November. It is expected that the follow-up actions of m ogpmoo

Licensee's response, the joint report, and Accrediting Board DA*"7
action will then take place over the next several months.

V. CONCLUSIONS

In this testimony, we have described in detail the TMI-1

licensed operator training program and how it is implemented at

TMI. We have discussed the facilities available to ensure that
the program is implemented effectively. It is ou judgment-

that the operators are respectful of the program and consider

it sound. Finally, we presently are working towards INPO ac-

creditation of the program. On the basis of this information,

we believe that there is ample evidence that the TMI-1,

3_ operators are trained to operate TMI-1 in a safe manner.
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\
RESUME

() NAME: Samuel L. Newton DATE: September 12, 1984
.

FUNCTIONAL TITLE: Manager, Plant Training, TMI

EMPLOYEE EXPERIENCE:

Present:
Manager, Plant Training, June 1983 to present - Responsible for the

,

overall supervision and perfonnance of approximately sixty managers,
supervisors, instructors, and administrative support staff in the
conduct of training for operators, technicians, maintenance personnel
and shift technical advisors for Three Mile Island Nuclear Generating
Station.

Previous:
September 1980 - June 1983 Operator Training Manager - Responsible-

for the overall supervision of approximately 15 supervisors and
r instructors in their performance of training for licensed and

non-licensed operators and shift technical advisors at Three Mile Island.

April 1980 - September 1980 Supervisor Licensed Operator Training --

Responsible for the supervision of approximately six instructors in the
performance of training for licensed operators at Three Mile Island.

December 1976 - March 1980 - LCDR, USN - Chief Engineer - USS CAVALLA,
(SSN 684) - Responsible for the Supervision of the operation and
maintenance, including chemistry and radiological controls of a
submarine nuclear propulsion plant and auxiliary mechanical and
electrical sytems. Responsibilities also included training and
qualification of plant operators and watchstanders including complete
retraining and requalification during a shipyard overhaul. Successfully
completed two Operational Reactor Safeguards Examinations and one Post
Overhaul Reactor Safeguards Examination. Awarded Navy Commendation
Medal by Comander, Sixth Fleet for performance during deployment to the
Mediterranean Sea. Certified as qualified for comand in submarines by
Comander, Submarine Force, U. S. Pacific Fleet.

June 1976 - December 1976 - LT, USN - Submarine Officer Advanced Course,
Naval Submarine School, Groton, Connecticut - Student in curriculum
focused on submarine operations, including sonar, weapons, fire control,
and navigational systems to prepare for Department Head
responsibilities. Awarded David Lloyd award for excellence.

(
,
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f May 1974 - June 1976 - LT, USN - Company Officer, United States Naval
i Academy, Annapolis, Maryland - Responsible for all aspects of
( performance of a group of approximately one hundred and twenty

Midshipmen of all four classes. Responsibilities included making the
final recommendation to the Comandant and Superintendent regarding
retention or dismissal for Midshipmen experiencing academic, aptitude,,

(D and/or disciplinary problems. Responsibilities also included formal
V teaching assignments in a professional course entitled "The Professional

Officer and Human Person." Formal training included two, one-week
seminars on counseling techniques.

September 1970 - April 1974 - LTJG and LT, USN - Department Head and
Division Officer, USS NAUTILUS (SSN 571) -

Reactor Controls, Electrical and Interior Comunications Division

Officer Responsible for the technical operation, maintenance and testing
of the ship's reactor controls, electrical and Interior Comunications
systems. Responsbilities included training of divisional personnel. -

Reported to Chief Engineer.

Damage Control Assistant - Responsible for technical operation,
maintenance, and testing of the ships' auxiliary systems, including
hydraulics, air, air conditioning and refrigeration and atmosphere
control systems. Duties also included functioning as Ship's Diving
Officer, and Quality Control Officer. Responsibilities including

.

training of divisional personnel and Ships Diving Officers of the Watch.
Reported to Chief Engineer.

Weaoons Officer - Responsible for the technical o'peration, maintenance|

and testing of the ship's sonar, fire control, and weapons hanoling and
| delivery systems. Responsibilities included training and qualification

of department personnel. Reported to Executive Officer and Comanding
Officer.

Qualified as Engineering Officer of the Watch, Officer of the Deck and
in Submarines,1971.

Qualified as Chief Engineer Officer by Naval Reactors in 1972. Upon
'

completion of qualification was assigned to devise and implement thet

ship's overhaul retraining and requalification program for all
Engineering Department Watchstanders.

Awarded Comanding Officer's Letter of Comendation for performance
while qualifying as Engineering Officer of the Watch.

Awarded Navy Achievement Medal by the Secretary of the Navy for
performance as Damage Control Assistant and Weapons Officer during the
ship's overhaul.

|O
:



7g
_

.

[ MILITARY EXPERIENCE:

k
USN - June 1964 to March 1980 - See Above |

i

USNR - June 1980 to present - Assignments have included serving as '

{U'; Commanding Officer for three different reserve units each consisting of
approximately fifty-five officers and enlisted men. While
responsibilities have included all facets of the unit's performance, the
primary focus is on the training of the reservists in order te qualify
them to man specific assigned billets in the event of mobilization.
Promoted to the rank of Commander in September, nB2.

EDUCATIONAL AND SPECIALIZED TRAINING

High School: .

Farrell High School, Farrell, PA - 1964 - graduated as Salutatorian

College:
B.S. U.S. Naval Academy June 1968 (degree unspecified, major was in
Political Science and Economics) graduated in top 50 of class of
approximately 850.

M.S. U.S. Naval Postgraduate School, Monterey, California - June 1969 -
(Management) -

Other:% U.S. Naval Nuclear Power School - June 1969 - December 1969 -
Bainbridge, Maryland

U.S. Naval Nuclear Power Prototype Training - January 1970 - July 1970 -
West Milton, New York

U.S. Naval Submarine School - July 1970 - August 1970 - Groton,
Connecticut

CERTIFICATES / LICENSES

Present: None

Past: Certified qualified for supervision and operation of naval
nuclear propulsion plant - 1972 (Chief Engineer Certification)
Certified qualified for command of submarines - 1979

|

O
|
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!( Publications: " Training Requirements at TMI: Harbinger for the Nuclear
Industry?," R. A. Knief, R. L. Long, S. L. Newton, Vol.

( 45, 1983 Winter Meeting, Trans. American Nuclear Society,
45, 195 (1983).

Professional Applications:
p/'3 Member: B & W Owners Group Comittee, Operator Support Subcomittee
w Member: Middle Atlantic Nuclear Training Group

.

$

i

i

,
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RESUME

NAME: Bruce P. Leonard DATE: 11/1/84
FUNCTIONAL TITLE: Operator Training Manager !

s~3

( ) EMPLOYEE EXPERIENCE:

PRESENT:
Operator Training Manager - 5/83 to present. Responsible
and accountable for the overall management, development,
and implementation of high-quality, efficient, and effec-
tive Licensed Operator, Non-Licensed Operator, and Shift
Technical Advisor (STA) Training programs which comply
with regulatory and corporate training requirements.

.

PREVIOUS:
Technical Procrams Specialist - 11/82 to 5/83. Assist Op-
erator Training Section Head in on-going review, evalua-
tion, and revision of training programs for Licensed and
Non-Licensed Operators and STA's.

Staff Training Officer, S3G Prototype, Naval Nuclear Power
Training Unit, Ballstonspa, NY, 12/81 - 10/82. Military

.# Department Head for approx. 150 qualified Nuclear Opera-
f tors / Instructors. Responsible for Implementation and En-"

forcement of Training Programs including Chemisitry, Ra-
diological Controls, Maintenance and Operations for 150
staff.

Leadine Engineering Officer of the Watch, S3G Prototype.
10/80 - 12/81. Responsible for coordination of training
of 35 staff operators and 60 students. Responsible for
maintenance assigned to crew. Responsible for operational
readiness of crew.

Damace Control Assistant, Communicator, USS Daniel Webster
SSBN 626, 10/78 - 9/80. Division Officer.

MILITARY EXPERIENCE:

U.S. NAVY, Highest Rank: Lieutenant, Active Duty
| Commissioned 6/76 - 10/82.
!

| Schools Included: Naval Nuclear Power Training, 1 yr.
; 10/76 - 10/77; Submarine Officers School, 3 mo. 10/77 -
| 02/78; Quality Assurance School, 2 weeks, 10/78; Communi-
! ("1
i k/ cators School, 1 week 2/80; Drug and Alcohol Program Ad-

visor School, 2 weeks, 6/79; Controlled Material System
School, 1 week, 2/80; Engineer Officer School, 4 weeks,

y 6/80; Damage Control School, I week, 6/78; Water Chemistry'

Control School, 2 weeks, 12/79. Instructor DevelopmentN 11/80.



|
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EDUCATIONAL AND SPECIALIZED TRAINING

|f* HIGH SCHOOL: \
;'( Corning West High School, Corning, NY 14830; Graduated 1972 '

NON-DEGREE COLLEGE
N/A

/'~'; DEGREES:''J Bachelor of Science-Engineering - Naval Architecture; US-

Naval Academy 1976.

MAJOR TMI JOB RELATED COURSES:
See Military Schools above under military.
Decision Analysis - 7/83
Instructor Development - 9/83
Manager Development - 4/84

CERTIFICATES / LICENSES:
.

PRESENT: Engineer in Training, State of Pennsylvania
PAST: Qualification as Engineer Officer, US Navy

(Nuclear) Start-up Certificate B & W 4/84
PUBLICATIONS:

.
None

f' PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:
NONE

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
N/A

|
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RESUME<

MICHAEL J. ROSSg--
< .

'( I. PERSONAL DATA

A. NAME
HIctiael-John Ross

[) B. ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE
225 Delta Street Phone: 717-653-5109 - Home'"

Mount Joy, PA 17552 717-948-8015 - Work

C. HEALTH

Excellent health ,

D. INTERESTS
Hunting, Fishing, Motorcycle Enthusist, High School Sports

.

II. EDUCATION

High School Graduate - Class of 1960 - Academic Course
_

U.S. Navy Electronics Technician School - 26 weeks of Basic and Advanced
i;ectrcni: inecry

. 5. Navy Nu: lear P:wer Sch:ol - 25 weeks of Matn. , Physics, Chemis: j,
.

Z: lear Rea:::r ine:ry, anc iiectr:nic ineory

'J.S. Navy Operating Nuclear Power Plant Training - 24 weeks of
Instruction in Operation 4 Maintenance or Nuclear Power Plants

College Course - Working towafd an Associate Degree in Electrical
Engineering. Received 15 credits to date by correspondence and an
additional 12 by local college attendance.

III. QUALIFICATION

I have a broad background in both electronics and all phases of nuclear
power plant operation. My background includes over twenty years of
proven power plant operations and supervision.

While in the U.S. Navy I spent over 6 years operating and maintaining
nuclear power plants at sea and on land based power plants. I achieved
qualification as Engineering Officer of the Waten (Navy designation for
Shift Supervisor), and also spent 1 1/2 years assigned to the Atomic
Energy Commission as a Technical Representative.

My civilian nuclear power experience began in December of 1965 when *
C, came to work at Saxton Nuclear experimental Corporation as a Reactor

Plant Technician. In July nf 1969, I obtained my Atomic Energy
Commission Operators License. In Septemoer of 1970, I was assigneo as a

| Shif t Foreman at Three Mile Island Nuclear Generating Station. I
| presently hold the Position of Manager, Plant Operations and have a

Senior Operators License in Unit I.

Please see the attached chronological list of all jobs held for more
detailed infomation.

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . .



IV .- EMPLOYMENT HISTORY
, .

A. CIVILIAN EMPLOYMENT
r

L DATE PLACE DUTIES
\

Dec. 1968 Saxton Nuclear Experimental Licensed operator of press-
Aug.1970 Corp. urized water reactor and

support facilities, fuel

(^) handling, training of
U customer personnel.

Sept.1970 Three Mile Island Nuclear Shift Foreman prestartup
July 1972 Generating Station duties, writing of plant test

and operating procedures.

July 1972 Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Shift Supervisor
Jan 1978 Generating Station Duties: Senior management re-

presentative on shifts, week-
ends and holidays. Coordinate
and supervise the operation of
two 900 megawatt nuclear power
plants. Supervise three Fore-
men, twenty Operators and
twenty-five Maintenance and
'jesltn Physics and Securit/
reas:nnel.

f Jan.1978 Three Miie Island Nuclear '4anager Plant Operatiens
Present Generating Station Duties: Overall opera-ional

,

4 supervision of a 900 me;iwatt
W nuclear power plant. Re-

'

sponsible for department sche -
' duling, planning and dis-

cipline. Supervise a staff of
twenty-two Supervisors and
eighty-five Union Personnel.
Responsibilities incluce in
addition to plant operation
the supervision of Radwaste

i

| Processing and Solidification.

. B. NAVY JOB HISTORY
l

! DATE PLACE DUTIES

Dec. 28,1960 Naval Training Center Recruit Training
San Diego, California

^s itar:n 1961 Naval School Command Electronic Tecnni:ian One:1'(d Nov. 1961 San Francisco, California

Nov. 1961 Naval Submarine Base Basic Submarine Course traine:
Jan.1962 New London, Connecticut for submarine duty.

:tarch 1962 USS Diablo (SS479) Qualified in suc..arines,
June 1962 radar, sonar, operation

and maintenance.

_ . _
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i

DATE PLACE DUTIES
'

,

June 1962 Nuclear Power School Instruction in Nuclear Power
Dec.1962 Bainbridge, Maryland Plant Theory, Math. , Physics,

etc., graduated 64 in class
of 216

Jan. 1963 Nuclear Power Training Unit Operational Nuclear Power
Aug.1963 Schenectady, N.Y. Plant Training. Instructioni ,_

(0) in theory, operation and
maintenane.

Sept. 1963 USS HADD0 (SSN 604) Operation and Maintenance of
Jan. 1966 reactor and control equipment.

,

Jan. 1966 Nuclear Power Training Unit Instructor / Operator Landbased
Dec. 1966 Schenectady, N.Y. nuclear plant. Supervision of

maintenance and control on
operating power plant. Trainec
students for input to nuclear
fleet.

Dec. 1966 Nuclear Power Training Unit Qualified as Engineering Wat:-
Se:t. 1957 Senenectacy, N.Y. Cffi:er (EC04) supervised

::erating snift
c:m;risec cf 2C S.aff~

C;erators ar.d 30 :: 40 enlis:-

|g ed and officer stacents.
t
' Sept. 1967 ' dest Milton Field Office Atomic Energy Commission Tech-,

Nov.1968 Schenectady Naval Reacters nical Assistant duties
include: assuring safe and
efficient operation of a nuc-
lear power plant, ensuring all
required work is accomplishec
safely and at minimum cost,
reviewing and approving power

C. LICENSE / CERTIFICATES

PLACE

Saxton Nuclear Exoerimental Corporation

Type: R0 Number OP-2642 Issue Date: 30 July 1969

Three Mile Isla_dn

Type: SR0 Numoer 50P-2053 Issue Date: 23 February 1974

] Current License Number: 2053-7 Issue Date: 23 February 1984

i
e
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f- ATTACHMENT 4

.25
(

.1) Plant or reactor startup and power escalation to a
1

. range where reactivity feedback'from nuclear heat ad-

dition is noticeable and heatup rate is established.,

2) Plant shutdown.

3) Manual control of steam generator water level and/or
feedwater floy during plant startup and/or shutdown.

'

4) Boration and/or dilution during power operation.
,

5) Reactor power- changes of 10% or greater where rod

control is manual.

6) Reactor power changes of 10% or greater where load

change is performed with load control in manual.'

gt'
7) Operation of turbine controls in manual during tur- ,

bine startup.,

'

8) Decay heat removal system operation.

9) Incore monitoring system operation.
4

10) Control room calculations including heat balance,

coolant inventory balance, and reactivity balance,
i

* ;

:|

O
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r. ATTACHMENT 5

1) Reactor trip.

2) Turbine or generator trip.
.O

3) Loss of coolant including:

a) Significant steam generator leaks.

b) Significant pressurizer leaks.

c) Large and small leaks located inside and outside

primary containment (including leak rate deter-

mination for small leaks inside containment).
d) Saturated reactor coolant system response.

,

4) Loss of coolant flow / natural circulation.
5) Loss of all feedwater (normal and emergency).

W
, 6) Control room inaccessibility.

(3 7) Loss of shutdown cooling.j

.

y

,
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"' ATTACHMENT 6
6
'

.

1) Nuclear instrumentation failure (s).
,ey 2) Loss of protective system channel (s).
U

3) Mispositioned control rod (s) (or rod drops).
4) Inability to drive control rods.

5) Conditions requiring use of emergency boration or

standby liquid control system.

6) Fuel cladding failure or high activity in reactor

coolant or offgas.

7) Malfunction of reactor coolant pressure / volume con-
trol system.

8) Loss of instrument air.
(/
! 9) Loss of electrical power and/or degraded' power *

,

sources.

10) Loss of condenser vacuum.

11) Loss of service water.

12) Loss of component cooling system or cooling to an in-
dividual component

13) Loss of normal feedwater or normal feedwater system
failure.

I

14) Main steam line break (inside or outside contain-
ment).

l

!'
| 84
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L5-2-Wal.. 32,410 |
.:

1 MS. BAUSER: Witnesses are available for cross

2 . examination.1

.

3 JUDGE SMITH: Now, have you had an opportunity

.() 4 to work with Mr. Jordan on consolidating your examination of

5 this panel?

6 MS. BRADFORD: We have not worked to consolidate.

7 There is not going to be any overlap. I might state that UCS

a does-not -- has a differen.t view than TMIA concerning this
,

i

9 issue, and does not represent our position, and although we

10 have worked so that there is no overlap, I don't expect --

f 11 JUDGE SMITH: You simply cannot entrust any

12 examination to Mr. Jordan because your positions actually,

13 differ.

!()
"

*

14 MS. BRADFORD: That is right.
1

; 15 JUDGE SMITH: Could you tell us how they' differ?

16 Is there a conceptual, basic difference?

17 MS. BRADFORD: Mr. Jordan is taking a certain

18 -- certain points, and is working on those issues. And I

f 19 don't -- it is my perception that Mr. Jordan is not going to take

20 .the time to learn TMIA's case and represent us in this hearing,

21 but I will let Mr. Jordan speak for himself.

22 MR. JORDAN: I spoke to Ms. Bradford on Monday to
)

23 consolidate, coordinate, whatever to prepare with TMIA for this

24 hearing.
4.-Fes.co n c cs inc.

|
25 In our conversation, I essentially satisfied

i

1

<
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1 myself that the points that Ms. Bradford would seek to cover

2 in cross either were not in the same factual issue ~ areas or

| 3 did not -- would not be covering the same factual points, so

)- there would be no overlap in the cross examination itself.4

5 I think that -- I am r.ct sure what Ms. Bradford

6 is referring to in the differences between the approaches, but

7 I think that from my point of view there is a difference in

8 that UCS is focusing more upon the training program as it

9 stands today, as essentially presented by the Licensee, and

10 addressing what you might call technical aspects of the

11 training.

12 Whereas TMIA is more concerned with issues of

13 integrity. Now, the issue of attitude seems to overlap,

14 and we have addressed it because it is essential to the case

15 and part of the ALAB. TMIA I think also addresses it because

16 it is fairly closely related to integrity.

I 17 Again, I don't sce an overlap in the cross
:

18 examination as we prepared it.

19 JUDGE SMITH: Okay. Mr. Jordan, you may
i

20 examine.

XXX INDEX 21 CROSS EXAMINATION
I

- 22 BY MR. JORDAN:

23 O Mr. Newton, I wanted first actually to make sure

24
[. I understood the first clarification that you gave. Page 27
Ase-Festerd Reporters, Inc.

25 of the testimony. Do I understand you to be saying that -- are
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1 you referring to the fact in your clarification that Mr. Boltz

2 is now the supervisor?

3 A (Witness Newton) Mr. Boltz was the supervisor;

4 in this testimony as originally filed reflected his experience

5 and qualifications. He is now the Manager, or will be effective

6 Monday.

|, 7 Q Okay. I. think -- that means that in effect we
:

a should replace the word, ' supervisor' in this paragraph with
1

| 9 the word, ' manager?''

10 A Yes, sir.
.

11 Q Okay, thank you. I didn't understand that at all.

12 I take it -- are you Mr. Leonard's direct superior?

13 A Yes, sir.

14 Q And who is your superior?

15 A Doctor Coe.
;

, 16 0 What is your function with respect to the licensed

17 operator training program?

18 A My function is basically to perform in an oversigh

19 fashion with regard not only to the licensed operator program,

'

20 but all the training programs that we run at Three Mile' Island.

21 I am responsible ultimately for the quality of-'

({} 22 the program, for the staffing of the instructor groups to

23 present the program.

|

[ 24 For ultimate program approval along with Mr. Ross
Am Feelsest Reporters, Inc.

( 25 in'the case of licensed operator training. I am responsible

i

l'

l - -- ,;. u- _ _ - _ . _ .
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1
for the facilities ' in which .the training is conducted, except

~

2 for the classroom facility.

'

3 Q. Is that it?

.() 4 A I think so, yes.

5 Q How much of your time do you normally spend on

6 the licensed operator training-program?

7 A. I think I normally spend between forty and fifty.
.

.

8 Percent of my time.

9 Q I gather that since April or 'May of this year

i 10 you have been spending considerable time working on the INPO

11 accreditation process, is that true?

12 A Yes, sir.
'

t 13 Q How much of your time has that effort taken?

~ (:)
14 A Realistically-it goes in blocks. When the

4

15 accreditation team was here, it was at Three Mile Island. I
.

16 spent virtually all my time -- and that of course was not

i 17 just related to licensed operators, but for all the programs
i

18 that were being offered for accreditation.

19 I guess overall the accreditation process since

20 May has occupied about fif ty percent of my time.

21 Q Does that mean that - I want no be clear on the

22 testimony. You said that normally you would spend fifty

| 23 percent of your time on the licensed operator training program..

i. 24 Did the INPO work, in essence, make licensed operator training
4.-rw-m n.immn. Inc.

25 twenty-five percent, and the rest of your work -twenty-five

-

!

!
|

'

j .._ _ ,_ . . , . . . . . , , .
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l+

|

' ' '
1 Spercent?

|
'

2 A No, sir, because there were a lot of things that'

3 as we wor'ked on accreditation, one of the real things that I |

.(f 4 did was go'through and personally revise and update the self-

t

h 5 evaluation report.

g 6 In doing t, hat, I spent a lot of time doing the
l\T ,

7 same kinds of things that I' would typically do with regards

8 to operator training, such as reviewing programs, reviewing
.

9 reports, reviewing evaluations, and things of that nature,s

10 S'o, l' don't really see them as being totally's

;_

11 separate and distinct.
I

12 Q In your position as manager of training, have

! - 13 you done any classroom instruction? -

14 A No , s ir .

15 0 Are you involved in the evaluation of instructors?

16 A Yes, sir, I am.

17 Q Do you sit in on any instructor classes?

s 18 A Yes, sir, I do.

19 Q How often do you do that? That is to say for each

20 instructor. How long do you do it?

21 A- ,The procedure -- the instructor evaluation procedure

22 that we have requires me to evaluate each instructor on an{}
A 23 annual basis. -I do that formally. I also spend time in
:

i 24 . classroom, where perhaps I write nothing down. I don't think it
; Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 is possible to say I watch each instructor two, or three, or
3. _ -s

,'

I I
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I four times a year, because I don't keep track.

2 But I will say that it really depends upon the

3 occurrence. For exa5ple, as we have placed the M into the

4 licensed operator requalification training program, I spent

'S more time -- I watched each of those instructors on several

6 occasions present training, utilizing that device because it

7' is a new methodology for us.

;8 Q- Have you done training on the BPTS yourself?-

9 A As an instructor?

10 Q Yes.

11 A No, sir.

12 Q Have you been trained on it?-

13 A Not formally as a student participating with the

14 operators, no, sir.

15 g Now, in fact you do this evaluation -- you

16 actually go to class to evaluate instructors usually once a

j7 year per instructor, right?

18 A Yes, sir.

19 Q Mr. Newton, were you involved in the process

20 by which it was recommended to Mr. Hukill that Mr. Frederick

21 be certified to sit for an NRC SRO instructor exam this year?

, 22 A Yes, sir, I was.

23 Q What was your involvement?

24 A My involvement basically was certifying or
we neim,ws. Inc.

~ 25 endorsing the recommendation of Mr. Leonard.

. _
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; 0 The recommendation of Mr. Leonard? |
2

2 A Yes, sir. .

3 -Q- Did you review the recommendation of Mr. Ross?

) 4 A No, sir.

5 O Did you in reviewing the recommendation of Mr.

: 6 Leonard review Mr. : Frederick's performance?

7 A Yes, sir. Typically when Mr. Leonard makes his

endorsement to me, he includes any-trainee's applicable
8

1

9 training documentation and records.
,

1

10 Q I will show you UCS Exhibits 1 through 5.

11 Mr. Newton, I take it that UCS Exhibit 1. is the certification'

| 12 statement, including Mr. Ross' recommendation and the ultimate

,
13 decision not to certify him, is that correct?

,

14 A Yes, sir. That is for his reexamination.
,

15 Q Yes. For his reexamination. Your_ answer raises

i 16 in my mind the question of whether we were talking about the

| 17 Bame thing a moment ago. I want to be clear.
!

18 I was intending to ask you whether you were

19 involved in the process by which Mr. Frederick was considere,d

; 20 for certification for the reexamination?
!

{ 21 A Yes, sir. The involvement is basically the same

22 whether it.is an initial examination or reexam.(} ,

23 Q All right, thank you. Turning to Exhibit 2,
i

|~ 24 this appears to be a form evaluating Mr. Frederick. It looks-
I A -rase,e neoenm. inc.

25 like your signature, is that correct?

|
'

. . . - . - - . - . - . . _ . - - .
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i A- Yes, sir, Lit'is..

2 0 ~And-did you fill this out? ;

3 -A Yes, sir, I did.

: 4 Q Exhibit 3 is a similar evaluation form. This-was

5 'done, I gather -- perhaps you had better state the name. I am

6 not sure.-
.

7 A By Mr. Richard Zeckman.

3 Q And.who is Mr. Zeckman?

9 MS. BAUSER: Would you repeat the question?

; 10 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

11 Q Who is Mr. Zeckman?

12 A Oh, I am sorry. Mr. Zeckman at the time was the
| .

supervisor of operator training, which is a position equivalent
-

13{)
14 to that now held by Mr. Leonard.

15 Q Okay. -Was he the supervisor of Mr. Zeckman --
;

16 I am sorry, obviously he wasn't the supervisor of Mr. Zeckman.

1

17 What was his relationship to Mr. Frederick at the time?-

18 A He was the overall supervisor of Mr. Frederick?

19 There was another individual in between them.

20 Q What was your relationship with Mr. Frederick

21 at the time you filled out Exhibit-2?

{}'
22 A The purpose of Exhibit 2 was to interview

23 candidates for my position, which was supervisor, licensed '

,

! 24 operator training, because I was assuming Mr. Zeckman's
-

As.-7.seem nepo,wn, inc.

I 25 position.
|

|

|
V
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And Mr. Frederick did not work for me at thej

time. He worked for the supervisor of non-licensed operators.2

3 Q And Mr. Frederick at the time was in what

4 position?

5 A He was an instructor.

6 Q UCS Exhibit'4 appears to be_an employee performance

7 evaluation. At the bottom -- can you tell us what the document

is?8

9 A Yes, sir. It is an annual performance appraisal

10 -- performance evaluation which was -- the evaluation was done

11 by Mr. Frank McCormick, who at the time was the supervisor of

L 12 non-licensed operator training. Reviewed by myself as the .

|
-

((} 13 overall supervisor of operator training. Initialed after my

14 name by Dr. Knief, who was the manager of training at the.

15 time, and the final signature there is Dr. Long's.

16 Q So that signature -- I almost read but decided
,

~

i 17 not to -- before Dr. Long's, is your signature?
-

18 A Yes, sir, it is.

i 19 0 If you will turn to Exhibit 5, would you explain

20 for us what this exhibit is?

21 A Yes, sir. The cover page is entitled employee

() 22 change of status, and it was a form that was filled out upon

23 the occasion of the change in job position from supervisor of
;

24 non-licensed operator training to supervisor of licensed
Am Fettoral Reporters, Inc.

25 operator training for Mr. Frederick.

'
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Q If you would explain the rest of this document.-j

I know we went over this in your deposition, and it is a little
2

3 confusing how these fit together.

O- 4 ^ va , ir. rae econa aocume e -- the econa

5 page, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6,.are the performance appraisal which

6 went along with the employee change of status form. You will

7 note on page 1, under the section called the reason for the

8 change, the block promotion is marked, 'x,' and it says:

9 Include performance evaluation.

10 And that is the performance evaluation which was

11 included.

End 5. 12

SusT fois.,

I 13 -

I4

15

16

| 17

i
18

19,

|
20

21

Q 22

23

24

' Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25

|
:
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~

-96-1-Suet 1 Pages 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11, all of which compose

2 another performance appraisal, was the annual performance

3 -appraisal done on Mr. Frederick the previous late October

4 of 1982.

5 Q Now, I believe there appears to be some duplica-

6 tion between these two appraisals.

7 A (Witness Newton) Yes, sir.

8 Q Can you explain why some of those pages are

9 duplicates?

10 A Yes, sir, because of the short time frame in

II which had elapsed between the time that I filled out

12 the annual performance appraisal and when I filled.out -

13 the one - -when I had to sutsnit the one that accompanied

Id his change in status, I didn' t feel much had changed in

15 the two or three, maybe four, months since all of that

16 had gone through, and so if I remember correctly what I

( 17 did was I changed the cover page and changed the comments

18 page, which is the final page of the evaluation, and I;

19 think the rest of it is merely a xerox copy of the annual
,

20 performance appraisal.

1 21 Q Okay. Now, this -- the comments that are

.
22 written here, for example, the first one on the first

23 page of technically superb, these are written by you?

24 A Yes, sir, they are.
Am-Feder::3 Reporters, Inc.

25 Q On the second page of the comments, next to

- - - .. .- . - . . . . .
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J6-2-Suet I the last comment in the boxes at any rate, states: A

2 lawyer's favorite and ability to present himself well.

3 A Yes, sir.

-

4 Q Why was he a lawyer's favorite?

5 A Because it appeared to me'anyhow he was a

6 lawyer's favorite because he was always being sought.by

7 the Company's lawyers to present testimony or to appear

8 before varioub Boards or organizations because he appeared

9 to be a good spokesman.

10 My comment basically was related to the fact

H that I think of the four specific individuals who were

12 in the control room, who were a part of the operating crew

13 at the time of the Unit 2 accident, I think Mr. Frederick

Id was the one, perhaps along with Mr. Zewe, were the ones

15 most usually utilized by the Company's attorneys.

16 Q The Exhibits 2 to 5, Mr. Newton, are these

17 all or some of the evaluations of Mr. Frederick that you |

18 considered in your review of whether he should be certified

19 either to take the exam in March or to take the retake

20 later in the year?

21 A Certainly I considered the content of these

22 evaluations, but I don' t think they were presented by

23
i Mr. Leonard as part of his package that he gave to me.

24
| Because, it's not really -- as I said before, what he
Ace Feder:1 Esporters, Inc.

25 gives me is the training record and this really is not

-
- - - .-
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]6-3-Suet' I the training record.

2 Q Oh, I see. When you say the training record,

3 you mean the performance on exmminations, that sort of

4 training record?--

5 A Yes, sir.

6 Q Okay, I had the impression that this was also

7 the training record, you being in the department.

8 Is it fair to say then, although you may not

9 have looked specifically at these documents you were

10 familiar with the information in them and would have

11 taken that into account?

12 A Yes, sir. .

13 Q Are you familiar, Mr. Newton, with Mr. Olive,
~

{}
,

14 H. K. Olive?

; 15 A Yes, sir.
,

16 Q, Who is he?
/

17 A He is currently a Shift Foreman at Three

18 Mile Island, Unit 1.

19 Q Now, are you aware of the fact that he was

20 placed on an upgrade program earlier this year?

21 A Yes, sir.

() 22 O Why did that happen?

,

23 A Because he had, as I remember, failed a portion,

l
!

24 of his annual requalification exam, the oral examination
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

| 25 which was the initiation of a series of events.
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)6-4-Suet 1 Q If you would turn ~to UCS Training Exhibit 16.

2 (The witness is complying.)

3 This is the document establishing the upgrade

(-
~ % >) -

,

d program, isn't it?

.5 A (Witness Leonard) No, it is not.

6 Q What is it, then?

7 A That is the document which addressed an upgrade

8 program in July. His initial upgrade program was initiated

9 af ter his failure of the oral examination in March.

10 Q I see. So, this is a second upgrade program,

11 or at least another upgrade program?

12 A Yes, that is another upgrade program. -

,

1

j {} 13 Q In fact, if I recall correctly, this is an
,

14 upgrade program that was decided upon after -- did this

15 follow another exam failure?

16 A No, it did not.

17 Q What did it follow? Mr. Ross, perhaps you
,

18 could best answer?
4

19 A (Witness Ross) This followed a successful
|

| 20 completion of an examination Board that Mr. Olive did

21 pass, and on restoring him to licensed duties we felti

() 22 there still was some need for some improvement in his

!

j 23 knowledge. This was a program we put in place.

|_ 24 And at this time is ongoing for Mr. Olive.
Am-Federal Caporters, Inc.

25 0 And, in other words, you felt that despite

|

|
|

!
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j6-5-Suet I :that? pass he had weaknesses that needed to be dealt

2 with?

: <: 3 A That's correct.

s>- 4 Q 'Now, Mr. Newton, I believe on Page 2 of this

5 document, Exhibit 16, is'your signature?

6 A (Witness Newton) Yes, sir.'

7 Q That indicates that'you approved this particular.

8 upgrade program, correct?

9 A .Yes, sir. .

10
| Q - And did you also approve |the prior upgrade

U program that followed the failure?

'

12 A I honestly don't rama=her. I would have
._

13 expected to.

Id Q But you don't recall?
'

15 A I don't remember.

16 Q Mr. Leonard, would you have approved that

I7 upgrade program?

18 A (Witness Leonard) Either myself or someone

I' acting in my position would have approved that program.

20 Q Mr. Newton, did -- are you familiar with Mr.

21 Olive's performance prior to the failure that resulted

O " i= ene rir e or ene e o uger a greer - we a v ne =

23 discussing?

24 A (Witness Newton) Performance in what regard?
Ase-Federal Repersers, Inc.

25 Q In regard to examination failures?
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)6-6-Suet I A (Witness Leonard) Mr. Olive's exam performance

2 on the annual requalification written examination was

3 satisfactory. His performance during the 1983 time period,

[v 4 Cycle 10, was satisfactory in that he passed all the

5 weekly exams or passed a retake. I.would have to get an

6 exact record to identify exam grades for that time frame.

7 Q So far, we've had everything satisfactory but

8 for one oral exam failure in which you have testified to

9 so far today, correct?

10 A I did not state that. I said that he success-

M fully completed the requirements of the requal program,

12 that he passed the exams required. In order to determine
l

13 if he failed one exam or another, I would have to look

Id at the exam grades because if a student fails an exam he

15 is required to retake that exam and successfully complete

16
i it.

17 Q In fact, the cover page of Exhibit 16 itself

! 18 indicates at least two oral examination failures, correct?

II (The witnesses are looking at a document. ),

20 A Yes, that is correct.

21
| Q And if you will turn to Exhibit 27 -- do you
|

22 have it?
,

23 A Yes.

j 0 This exhibit appears to reflect another examina-24
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 tion failure as indicated by the 61.51 score in the right-hand
|

|

~

1
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36-7-Suet 1 corner of the~ scores. Am I right so far?

,

2 A Yes. That is correct.

3 Q Okay. What sort of examination was this?
- (3
'

4 A (Witness Ross) It says safety and emergency

5 systems.

6 (Witness Leonard) I would have to look at

7 the records to identify what type of exam it is.

8 Q If you look at the middle of the page, I believe

9 you will see the language, replacement operator mock

10 written exam.

II A Okay. Yeah, it was illegible on our copy.

I 12 That's correct. It's a mock exam which is conducted at

13 the completion of the replacement operator program.

Id Q Would this have been -- this is, you will see-

'

15 the date of 1/5/82 on the document. Can you recall,

16 would this have been his mock exam prior to -- that would

17 have preceded his first NRC licensing exam or not?

18 A That exam on 1/25/82 would have been an exam
19 required in the training program. As a result of his

20 failure on that exam, he would have been required to take

21 another exam and successfully completed that exam and

- 22 completed the certification process prior to participating

23 in an NRC exam.

24 0 And was this a certification -- do you know
Ass Federal Reporwes, Inc.

| 25 whether it was for an RO or an SRO?

!

I',
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|

6-8-Suet 1 A That was a reactor operator.

2 Q What is Mr. Olive now?

3 A He is a senior reactor operator.

b
N /J 4 Q He is an SRO? When did he become an SRO?'

5 A I would have to look at the records to give

6 you an exact date.
,

7 0 If you would turn to the next page, Exhibit

8 28?

9 (The witnesses are complying.)

10 This reflects, does it not, an oral examination

11 failure by Mr. Olive?

12 A That is correct. That is the examination, the
,

-{ } annual examination that was conducted by Mr. Knoll which13

.

14 resulted in Mr. Olive being removed from licensed duties

15 and placed in an accelerated requalification program.

16 And this resulted in another oral examination.

17 Q And that's the first of the two upgrade'

.

18 programs that we have talked about today?

'

19 A I believe so.

20 0 If you would turn back now to Exhibit 16,

21 again the cover page reflects two oral examination failures.

() 22 Is one of those failures the one that is

23 reflected in Exhibit 297

24 A I believe so.
%-Federes memoriers, Inc.

25 Q I'm sorry, Exhibit 28.
,
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-];6-9-Suet I A That is correct.

,
2 Q Wh'at's the other oral examination failure

3 referred to on the first page of Exhibit 16?

O' ~ Could you rephrase the question?
i

4 A

5 Q. I will be glad to. It may be easier for you

's to answer a different question.

7 Are you familiar with another oral examination

8 failure by Mr. Olive?

'9 A There were two orals conducted on Mr. Olive.

10 The first one was conducted by Mr. Knoll and the second one

II was conducted by a panel of members of Operations and

12 Training, and was condticted at a later date. That I believe

I3 is referenced in one of the references on Exhibit 16.

Id Q Okay. In other words, the oral panel that you

15 have just described resulted in a failure?

16 A The second --

I7 Q Yes.

18 A -- examination resulted in a failure. That

I' is correct.

20 Q And to the best of your knowledge, that is the

21 other one reflected on Exhibit 167

O 22 A To the dest of my kno 1edee, yes.

23 Q Okay. Was that, the panel oral exam, given

24 before or after he went through the upgrade program that
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 resulted frota the failure of the exam given by Mr. Knoll?
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)6-10-suet 'l A That was after the upgrade program resulting

2 from the failure by Mr. Knoll.

3 g ,Mr. Newton, as a resul't of the'_various exam~

r;
4 failures .that we have just been discussing, . the failures -

,

5 by Mr. Olive, and the'~ fact that his eventual. pass of an

4 oral exam as I . believe was described by Mr. 'Ross' was such

7 that he was still seen to'need a'special program'to ad-

8 dress weaknesses, did you raise-the question at all of'

9 whether he should be allowed to continue in his position?

10 g- (Witness ' Newton) I don't remember. specifically-

II raising the question'as you phrase it. I think we discus-

12 med -- and by we, I mean Mr. Leonard and I, who I think

O- c r* i tv ai c== a te ~1** ar aa -- ** * " otiv '-''

14 problems were and should he continue to be an operator

15 along, you know, a discussion in general along those

16 lines, not specifically should we or should we not. remove

17 him from the program.

18 Q I asked you in somewhat of a different way,

l' did you question making a special effort to continue him

20 or not?

21 And if you didn' t, why didn' t you?

h 22 A Well, sir, as I believe I stated in my deposi-

23j tion when we make a special offort, what I usually consider

24 is whether or not that special effort has an overall iiapact,
,

25 in this case a detrimental impact, on the rest of our
,

b

.
_ .- _- ._
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F6-ll-EneT I training program. I also consider whether or not from both

2 in my own opinion and from reports I have received the

3 individual has demonstrated, one, the capability, and, two,
,

'
'' 4 the apptitude which says -- and, three, the effort, that

5 says they deserve special consideration.

6 The first piece of that, the whether or not an

7 individual -- whether or not conducting the special program

8 for Mr. Olive detracted from the operator training section

9 ability to fulfill the rest of its responsibilities, decided

10 that was not the case. And discussed that with Mr. Maag

M specifically.

12 The other aspects, which'I mentioned, were the

13() kinds of things that Mr. Leonard and I discussed and I

Id think Mr. Leonard and Mr. Ross discussed between them.

15CND #6

164ary flws

17

18

19

20

21

(]) 22
L .-

23

24

|Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.
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8W 7 ~ Q You have mentioned ycur deposition ~and I hand
y

Y u c Py of it and ask you to read page 75 beginning with
2

the sentence that begins on line 10, and I have outlined it
3

(D
'/ in ball point for you, through line 19.'

4

JUDGE SMITH: The date of the deposition, please?
$<

MR. JORDAN: The date of this deposition is
6

October 24th, 1984. i

7

WITNESS NEWTON: Okay. Line 10 was me speaking
8

and it says "Is that your question or did we question making9

to a special effort on his part and, if not, why not?. Is that

11 your question?"

12 " Question: That would be a good question.

O is "^" " r 'n " ' ' 2r *v 9 v " ^=*
,

j4 the why is because Mr. Ross, whose job it is ours to support,

15 indicated that this is what he wanted us to do, and since

Ii 16 we were capable of doing it or felt we were capable of doing

j7 it, we did it."

-

18 BY MR. JORDAN: *'

'

19 Q Do you affirm that that is the testimony you gave

20 in your deposition?

21 A (Witness Newton) Yes, sir, it is.

O'

22 o oo you afrir enet taere ve= were referrine te the

23 treatment of Mr. Olive?
|

f 24 A Yes, sir,
hp.swei neporwei, Inc.

25 Q You do?

t
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Sim'7-2 A Yes, sir.
y

A (Witness Leonard) May I add something?
2

Q Certainly.
3r~s

A In reference to the upgrade program that was
4

designed for Mr. Olive, that was extensively discussed between
3

Mr. Ross and myself and the proposal that was submitted to
6

Mr. Newton was submitted with the knowledge that the training
7

session could support it.
,

The upgrade program consisted of attendance at
9

the lectures that were always scheduled as part of the licensed
10

ij operator requal program. It included attendance at emergency

director training, which was already scheduled, and would
_12

O "o* i 9 ce o" 2ic "= a oe r *or *r i"i"9- '' 1"o "a * "
i3

extensive on-the-job training program, which did not impactja

n the work effort of the licensed operator training program.
15

So as a result of the program that was developed
16

for Mr. Olive and that was presented to Mr. Newton with the
j7

knowledge, and I believe as he already stated that it wouldjg

19 not impact extensively on the operator training effort.

BY MR. JOEAN:
20

Q Mr. Newton, you mentioned that you discussed the
21

;

O eteroreneugerae. #acorrect e1e1 ro"e z -
22

not sure exactly what you discussed with him, but you mentioned
23

-24 Mr. Maag, that you had discussed this matter with him. Why

4 -7.e n w n ,= . inc.

25 did you do that at that time?

._ _ -. -
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Sim 7-3 Was it simply because he was then acting in the
3

Position of supervisor of licensed operator training?
2

A (Witness Newton) I don't remember specifically
._ 3

V which.date that we made Mr. Maag the acting supervisor of4

licensed operator training. Mr. Leonard just said it was5

July 30th. So obviously since the date of the memo was4

July 23rd, he was not the acting supervisor at the time. But7

g he did sign it as the individual who had prepared the program.

9 Q Well, for whatever reason, and maybe my guess

10 was simply wrong, do you know why you discussed the matter

11 with Mr. Maag?

12 A (Witness Leonard) At the time I was on Reserve
'

33 duty and I was unavailable. So the person that authored the
,

14 program, Mr. Maag, presented it to Mr. Newton through the;

15 acting operator training manager.

g Q I see. Was Mr. Maag acting in your position at

j7 that point?

18 A I don't believe so. I would have to check the

19 records that indicate that.-

| 20 Q Mr. Newton, if you would turn to USC Exhibit 8,

21 Please. What is this exhibit?

O n ^ (*1t=e " toa) 1*1 ea 9ovee9erroreace1

23 review. It looks like it was done sometime in July of 1984.

24 0 I guess I will just ask all three of you. Perhaps
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

.

25 one of you is-more familiar with these than.the others. This

1
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Sim 7-4
No 8r for example,.-shows I think at least three dates, .On

the cover.it shows the date of October 19, '83 first up in
2

the upper right. Below that it shows a date of 5115/84, and
3

V then on the last page of the exhibit there is a date of, it
4

s e 0 or 31, '84. Are you fam m ar W M d at W s
5

document is and what those dates are?
6

A (Witness Ross) Yes, sir. This document is an
7

employee evaluation, and the way the EPU procedures are, you
8

review the employee once a year, his accountabilities, and
9

10
this accountability sheet is for Mr. Olive and he did attest

y that these were his accountabilities on 10/10/83.4

12 On 5/15/84 we re-reviewed with him looking at

13 the upper right-hand block that these were again his

accountabilities. We'then used the same sheet to evaluate; 34

15 Mr. Olive against his accountabilities in a special upgrade

16 r evaluation program that we started and the first evaluation

was sometime about 7/30/84.17

Q I am afraid I don't understand the term18

accountabilities. What do you mean?j9

A Every employee at GPU is graded and his pay! 20

21 raises depend on certain accountabilities. Those account-

O 22 8111*1 re aiviaea i=to e o 9 re , verzor- e 1 ceor-

2''

23 that everybody is graded against and accountabilities that,

24 everybody has.t

Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

| 25 0 Let's take the second page of the document, for

.

|>

. _ - - - . . . . -. . .
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Sim 7-5'
I example the first under job skills.." Making progress on

2 ' job skills. Needs more time to show his ability." That is

3 the comment written in. Let's take that, _for example. Is,-
LJ

4 that what he is accountable to do and then he would be

5 reviewed based upon that? Is that what you mean?

6 A This thing that he is graded against, let me

7 just go through that real quick for you. Performance factors
, .

'

8 are something that every employee is graded against, the skills

9 a supervisor should have.

10 If you go to the second page, accountabilities:

11 are what are specific to that employee's job. For instance,

; 12 a shift foreman would have these particular accountabilities.

!() 13 Q So, for example, the las't comment on that page,
i

14 "Needs to improve his overall -- and it looks like an

i 15 abbreviation for plant -- knowledge," would be something that
16 is he now accountable to do based upon this review?

17 A The accountability was maintain an NRC SRO

18 license to ensure compliance with NRC regulations, and we
i

I9'

grade him in a manner that he maintains that. That includes
|

I 20 grades and performance and training.

21 Q Okay. So the comments are in effect grades onj

22 '

. the extent to which he has achieved his accountabilities?

| 23 A Yes, sir.

24 Q Okay. Thank you.
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Let's turn to UCS Exhibit 9. What is this?
;

i

i
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3 ~

j A This is'a letter documenting discussions with

2 Mr. Olive and our Vice President, Mr. Hukill. !

. 3 'O The were discussions concerning the adequacy of

4 his performance?

5 A That is correct.

6 0 There is reference in the second-paragraph to

y Mr. Olive's recent assignment to the Training Department.

3 Just to be clear in the record, Mr. Olive is a member of the

9 Operations Department, correct?

10 A That is correct.

11 Q And he was assigned temporarily to the Training

12 Department at one point?

() 13 A Yes, sir.

14 Q When was that?

15 A (Witness Newton) I think it was during the early

16 part of 1984, late winter or spring and maybe up to the May/

17 June time frame.

18 Q To what was he assigned?;
;

19 A He was assigned in the simulator development
|
'

20 group to assist in working with both the basic principles
,

21 simulator and delivery. We were still doing when he first

() 22 came into the department, the basic principles simulator was
|

! 23 still at the factory and we were into testing of the machine.

24 He was performing some of the same kinds of
'A.-pwww neswws, sne.

25 functions, reviewing documentation and reviewing procedures

- . .- _- . - - - . - - . . -- .- __-_ - ..-.- .
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' Sin 7-7 that'were associated with documentation requests which were;

being made by Singer-Link for the manufacture of the replica |2

simulator.
3

's > Q Why was he assigned to that task?
4

A Basically because we had requested assistance
5

.

6 from the plant simply because we didn't have the manpower

at that time in the simulator group to do all of the documentat:.on'
7

reviews and conduct all the testing that we needed to conduct,,

9
one, to get the basic principles simulator delivered and,

10 two, to not impede progress on the manufacturer of the replica

n simulator.

12 C Mr. Ross, did you decide whom to provide to the
,

-O ia '' *"*"5 " * '* "' * * * '" *" *"* '' "*'

ja A (Witness noss) Yes, I did.

15 Q So you cnose Mr. Olive?,

;
16 A That is correct.

| 17 Q Why did you choose Mr. Olive?
!

!
18 A A number of reasons. Mr. Olive was an extra ,

19 shift foreman at the time. There were two shift foremen

20 assigned to the particular shif t he was on. Secondly, he-

21 was fairly new to the supervisory ranks and to the review

!. O
! V 22 chain and we felt a little more exposure in that area would

23 help him grow and we were trying to get him to grow a little

i 24 at this time.
he.ene nw.een, ane.

25 Q In other words, you wanted him to take on some
,

a

I

e - - , . - - . - - - . - , - - - - - - - - , . _ - . - . . . . , , . . , - - , . _ , - - . ~ . , , - - - . _ _ , . . . - , . . - = . _ . - - ,--
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1
8U ~8

.1 supervisory responsibilities somewhere?

2 A Not just supervisory responsibility. We felt

,.
.3 .a 11ttle'different exposure would help in a maturing process ;

~

b : !.

.4 that we putcall of our shift foremen through.
.

5 Addi,tionally, he expressed interest in doing

4 this particular function.

7 Q Was the extent of his technical knowledge a -

8 factor-in your choice?

9 .A Not specifically. He had current technical

10 knowledge at that time and it was not.a specific-factor.

,11 Q And what happened,with Mr. Olive in the Training
.

12 Department.such that as Mr. Hukill describqs it was not - -

() 13 his experience was not highly successful and that he had some

14 problems there?

15 A Basically the simulator supervisor asked that he-

16 be returned to us, and he stated as his reason, and I had

17 some discussion with him, that Mr. Olive basically did not

18 comply fully with what he wanted done. There was.some

l' dif ficulty in that arrangement.

-20 so we brought Mr. Olive back to the operations

21 group.

() 22 Q Mr. Newton, Mr. Boltz reports to you, or at least

23 at that time did he report to you?

24 A (Witness Newton) He reported to Mr. Irrizarry.
hPesspel Reporters, Inc.

25 Q To Mr. Irrizarry. Did Mr. Boltz bring the problem
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Sia 7-9 1 to you?

2 A Yes, sir, he did.

3 Q Did_you make the request to Mr. Ross that this
OO 4 be changed, that Mr. Olive-be returned to operations?

5 A No. I think Mr. Boltz did, as Mr. Ross has

*
6 stated.

7 O Mr. Boltz made the request directly?

8 A Yes, sir.

9 Q Was that before or after consulting with you?
)

10 A I think it was after.;

II Q If you would turn to Exhibit 10. Mr. Ross, you

12 name is reflected here and you received a copy. What is this?1

13 *A (Witness Ross) Again, this is a documentation

14 of a discussion about Mr. Olive's performance that my

15 supervisor, Mr. Toole generated.

16 Q And you were involved in the discussion as

17 this reflects?

I 18 A Yes, sir.

! 19 Q Turn to Exhibit 11. Actually let me go back

20 to Exhibit 8 briefly. I think I have now understood the

21 accountabilities. When would the comments have been written

O 22 in there that are en these sheets 2 1t seems te me to se any

23 time from 10/1983 up to July 30th of '84.

| 24 A If you are referring to the comments in the
4.e.e.,e n ,we , inc.

25 right-hand section that are handwritten, they were written

-- - - - - . - . . . __- - -. _ . . . - -.. . . . .-- . . .
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.Sim|7-10
1 at the time and signed by the person writing them sometime

2 in July of '80 -- whatever the signature is -- of '84.

'3 Q Okay. Back to Exhibit 11. Is this another of
i,,)
' ''# 4 the annual reviews that you described earlier, Mr. Ross?

5 A That is correct.
,

6 O That is your signature on the last page to the

7 left?

'8 A Yes, sir, it is.

9 Q Are you the source of the comments that are

10 included on the right-hand side of the pages and also on the

11 last page?
:

12 MS. BAUSER: What was your question, Mr. Jordan?

|() 13 I am sorry.

14 MR. JORDAN: Just simply whether he was the source
4

15 or author of the comments.

16 WITNESS ROSS: Yes, it is. Yes, I am.
t

17 JUDGE SMITH: Would you give us an idea of what

18 the various ratings mean? What rating seems to be acceptable?

I9 WITNESS ROSS: Basically a person who is a three,

20 should be paid a hundred percent for the job, and he does

21 and is fully competent at the job.

j () 22 A person that is four should be paid higher than
i

j 23 a going rate for that job because he is a little more competent.

24 A five is very, very competent, and a six really
| Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 doesn't exist very muc . It is extremely competent. And
,

'
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Sin 7-11 our new forms don't'even have a six. It just goes up_to
'

1

five, sir. --

2 -

BY MR. JORDAN:-
3 - - --- - - - ~~- --' - -

() Q He_was a shift foreman as reflected by the
4 - - - - - - -

document, correct,Jor the first page?

'

A (Witness Ross) Yes, he was. I do not know the
6

time he was promoted. By the indication of the learning
7

curve, it indicates it was either new or had just been
8

promoted to shift foreman.
9

'

Q And at that time, as your comments reflect

on the second page, "He needs some improvement," is .

[ essentially in his service as a supervisor, and I am
| 12

,

i

paraphrasing there?>

13

A That is correct.
14

Q If you,will turn now to Exhibit 12.

JUDGE SMITH: Supervisor, of course, is a titled

position.

i MR. JORDAN: I did mean it as a small "s". To
18

be clear, he had some supervisory duties as a chift foreman,,

19;

! correct, and that is what these comments were related to?
20

WITNESS ROSS: Yes, sir, that is correct.
j 21

' /^ BY MR. JORDAN:( 22

Q Okay. I think we are on Exhibit 12. This is

another of the annual performance reviews I gather and the

MN 8"*'*" ''*-
date at the back on the last page is 10/19/83? Is that correct?! cnd Sim 25

Joe fois

|
'

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _
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i A I am sorry, sir. What was your question.

.) 2 Q Simply can you confirm that this is another one j
,

3 of the annua 11 performance reviews of Mr. Olive.

4 A ;Yes, sir, it'is.

'

5 Q And the date of the, document when these comments

6 were made would be the date that is on the last page?

7 A That is correct, sir.

t|'

8 Q Your signature appears there -- I take it you

9 reviewed this but the comments presumably were those of Mr.

10 Smith, is that right?

11 A That is correct, sir.

12 Q Who was Mr. Smith?
,

.

() 13 A Mr. Smith was a shift supervisor that Mr. Olive

14 was assigned to work for for some period of time.

15 0 Again, at this' time he was a shift foreman?
i

16 A That is correct.

17 Q Mr. Olive, that is, was a shift foreman?

18 A Yes, sir.

%
'

19 Q We just did a document, Exhibit 11, which was

'

20 dated in October of '82, at which point he was a shift

21 foreman. You indicated you believed he was probably new in

() 22 the position at that time. Can you -- do you have any sense

23 of how long he would have been in the position at that point?

24 A If I remember correctly, I don't think he was
Aap-Faserse heporters, Inc.

"i- 25 yet licensed as a senior operator in October of'1982.

..
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1 Q I think the last page would confirm that. It

2 says he is in the process of obtaining an NRC SRO license.

3 Do you know when he obtained that license?

4 A (Witness Newton) Not off the top of my head.

5 It was some time in early 1983, I think.

6 Q When did Mr. Olive first become a licensed reactor
a

7 operator for TMI-l?

8 A (Witness Leonard) I believe it was February '82.-

9 Q February '82? If this will help you, is that

10 consistent with his becoming a shift foreman as of October

11 of '827

12 A Well --' -

(), 13 Q Or does that indicate that perhaps he must have

14 been an RO earlier than that?

15 A I would hate to make any statements on that.

16 We need to look at the record to identify the exact dates

17 he achieved his licenses in RO and SRO.

18 A (Witness Ross) Additionally, I don' t feel there

19 is a time limit you can draw between RO and SRO that is fixed

20 at any point.

21 Q So, the best that you can say at this point

() 22 it was some time before this evaluation in October of '82,

23 but you can't say when?

24 A No , s ir .
; Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc,
! 25 Q Exhibit 13. It appears to be another employee

. _ . .
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1
performance review of Mr. Olive. The date.on the last page

2 are in October of '84, which would fit the annual schedule

3 based upon the last two annuals.

4 Is this the annual for '84, or do you know?

5 A I believe this is the annual for '84.-

6 Q Number 14, this is -- and also 14-A, this is

7 the one where the written one is not legible. This appears

to be an evaluation of Mr. Olive evaluating his progress in
8

9 his upgrade program, is that right?

10 A This is one of three special evaluations we
.

11 conducted on Mr. Olive.
:
'

12 Q In fact, this is the second one?

() 13 A That is correct.

14 Q And the first one --

15 MS. BAUSER: Licensee would like to note that the

16 exhibit is not legible, but there is an Exhibit 14-A which

J

17 is the typed version --

18 MR. JORDAN: I think I referenced that.

19 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.
s

20 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

21 Q So that we are clear, I believe -- we went over

() 22 No. 8. That is the first of the three special evaluations,

!

23 right?

24 A (Witness Ross) Well --
' Aas4 sersi n.porwes, Inc.

25 Q The first page says: Eval No. 1.

_. . _ . . .. . _ - - .. .
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} A Yes. I believe that to be No. 1, and this to be

2 No. 2. It should be thirty days apart is what I was looking
|-

3 at, sir.

f' 'n
:

4 Q I see. Then No. 15 then appears to be the third| - /

5 of the three special evaluations, correct?

6 A Yes, sir.

7 Q At this time Mr. Olive has not completed the

8 upgrade program. He was put on after the exam that he passed,

9 but still had weaknesses, right?

10 A State your question again, sir?

11 Q Okay. The testimony earlier was that he had

12 failed an exam , been put on an upgrade program, and then

13 eventually did pass, I believe, an oral exam, but you decided()
14 to put him on an upgrade program as reflected I think in

15 Exhibit 16, to address some weaknesses, right? Right so far?

16 A That is correct.

17 Q And that upgrade program he has not yet completed?

18 A The training upgrade program is not yet complete,

19 but it is ninety-five percent at this time.
.

20 Q He has been acting as an SRO, however, since he

21 passed the exam that he passed, but then had t2e upgrade

() 22 program af terwards.

23 A That is correct. He was returned to licensed

24 duties.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. JORDAN: Your Honor, if we could take a

..
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1 break right now. I got a little out of sequence on the way

2 I was going to cross, a; d I could make it a little more

3 efficient. |

(
4 JUDGE SMITH: All right. It is late for our

5 break anyway. Ten minutes at least.

6 (Short recess taken)

7 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Jordan?

8 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

9 Q Mr. Newton or 'Mr. Leonard, do you recall Mr.

i 10 Olive having failed a weekly quiz during the requalification

11 training program in 19837
|

.

12 A (Witness Leonard) Without reviewing the records,
.

() 13 I. can' t state whether he did or not. It is possible.

14 Q Mr. Newton?

15 A (Witness Newton) Basically the same answer.

16 Q I will direct this to you, Mr. Leonard. I am

17 handing to you what appears to be a sheet reflecting weekly

18 quiz grades during the requalifiction training program in

~19 1983. There is a reference there to quiz given to Mr. Olive.

20 Have you seen that document before?.

21 A (Witness uLeonard) Yes. These records are

() 22 maintained by administrative assistant to the operator

23 trainin g manager for all licensed operators.

24 Q Does that reflect your recollection as to
,Am-Fassess reporters, Inc.

25 whether Mr. Olive failed a quiz in 1983?

._ . - _ - _ - _ _ . .. - - . ~ _ - - . . _ _ _ _ ___ ____ _ _
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1 A He did fail the initial weekly quiz for that

2 training cycle, which during cycle 10, to my recollection,

3 there are five or six cycles of weekly training, plus an

4 additional simulator training sessions at which weekly

5 quizs were given. So this indicated he failed the initial.

6 retake of that exam for that one week, but he passed the

7 reexam with a regrade of 83.6. A grade of 83.6 on the second

8 exam.

9 Q The grade on the failure was what?

10 A 67.9.

11 Q You referred to his initial retake. You meani

12 retake or --

() ^

13 A He failed the initial exam, and passed the

14 reexam.

15 Q Okay. Thank you.

16 A In addition to this, his performance in Cycle 84

17 indicates his average grade in '84 is in the 90 percentile

18 range.

[
19 Q That is on the weekly quizzes?

20 A That is correct. That is what you have. in your

21 hand is a weekly quiz.

() 22 Q Thank you. Mr. Ross, I gather the upgrade program

23 in which Mr. Olive is now engaged involves a checkout procedure

24 which is done by a shift supervisor, is that right?
| Aar Fested Reporters, Inc.

25 A (Witness Ross) That is correct.

|
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1 Q And his shift supervisor is one of the operations

2 personnel?

3 A Yes , s ir .

O'''
4 Q Turning to his most recent failure of an

5 examination --

6 A (Witness Leonard) Which one is that, Mr. Jordan?

7 Q Well, the most recent one as I understand the 4

8 testimony, I believe would have been -- there was a failure

9 in March, which I understand to have been followed by another

10 failure at some date at which I am not certain.

11 Am I correct so far?

12 - A Are you referencing the oral exam?

() 13 Q Yes. Is there something that he has failed since

14 he failed an oral exam?

15 A To my recollection, no.

16 Q So the most recent failure of an exam is of an

17 oral exam?

18 A Yes, I believe so.

19 Q I am referring now to the most recent failure of

20 an oral exam. Are you wish me, Mr. Ross?

21 A (Witness Ross) Yes, sir.

() 22 Q Can you tell me why did he fail it?
,

23 A I guess I don't have my notes in front of me
I \

24 or the things we wrote up, but my recollection is that Mr.
Am.Fw .m no w wn.ix.

25 Olive just did not have the current knowledge of change j

1
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) modifications and the integrated control system, and some of the

2 other things we would like him to know.

3 Q It would be accurate to say that his problem was

4 plant equipment?
,

5 A I.think that is correct.

6 Q What was the basis for the decision .to allow him .

7 to take another exam after his first failure of an oral

8 exam?- I believe that first failure was in March of ' 84. :

|

9 A~ I think any tirce you have an employee, besides

10 having the responsibility to provide qualified operators and

; 11 safe operators, we also have a responsibility to the employee.

. 12 This particalar employee had an extensive
!

(]) 13 background in proven' operation, and proven supervision.'

14 We felt he had some personal problems that perhaps intervened

15 at this time, and we felt he rated another change.

16 We have an investment in an employee that is

17 very hard to replace. So, we would like to keep an employee

18 long term. We like to keep a guy;in the operations staff for

19 fifteen years.
|

20 A (Witness Leonard) In addition to Mr. Ross'

21 comments, an evaluation was'done of Mr. Olive's training record

() 22 over the last two years, taking a look at not only his oral

23 examination but his written examintions to try to determine

24 if this was a repeated problem or it was a problem that had
' Amp-Festeret Reporsets, Inc.

25 resulted in any personal problems he had had, or any problems
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1
due to assignments.

2 As a result of that, my recommendation to Mr.

3 Ross, which is required by the program, my recommendation

O
4 to Mr. Newton was to put Mr. Olive into another upgrade program

5 with a lot more rigidity and a lot more structure for Mr. Olive.

6 Q Okay. Is it the case, Mr. Ross, that a major

7 basis for the decision to allow Mr. Olive to take. another

8 oral exam after his first failure was that he had a very high

9 technical knowledge?
,

10 A (Witness Ross) I think he had a proven technical

11 knowledge. In the theory areas he always scored very high.

12 That was just one of the considerations that we took in when
,

f

() 13 we made that decision.

14 Q You also considered that he had a continuing

15 desire to do his job at that point?

16 A That is correct. He was very vocal about

17 continuing'the job, and wanting to do it correctly.

18 Q You testified a moment ago to the fact that Mr.

19 Olive had extensive experience in the Company. You made an

20 extensive investment in him and so on as reasons that you

21 decided to keep him, among the various reasons that you <~ecided

() 22 to keep him going, and have another chance. What is his

23 nuclear experience?
|

! 24 A Mr. Olive is an eight year Navy nuclear power
b-F derd n poran. inc.

25 trained personnel, which means he has extensive schooling in

. -. _ . - - - _
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.i nuclear power.

2 Additionally, he served a three year tour as an

3 instructor at a prototype, which is my mind is_ very significant.
,

- 4 Only the highest quality personnel are retained on staff and

5 the problems that are brought up on prototype are not allowed

6 to be. passed on to the trainees.

7 If there were any technical or personality or
4

8 supervisory type problems, he would have been discharged from

9 that part.tcular duty. He served a sull three year term.

10 0 When you say, ' prototype' you mean prototype of

11
.

a Navy submarine reactor or ship reactor?

12 A That is correct. The Navy has several training

-( ) 13 facilities where they train students prior to sending them
,

14 to the fleet. He was an instructor for three years at a

'
15 particular facility.

16 Q When did he joint GPU?

17 A Prior to joining GPU.

18 Q Yes. But when did he join GPU?

19 A I would guess around 1981 sometime, sir. I don't,

20 have that in front of me.
,

21 Q And he joined GPU right out of the Navy?

() 22 A That is correct.

23 JUDGE SMITH: He didn't have to go through the

24 auxiliary operator process?
A .-Fas rm n.corwr.,Inc.

25 WITNESS ROSS: In the case of Mr. Olive, he was

- - - _ .- - _ ..
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'i originally hired as an auxiliary operator, and worked at some

2 time period in Unit 2.

3 He then bid a control room operator job on Unit 1, i3
'

~)
4 and we accepted him into the control room operator program,

5 so he had some auxiliary operator experience at our plant

6 prior to coming up through the ranks.

' #
7 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

8 Q Was there -- why was he hired as an auxiliary

9 operator and not directly into the replacement operator

10 program?
*

11 A (Witness Ross) He was hired by the' Unit 2 staff.

12 The reason he was hired as an auxiliary operator, they were

() 13 not hiring directly control room operators at that time. They

14 were hiring people they felt.could progress to control room

15 operator quickly, but they did not have the openings.

16 At that time Unit 1 wasn't hiring at all, so we

17 did not even look at him as an employee candidate.

18 JUDGE SMITH: Was his direct employment as an

19 operator, do you believe that contributed to his problems?

20 You alluded to the fact that he failed an oral because he was
,

!

21 not up on recent modifications in the integrated control

22 system.

23 WITNESS ROSS: I'believe -- I attribute that, sir,

24 to his assignment to the training department, and being away
' A.-F.o . n.oorters, inc.

. 25 'from that facet of operations. He was basically working on

-.
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1 systems -- singular-type systemn in the computer upgrade

2 portion. So, he didn't have wide hands on and wide exposure

3 to the system that the other operators had at that time.

'

4 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

5 Q How long was he in the simulator department, I

6 guess, to which you attribute his problem?

7 A (Witness Newton) I think the time frame was

8 about four or five months.

9 Q Was he involved in ongoing requalification while

10 he was on that detail?

11 A (Witness Ross) Yes, he was.

12 Q He was in the same requalification program - -

() 13 training program that his counterparts would be in -- his

14 counterparts in the operations staff would be in?

15 A That is correct, but he would not be performing

16 the duties of a shift foreman. When we give our orals,.we

17 also take into effect he must be able to do an SRO shift foreman-
!

18 type job.
j

End 8 19
,

SusT fois.
20

| 21
1

() 22

23 |

|

24 |
Am-Forteral Reporters, Inc.

25

1

|
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9-1-Suet 1 Q Mr. Newton, you have discussed -- in fact, you

2 had.a correction this morning on Page 31 of your testimony

3
.

of the job task analysis.,

I

4 Will you explain, sir, what is a job analysis, and

5 what is a task analysis?

6 A (Witness Newton) A job analysis is one conducted
3

7 in order to determine the various tasks which make up a

8 given job. For example, the CRO position. That's sort of

; 9 like the first step, if you will, in the process. You have-

10 a position, and I will continue to use the CRO position as

'I an example. Typically conducting surveys and observations

12 to come up with a list of the tasks which that CRO has

13 to perform in the course of performing his job duties.
,

!
Id The task analysis then is a further breakdown

15 of each of those tasks into sub-tasks or sub-elements or
I

( 16 the knowledge factors which go into what the individual

17 needs to know to do each of those particular tasks.

18 Q Taking the CRO example that you have given us,

19
| can you explan how many tasks are there in a job roughly?

20 A (Witness Leonard) To my recollection, at this

21 time, for the CRO I believe there are around four hundred

22 thirty or forty tasks.

23 Q And then each one of those tasks has some

24 number of sub-tasks?
Amw neporms. inc.

25 A Yes. Each task could be broken down into

. _. . . . _ . . . - . ..
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]9-2-Suet- 1 sub-tasks, as Mr. Newton made' reference to.

~2 Q. So, the job analysis results in this list of

(2)
'

3 some four hundred tasks, correct?

4 A (Witness Newton) Yes, sir.

5 (Witness Leonard) That's correct.

6 Q And then the task analysis breaks that down

7 still further into more individual items?

8 A Yes, sir. And in reference to that, let's say-

9 a task requires that a control room operator start'a

10 reactor coolant pump. Some of the subdivisions in the

11 task in that would be, does the guy know how to turn the

12 switch? Do we need to teach him how to, turn the switch?

() 13 Do we need to teach him how to read the meters so that' -

14 when he turns the switch he knows what is happening?

15 So that would be the sub-tasks that would make

16 up the task.
!

17 Q And, I gather from your correction, Mr. Newton,

18 that essentially what is now complete is that the task

19 lists have been finalized?

20 A That is correct. For both licensed operator
i

; .

21 positions the shift supervisor and the control room

() 22 operator positions, the task lists have been finalized.

1

23 Q And you have not yet completed the work on the -

24 sub-tasks and then what is described in Number 3 on Page 31, 1>

- noo,ws, Inc.

25 determinations of what constitutes satisfactory performance?

'
-

- - - - , - - -- - - - - ,- - - - - . - - -_..-...,- .,-. , -
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0943-Suet I A I don't see any reference in the testimony as

2 to the fact that there would be an analysis for ench task
~

3 in the sub-task.

.t
4 JUDGE SMITH: I didn't understand that.

5 MR. JORDAN: I didn't understand that either.

6 WITNESS LEONARD: What I'm saying, you say that

-7 the present status was-the task list -- tasks had been

8 identified, and that's correct.

9 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

10 Q Okay.

II A And that the analysis of the tasks and the sub-
.

12 . tasks had not been completed. The analysis of the sub-
.

(} 13 task has not been undertaken.

I4 Q Has not been undertaken?

] 15 A That's correct.
:

16 Q Okay.

17 A (Witness Newton) It's really part of Number-3.

18 If you look at the second sentence of Number 3, we are

19 looking at the knowledge factors necessary to support a

20 task performance, is part'of Number 3 rather than something

21 separate which is --

() 22 g I see,

23
L A -- what you indicated with your question.
!

24 Q Okay.
*Feeers noorwrs, Inc.

| 25 A (Witness Leonard) As is part of_each task, owe

. _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ . . . _ _ _ . - -- - -- -_ - .- . - - - . . - , .
.
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09-4-Suet' -1 are determining which learning objectives are required to

2 complete that task. And in that sense, it is an analyis'

3 of the task that identified the sub-task.'O.
'

4 Q How extensive -- how long has it taken to --

5 from the beginning of your work on-the job analysis until-
'

6 where you stand today, how long has that taken?

'' 7 .A With this section of the task analysis,'the

8 work effort commenced I believe in August / September time |

9 fr'ame'. There were previous efforts. They were integrated

10 into the pregram.
'

II And as far as informal job analysis that were

12 conducted, table-top type analyses that were conducted,

() 13 that were "already integrated into the program and that

Id provided a basis for continued development.

15 This effort here, as far as taking the INPO

16 task analysis and completing the validation of that task

17 analysis, commenced in September with the Training Department

18 and the Operations Department involved.

|- l' Q You referred to table-top analyses, and I will
.

20 admit that I am curious about what that means.

21 Is .that essentially sitting around the table,.

j.

22 as it were, and roughing out what the tasks are?;.
,

23 A Those were joint efforts between Operations and |

|

i24 Training personnel to identify those tasks which were
| Asamur:s neemm, inc.

25 required for the operators to do their . jobs. When those
,

!\ .c

__. _ _ __ _ _, _
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$9-5- Suet . I were determined those tasks were integrated into the

'2 training program.

3 Q What does the term " table-top" mean?
;

4 A I couldn't tell you, because it's common
;

5 terminology from my standpoint. My understanding is that

6 they are done -- they are formulated in final -- formulationo

7 are done probably on the table-top. -It's probably one of

8 those famous sayings.

9 (Laughter.)

~

10 JUDGE SMITH: The Navy man wants to explain it

j 11 now.

~

12 (Laughter.)

,O '2 * x==== "z"ro"= 'o - , **e e 61 -tor 1 eties -
.

14 somewhat less formal procedure than a compilation of all

15 the survey data and things which we did when we validated

16 the INPO task list.
|

| 17 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

18 Q Is it something in the nature of a rough first

'

19 cut before you really .get down to doing the refined job?

20 A It's more along the lines of -- for example,

21 some of .the things that we considered to be in the table-

|O 22 tog ana1rsis mode, we used the -- one exa g1e wou1d be,

!
23 we used the Babcock and Wilcox generic PWR job task analysis

24 that the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations had done,
A Feneres neponers, sne.

25 and without attempting to validating using a formal survey

'

_ _ _ _ _ _ . ._ .- ._. ._ ._ . . _ . -- --- . . . . -- . - . .-
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)9'-6-Suet 1 of operators as-we did the second time, we first used it j
l

2 with an experienced SRO -- and the particular-individual

3 was Mr. Boltz -- to sit down and review that list and say: ,

' |
_4 Yes, these tasks are applicable based on my own experience

_ ,

-

5 and these are the things that I should be looking to

6 incorporate into my simulator training programs.,

7 So, we didn't have all of the survey data to
!-

8 back it up. We were depending more on the experience of

9 the reviewers rather than going out and conducting surveys.

10 And really that's the main difference.

II
; Q When did you do this -- or, when did Mr. Boltz
!

12 do the work you just referred to?

.O I' A z think it was done over the -- 1'wou1d gredad1r

Id the latter quarter of 1983 and the first' quarter of '84.

: 15 Q Now, Mr. Leonard, in your testimony a few minutes

| 16 ago, were you referring also then to the work GPU did with
|

I7 the -- I've forgotten the NUREG number, but the NRC generic

| 18 task analysis?

II A (Witness Leonard) 1750, is that what you-are

20 talking ---

21 Q .Yes, NUREG 1750?

22 A That was -- in 1981, as referenced in the

23 testimony on ' Page 3 0, the TMI Training Department validated

24 the reactor operator program using NUREG 1750 which was
>Femere neporwes. inc.

25 one of the forerunners of the job task analysis.

,
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39-7-Suet: ; O Can you compare how extensive in NUREG 1750 is

2 with what the. job task analysis is that you are now under-

3 taking?
.f)
'' #

4 A (Witness Newton) I can address that. CRO 1750

5 was a study done by an organization called Analysis and

6 Technology located in North Stonington, Connecticut. And
,

y basically it was, as.the testimony says on Page 30, it was

8 a generic RO/SRO job task analysis which was applicable

9 across the board to various modes, or various types, of

10 commercial power plants.'

11 So that the difference would not be so much

12 in how extensive it was as to how specific it got with
.

() 13 regards to the actual job itself. Some were in between.'

14 That one, and what we have come up with now, is INPO's

15 job task analysis which was -- which they have done and

2 16 they have broken theirs out into specific vendor plants.

17 For example, Babcock and Wilcox PWRs, Westinghouse PWRs,;

|
|

18 GE BWRs, and so on.

19 So, there is kind of like a trail.

20 Q As I recall, the -- I don't really recall.

21 The NUREG -- does the NUREG relate to both PWRs and BWRs?

() 22 A I really don't remember, sir.

| 23 O But it does relate to several' vendors or at

'

24 least more than one vendor?
' Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.
f 25 A Yes, sir.

l

|

__. _ _ __ _ _ _ ___ ___. ._._ _ _ _
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09-8-suet- 1 Q More than one design?

2 A Yes, sir.

3 0 'You refer to the guidelines published by INPO7_
-

4 on Page 30. What are those eviJelines for?

5 A (Witness Leonard) Those guidelines are for

6 the replacement operator program. There is guidelines

7 for the shift supervisor and the senior operator programs.

8 INPO publishes what they consider benchmarks

9 of excellence for each of those programs.
t

10 0 These are matters that should be included in

II the program, in essence?

12 A Say that again, please?
'

() 13 Q Let me ask the question this way. From where

! Id this is in your testimony, I had the impression that

15 this was -- this INPO guidelines business was essentially
!
!

16 another job task analysis kind of activity. But it seems

| 17 from your testimony that that's not what it is. It is
I

18 really an outline of how to create a good training program.
!

19 Is the second more accurate?

20 A (Witness Newton) No, sir. INPO, as it was

21 being formed, utilized the people who were working there,

22 they brought in operators from various plants throughout

23 the country. They conducted surveys and things, a lot

24 of which went into the data that they were gathering to
4=+=swe noorwes inc.

25 conduct their job task analysis.

_ _ _ .- -.-_ _. . _ -. - - -_. . . . . .-
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l

~

'
|09-9-Suet- 1 In this process, and before they had in fact'

' 2 actually completed the analyses themselves and published or

3 had available the job task analysis data, they also pub- -jO :
4 lished guidelines for the various operator training programs ;

5 and other training programs, such as radiological controls

'6 technician and so forth. Of those features which they felt,

7 or those subject matter which ought to be contained in the

8 training program.
4

9 So, it's -- the best example I could give is

10 their requalification training program guideline looks

II very, very similar to our requalification training-program

12 description. So, there' fore, their guidelines for their

O '3 other greerams wou1d be simi1er to that.
,

I4 Q Okay. Good. Thank you.. Mr. Newton, did you

15 discuss the qualifications or performance of Mr. Frederick

16 with any of the members of the reconstituted OARP Committee?

I7 A (Witness Newton) I may well have, but I don't
,

18 specifically remember doing so because I wasn't at Three

|
19 Mile Island when the Committee met there for the first

|
| 20 tiJne they_ met. I was on my reserve duty.
!

| 21 And the time that I most specifically spent with

22 any of the Committee members was when Dr. Kimel came back

| 23 to the Island, because I don't think he was there the

24 full time when the Committee was there. So, he made a
Aco-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 special trip to the Island and spent the better part of a
1

. _ . . - - - - . - . -
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U9-10-Suet ,1 day there. And the time that I spent with him included

2 a return trip that we made together'to Parsippany where I
;

1

- 3 was then available to the rest of the Committee members -|

4 that night and the following day, not so much to present

5 briefings but to answer questions that they may have had.

6 So, I-don't specifically remember. I know I4

7 didn' t present a . briefing. I don't specifically remember

8 whether or not I .was questioned about it.
't

9 Q Did you receive drafts of the OARP Committee's

10 SPecial Report for review?
.

11 A Yes, sir, I did.

12 Q Do you recall how many7

13 A No. I think two or three, but I don't remember.

14 Q Do you have the Special Report with you,

15 gentlemen?

16 A No, sir, I don't.

17 (Mr. Jordan hands the witness, Mr. Newton, a

18 document.)
,

i

19 Q I hand you the Special Report, Page 17. Per
,

20 the language concerning Mr. Frederick at the end of the

21 Paragraph that begins at the top of that page, did you

O 22 at any time inform the OARP Committee that Mr. Frederick

23 had failed the SRO instructor examination earlier in

F

i 24 19847
wess,s nepo,ws, inc.

25 A I don't think I specifically informed them,

i

. - - - . ... - . . , , ,
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9-11-Suet l because as'I said I did not brief them.

2 Q ~ Do you recall when you' last reviewed ' a draf t

3 .of this Special Report?

O.
4 (Pause. )

,

5
; If it will help you, the Report was actually

6 submitted I believe on Je.ne hth, but if I understand
..

t 7 correctly the signature page was' prepared on June 12th.

8 A I don't' remember exactly. No. Certainly it
,

9 was during the June time frame.

10 Q Would it have been after the -- it would have

II been after the June -- the second meeting of the Committee,

12 correct?

f() 13 A The second meeting being that in Parsippany?

Id O Yes.

|

|
15 A Yes, sir.

] 16 Q Can you recall whether the language with

17 respect to Mr. Frederick was contained in the draft that
,

18>

you reviewed?

!. 19 A Yes, sir, I think it was.

20 Q I think rather than bounce up.and down for each

i
; 21 of you, I.will just go down the line right now.

!
- 22 Mr. Ross, did you review any drafts of the

23 OARP Committee Special Report?

24 A (Witness Ross) No, sir.
As -pessess neuorises, Inc.

25 Q You did not?
4

s
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|

J#9-12-Suet'- 1 'A ' No,' sir..

'2 Q Mr. Leonard, did you review any drafts of
|

,

-
3 the Special Report?

-O
:4 A (Witness Leonard) Yes, I did, Mr. Jordan.

1

5 In addition to that, I discussed the qualification programs
'

'

6 that were in place for licensed operator trainers at'the-

7 ' time the OARP Committee was at the Island, both during

8 the May time frame time and I believe in'other -- another

9 visit in August, and I conversed with Committee members
'

-

10 up through until November.

Il Q Okay.
..

12 A At the time the OARP Committee came in May,

iOi is I as made avai1as1e to the Committee to ans er any

Id questions they had, to discuss with them program content,:

15 instructor qualifications, whatever concerns they had. I,

.

; 16 .made myself the central contact and was made available
!
' 17 to them.
i

i 18 I discussed with one member, and if I recall

19 maybe two members, my plans for long term and short term

20 qualification for reactor operator and senior _ reactor

21 operator licenses and certifications in the-licensed

22 _ operator training-area. At the time, there were five

23 people that .were in an SRO certification or license program

24 of one form or another. And there was an additional one
4.w no mes, inc.

25 person that was in a reactor operator program who was not

._. . _ _ _ . _ . . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ __ . - _ _ _- ___ _..
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59-13-Suet 1 in the licensed operator training area.

2 And during the term of the discussion I

3 reviewed my plans for when people were to license, when
,r

'd 4 they were going to go into a program, when we expected them'

5 to license. And during that discussion, Mr. Frederick, I'm

6 sure since he is at the top of the ladder in licensed

7 operator training, that his past history and his future

8 history was discussed.

END #9 9
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Sia 10-1 i Q He.just said I am sure since he was in a given-

2 position. Do you specifically recall having discussed it,

3 or it simply your beliefv that in light of what his position
(~'\'

j (_/ 4 was you would have discussed it?

5 A (Witness Leonard) No. I recall going through

6 each person in the licensed operator training area and down

7 through basically the chain of command, if you want to call

8 it that, with the committee member.

9 Q Can you identify when that would have been?

10 A Either the first of second day during the

11 May visit.

.-
12 O In other during the first of the two visits?

13. A Yes, sir.

14 Q Can you recall whether you would have told him

15 that he had failed the exam, specifically told them that?

16 A I cannot recall that specifically, but in

17 reviewing the training programs for each of the instructors,

18 it is unlikely that it was missed in the discussion.

19 Q Were all four of the committee members present?

20 A No, I believe that my discussions were one on-

21 one when I discussed it with the committee members.

() 22 Q Who was it?

23 A Pardon?

24 O Do you know who it was?
'

,

Ms. Federal Reporters, Inc. ,

!
25 A I don 't remember exactly who it was. I was

|

|
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0-2
1 approached, in my recollection,-by a minimum of one person

2 regarding the staff quals, and I think I discussed it with

3 him.

O
4 JUDGE WOLFE: At that time did you have documentation

5 before you or were you merely discussing it from memory?

6 WITNESS LEONARD: No, sir, from memory because

7 I am aware of the status of their. programs and their plans

8 for going into-qualifications, you know, and what their

9 performance had been in programs. So I didn't need records

10 to detail any performance that they had had on programs.

' JUDGE WOLFE: Sorry for the interruption.

I2 MR. JORDAN: Certainly.
-

13 BY MR. JORDAN:,

I4 Q I think we got into this discussion when I

15 asked you who had reviewed any draft. Did you review drafts
,

16 of the OARP committee special report?

I7 A (Witness Leonard) Yes, I did.

18 Q How many drafts?

I9 A I don't recall. At least one. I think all I

20 reviewed was one.

21 Q Can you recall when that was?

22
| A No, I cannot.

23
Q If you would take a look at the language on

24

A =-Fee = W n o orwri. ine. page 17 with respect to Mr. Frederick.

| 25 |
A Yes, sir. I am familiar with that language.

__ . . . _ _ -_ _ _ - _ _ - _ _
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|Sim- 10-3
1 Q And to the best of your knowledge, was that

2 ' language in the draft that you reviewed?

3 A I don't remember if it was or not.

.OV 4 Q You don't?

5 A No.

6 Q Do you recall whether you informed the committee.

7 that after reading -- well, let me ask you this.

8 Do you recall providing the committee with

9 any corrections of the draft that you reviewed?

10 A My corrections were provided to my supervisor

11 and my corrections mainly constituted technical errors such

._
12 as the number of instructors, numbers of years experience,

- 13 misquotations on programs and things like that. I did not

14 look at it as far as anything except the technical content

15 of the program, er of the report.

16 Q I take it you provided no corrections related

17 to the status of Mr. Frederick?

18 A I can't recall if I did or not.

19 (Pause.)

20 MR. JORDAN: I am reminded that yesterday we

21 raised the question of when Mr. Kacinko had failed his

O 2 RO exam and you indicated that you wou1d he ab1e to grovide

23
; that information. Can you provide that information today?

24 MS. BAUSER: I think Mr. Ross is prepared to
:Am. Federal Repormes, Inc.

| 25 answer the question.
!

u ;
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t .Sim 10-0
'

:MR. JORDAN: Either one. of them.-
dx 'I a
7ry 4 -

.gi,V -2
WITNESS LEONARD: We.are still looking at the.

_ e are trying to_get the cover sheetexact date-of that exam. W-.

:3

on-the exam. I may be.able to provide that later today.g

ER. JORDAN: I will be glad to wait.
5

,c

WITNESS LEONARD: That failure was a' single
6

w
{ ' category failure on an RO exam, Category 7. . So it was a

8 s, ingle category failure. Mr. Kacinko retook the exam shortlyf;j.;u,
[Eqt:

-

$c' 9 "thereafter and passed'and received his NRC reactor-operator's
a ;t

; i ' 'La

j 10 license.g , ,

II MR. JORDAN: Okay. Since you say we can get the
,

t

| precige date, I will be glad to do that at a later time.

) WITNESS ROSS: I would just like to add one

14
.' thing, if I might.

/ 15 i
| In addition to passing the reactor operator,

'16,

retake exam, he since has.been an'SRO certified instructor
,

p -

: 17
and passed an SPO exam administered by the NRC.

*
,

18
MR. JORDAN: Your Honor, would you like to take

19
'

- - lunch now? I am at a breaking process.
'' ' ; 20;

" JUDGE SMITH: All right. Return at 1, please.

, 21
(Whereupon, at 12: 02 p.m. , the hearing recessed,'

~

to reconvene at 1:00 p.m., the same day.)

23'

.

[ 24
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Qia 10-5 -1 AFTERNOON SESSION

2 (1:05 p.m.)

. 3 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Jordan.
O''"

4 MR. JORDAN: Thank you, sir.

, .
-

5 Whereupon,

6 SAMUEL L. NEWTON

'

7 BRUCE P. LEONARD

8 -- and --

9 MICHAEL J. ROSS

10 resumed the stand and, having been previously duly sworn,

11 were further examined and testified'as-follows:

12 CROSS-EXAMINATION (Resumed)

().i 13 BY MR. JORDAN:
'

14 Q Mr. Leonard, I would like to turn to your

; 15 testimony on page 3. You refer to the designation of

16 replacement operator candidates.

17 A (Witness Leonard) Yes, sir.i

{-
'

13 Q Those are the individuals who are placed into

19 the replacement operator training program? -

20 A Those are the individuals that are designated

21 by the manager of plant ops in accordance with the procedure.

() 22 Q And they are designated to be participants in

23 the training program?

24 A That is correct.
m neserwes Inc.

25 Q And Mr. Ross is the manager of plant ops?.

.- -. . - . . -- , . - . . - - . - - - . . . . . - - - - . . . . - . . - .-
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Sib 10-6 A That is correct.
1

Q You refer)on page 3, No. 2 there at the bottom,
2

to three years of power plant experience of which one year
3

(~} is at TMI. Does that power plant experience include non-
s- 4

nuclear power plants?
5

A (Witness Ross) It may.
6

Q Does experience as an auxiliary operator at TMI-l
7

count as the year of experience that must be at TMI-1?
8

A (Witness Leonard) Yes, it may.
9

Q On pages 9 and 10 the reference is to the senior
10

reactor operator replacement program. Does the manager of
11

plant ops designate the candidates for that program as well?
12

A Yes, he does.

(:) '
.

Q Referring to page 10, in No. 3, reference to
14

nuclear experience, four years of responsible power plant
15

experience. I gather that two years of that could be at a
16

non-nuclear power plant?
17

A No. What the statement says is that a maximum
18

of two years power plant experience may be fulfilled by

academic or related technical training.on a one-for-one
20

i time basis.
21

Q At the end of the paragraph there it says two() 22

years shall be nuclear power plant experience.
23

A That is correct.
24

: Ace-Federsi Reporters, Inc.
Q So the other two years need not be nuclear power

25

1

, ._, .. . .. . - . . . . . . _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _. -
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Sim 10,7
'l plant experience?

2 A In the case where it is fulfilled by the academic

3 training, that is correct.

} 4 Q It could also be fulfilled by experience at a

5 non-nuclear power plant?

6 Mr. Newton is nodding his h,ead.

7 A Yes, it may be.

8 Q Okay. May the two years of nuclear power plant

9 experience be fulfilled in the military nuclear program?

10 A Yes, it may.

11 Q Could those two years of nuclear experience

12 be experience as an auxiliary operator?
,

.

13 A Yes, it may.}
14 Q Now we will turn back to page 6. The subject

15 is the on-the-job training program for candidates.

16 A This is for control room operators?

;
17 Q Yes. Who administers this on-the-job training

18 program?

19 A The Operations Department has main responsibility

20 for the on-the-job training program.

21 Q Who evaluates the candidates to determine whether

(]} 22 they have met the requirements of the program?

23 A Mainly operations personnel evaluate or conduct
|
| 24 the oral exams as part of OJT program.
Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.
' '

25 Q Would those be shift supervisors?

, , - . . . . . .. - . - . _. - . - . . - . .. .- .
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Sim[10-8
i A That is correct, shift supervisors may give OJT

2 exams.

3 Q What about shift foremen?

(~')
''

4 A Yes, they may.

5 Q Anyone else?.

6 Mr. Ross, I am really asking whether you would

7 be one of the people who.might do that?

8 A (Witness Ross) Yes,.I--may.

9 Q Anyone else?

10 A Basically the licensed operators in the supervisory

11 ranks of the Operations Department.

12 Q The reference on page 8 referring to the check-
.

() 13 outs given during the OJT phase, ,are those check-outs what

14 we have just been discussing that are administered by the

15 supervisory licensed personnel?

16 A (Witness Leonard) That is correct.

17 Q What training is required, or are these licensed

18 personnel who do these check-out evaluations required to

19 have in order to administer the exams in the on-the-job

20 training program?

21 A (Witness Ross) Their training is basically the

() 22 fact that they have gone through the licensed operator

23 t' raining program. They are in fact licensed, and they fact

24 is they have many years of experience, including hands-on
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 experience in the plant and actual operation of the plant.

_ .. _. __
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1 1 c.. .

: Sim'':10-9.j- Q . But they~are not required to go through the

instructor development program, I take it?
2

|

A No, sir, that-is' correct.
3

Q And to your knowledge, have they, have any of then4

'

5 g ne through that? ,

6
- A (Witness Leonard) In cases where training

7 personnel conduct the check-outs, in'that case they would

8 have gone through the development program.

, - 9 Q But,that is.the exception rather than the rule,

10 correct?
,

)) A- I can't give you any numbers, but the instructors,

! if they-give a check-out, they have gone through the12

[ 13 instruction development program.

14 Q I believe the testimony has been that the

j3 operations personnel perform the check-out evaluations. Do

i
~

16 I understand that correctly?

17 A The statement was the Operations Department has

18 the responsibility for administration of the OJT program.

19 Personnel that are licensed in the Training Department, if

i 20 designated, can give the check-outs.
;

21 Q Normally it is'the shift. supervisors or the

22 shift _ foremen, however, isn't that correct?

23 A That is correct.

24 Q On page 13, and this is within the SRO replacement
p-Fasww nepoewes, Inc.

25 = Program, again, there is an OJT component of that program,

f
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correct?
;

2 A -Yes, sir.
,

3 Q Is it administered in the.same way as the OJT
_

4 program we have just discussed?

5 A That:is the same administration in that program

6 as well as the CRO.

'

7 Q I guess the one thing that' strikes me that might

8 be different is the people who actually perform the evaluations ,

.

9 Would anybody who performed an OJT check-out on the RO replace-

10
; ment program, could~they do it for the SRO replacement program

11 or not?
!

12 A You are asking if a person does a check-out in

,() 13 the RO program does that qualify them to do a check-out in

14 the SRO program?

15 Q In essence. If someone qualified to do a check-

16 out for the RO program, are they qualified to do it for the

i
17 SRO program?

, .

.

| 18 A Only licensed SRO's are qulaified to give check-

i 19 outs in the SRO program. .

20 0 Okay. Thank you. Thus, it is more restricted

21 and there is a smaller group of people who can do it?
~

() 22 A That is true.

23 Q The training that is required in order.to do the

24 check-outs for the SRO OJT program is essentially the.same
4 paner : noorers,inc.

25 as: Mr. Ross described it earlier, it is a matter of their
.

__ __. , , , _ . . . _ . , . . . - _ , . _ ___ . _ . _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ __. - _ , _ . _ . . . _ . _ _ . , _ _ _ . , _ . . . . _ _ . - _ . _ _ .
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Sim 10-11 I plant -- it is their licensed status and their plant

2 experience, correct?

3 .A That is correct. In addition to that, Mr. Ross
/~T
t'') 4 mentioned the fact that they have been through numerous orals

5
themsolves and have been exposed to the oral exam process,

6
and are familiar with oral exams.

7
Q But they would not-have had the instructor

8
development program itself?

9
A On with the exception of the instructors that

10
I mentioned.

11

Q On page 7 there is a reference to the SRO who
12

has various tasks at the simulator in the context of the
("T 13
(> replacement operator training program. It states that

14

he evaluates the operators and instructors on their performance.
15

Is that SRO a member of Operations or Training?
16

A In the past it has been a member from Operations.
17

The decision to send Operations or Training personnel is
18

made between Mr. Ross and myself.
19

Q So it could easily be an Operations person in
20

the future, too?

21
A That is correct.

Q And assumably that person would have had the
l 23

instructor development course?
'

24
w.ww nepormes, Inc. A If it is not an instructor, that may be the case. |
| 25

lj Q So the training that he has had to do evaluations
l

!

.. .. . - . , . - -- . . . - ._ _ _ - . -.
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.L id l'0-12S
1 as discussed on page 7 is again essentially this same

2 licensing experience as Mr. Ross and'you'have discussed earlier '

3 a few moments ago?*-

,

4 A The personnel that are selected to participate;

5 or to assist the CRO's are selected on their technical back-,

,

; 6 ground ~as well as their ability to communicate with the

7 CRO's. Mr. Ross and I have made that decision in.the past for

8 the operations personnel. Mr. Ross has sent senior reactor

*

9 operators with the control room operators to_the Lynchberg

10 training to provide both technical assistance and provide
~

11 an evaluation tool that Mr. Ross can get input from as well

12
; as myself.

.

1

13(} The experience that he has is a contributing

14
'

factor in the selection of him going to.the Lynchburg
15 training.

16 0 You mentioned that one of the aspects of the
-

17
.

qualifications would be the individual's ability to communi-

18 cate well with the operators. I believe that is essentially

I9 the way you put it.
4

20 A That is correct.
4

21 Q Would this be an individual who serves in a

() 22 supervisory capacity in the Operations Department itself?

23 A Normally the person selected is a shift foreman

| 24 or supervisor, and we have sent both shift foremen and
A pased r..pomn, inc.

25 shift supervisors to assist in the training.

. . , . _ - - . .__ ._. _.._ ._ . - _ . . . _ . _ . , . . . _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ . . . . ~ . _ , , _ _ _ _ _ _
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[ Sin 10-131 1 Q So is the basis-for your view about the-individual 's
~

~

2 ability to communicate well=with the operators the interaction

3 that he has had as a supervisor in one of those two positions-
~

.

-O'.

4 with supervising: the operators?

5 A (Witness Ross) I guess it is certainly one of-

6 the' things that we consider. We'also consider his general
~

7 . ability to discuss items and logically lay out work and have

'

the operators respond to it in a logical manner.
~

'

9
; Q Would the SRO who goes to Lynchburg be a member

10
of the shift, that is to say, a supervisor of the shift that

1 11

the reactor operators themselves are part of or not?
; 12 .

A I guess I don't fully understand your question.

() When we send new trainees, they basically have no one shift.
14

j It is probably four or five different shifts represented at
I

15'

that time. We send one person. One of the people may be
16

assigned to that shift.

17.i

j JUDGE SMITH: You haven't discussed any possible
: 18
; use of shift technical advisors in the exchange you have
| 19 :
! had. Is that of significance? Licensed-shift technical
I 20
'

supervisors I mean.
,

214

WITNESS LEONARD: In participating in the CRO,
'

22
training?

; 23
.

JUDGE SMITH: Yes.
I 24
E.p.s.r.: n.,mm, inc. WITNESS LEONARD: At the present time there is

25'

only one-licensed shift technical advisor and he licensed
s .

I
. _ ....,_-_ .._ -_ , _ ,_ _ _-._.. ~ . _ . .- . _ ..-_ _ - ._... - _ _ _ . _ , _ _ . , . _ . . - . . . _ . - , . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ . . . . _ - . . , -
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Sid'10-14
1 in November. And prior to that there hadn't been a licensed-

2 shift technical advisor, from my recollection, for about a

3 year.,_

''')
,

(

4 BY MR. JORDAN:

5 Q The requalification program also includes simulator

6 aspects, correct?

7 A (Witness Leonard) Yes, sir.

8 Q I am turing to it. I am not exactly sure where

9 it is referenced in the testimony.

10 And similarly-an SRO would serve the function

| 11 during that training that he serves as you discuss on page
i

12 7, for example?
,

,'() 13 A The purpose of the requalification program is

14 not the same as the purpose of the replacement program. The

15 supervisors and the foremen themselves are going down for,

16 the training, the requalifiation training. In the replacement

17 programs we have trainees training for the positions rather

18 than having people already licensed in the position of performing
19 those functions. So the purposes of the programs are

20
different.

21
Q Nonetheless, isn't.there an SRO from TMI who

() 22
has a function during requalification that is similar to the

23.

function of this SRO on page 7?
24

k..pensn .n,w. A (Witness Newton) It is usually an individual I
25 '

think more senior would probably be the best way to phrase

s
- . . , ,?,,. . ,, . - , . - , -
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m 0-15
it. Typically the individuals who are there during the |

1 !

requalification training for the purpose of evluating the
2

rews are the people qualified as emergency directors, Mr.
3

{ Ross, Mr. Toole, Mr. Colitr and Mr. Hukill, individuals.like
4

e ae. in
,

A (witness Leonard) In addition to that, along the same ~ -
6 . _

.L w , -gg

function that the senior reactor operator d_oes in the replacement
7 _

Programs, the technical assist in the QC of the program,
8

the Training Department and the Operatons personnel prior
9

10 to conducting crew training go down for one week prior to

the sixWweek training program for the crews and conduct orjj

participate in the program themselves and do on-the-spotg
4

corrections or revisions to the programs and drill guides,
13-

\
g the lesson plans and objectives to make sure that the operating

15 crews when they get down to receive the training is at the
,

16 technical level and the objectives are correct and the drill

17 guides meet the goals which have been set forth prior to
4

g ing down there,
18

j9 Q On page 14, this first of the SRO replacement

20 Prograny again the question relates to the SRO serving at

21 the simulator which is discussed at the top of the page. I

take it this individual would have the same -- it states heQ 22

23 valuates the operators and instructors on their performance --
,

24 it essentially has the same function and would be required
*'

2 to have the same qualifications as the SRO who is discussed

- - - -. - - . . - ._
_

_ .
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Sa 0-16 - on page 7 in connection with simulator training, am I correct?

2 A That is correct. It is the same as the statement

3 we made before that the qualifications are generally higher
P
k- 4 for the person that we send down for an SRO program than the

'

5 person we send down for an RO program.

6 0 Now the individuals that are participating in

7 the SRO replacement program, would they include or could

8 they include people at the time are reactor operators at TMI?

9 A The personnel that are designated for the SRO

10 program are promoted fr-/; the CRO ranks to the shift foremen

11 ranks. So at the t:.me they hold an CRO license but they
'

12 are no longer cor. trol room operators. They are shift foremen
.

13 holding a CRO license.
{}

14 Q Now I asked you this question a while ago with

15 respect to the reactor operator replacement program and

16 you responded that the trainees weren't in shifts. My

17 question now is the reactor operators are members of shifts

18 and when they go into the SRO training and go to Lynchburg,

19 would it be RO's who are from the same shifts or not?

h'ndSim
20

oe fois
21

23

| 24
'Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25

|

!

l
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1 A (Witness Ross) When you promote people, it.would

2 be highly unlikely to promote all the people on one shift, and -

3 that is basically what you just asked me.-

4 So, generally they are not from the same shift.'

5 Q So there would be no particular relationship.

6 The SRO who does go down with them may or may not have served

7 in a supervisory position with respect to some of the individual:s

'8 who are in the SRO replacement training program?

9 A He may or may not, but when you say he has served

10 as a supervisor, operation supervisor supervises all crews.

: 11 Whoever happens to be assigned to that crew. It is not like

f
| 12 he never sees the guy or anything like that.

() 13 But chances are he didn't work on his shift, no.

14 Q Page 37, discussing the instructor development

15 program, my question is fairly simple. Have all of the
,

16 current instructors been through the instructor development,

17 program?

18 A (Witness Leonard) No, they haven't. As previously

19 mentioned by other panel members, Mr. Maag has not completed the

i
20 instructor development program. He has an intern certifiation;

21 to teach at the present time.

() 22 Q Anyone else?

23 A Not to my recollection, no.

24 0 Page 39, there is a reference to the fact --
Am.F.e.re noorwn, Inc.

25 just about in the middle of the page -- each instructor is
|

,

, . . . - - - _ - - _ . . _ . . - . . . -- - _..-. - - . . - - - - .
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1 scheduled to be evaluated eight times per year when involved

2, in full time classroom instruction activities.

3 Who performs that evaluation?

O' #
4 A Mr. Newton referenced before that he is involved'-

5 in that evaluation. There is an instructor evaluation

6 procedure which requires the manager of plant training, the

7 operator training manager, other section heads in the training

8 department and supervisors in the training department to

9 conduct periodic evaluations of all the instructors in the

10 training department.

11 Q Does that mean that there are eight individuals

12 in various supervisory roles, each of whom is doing an annual-

() 13 evaluation of the instructor?

14 A No, that is not correct. The procedure lays out
,

15 who does how many evaluations. In Mr. Newton's case, he is
,

16 required to do one on each instructor a year. I am required

17 by procedure to do four a year. Other supervisors, there

18 are requirements for alternate supervisors to do tMe additional

19 evaluations.

20 The Deputy Manager of Plant Training does one

j 21 evaluation per year on each instructor. So if you add up

() 22 Mr. Newton's two --or Mr. Newton's one, and Deputy Manager as
,

1

23 one, alternate supervisors as two, and my four, that comes out'

|

| 24 to eight per year.
| Am-Federet Reporters, Inc.

| 25 That is detailed in the instructor evaluation

._ . . . .. _ . . - _ . .. - -.
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1 procedure. If there is any difference in the numbers, it can be |

1
2 found there.

3 A (Witness Newton) Excuse me. The Deputy Manager $s

(~)s evaluation was really done when he had the function of beingx_ 4

5 in charge of what used to be called'~the Training and Education

6 Section of the department.

7 That section has been split off into separate

8 corporate level department called educational development,

9 and that one evaluation of each instructor per year is tasked

10 to the educational development section.

11 Q Mr. Leonard or Ross, getting back to Mr.

12 Kacinko, did you come up with the date of the exam that he

13 failed?(q_/
14 A (Witness Ross) Yes, we do have the date of the

15 exam he failed. I point out it is a single category failure,

16 with an overall grade of 90.4.
1

17 His single category was Category C, which was

18 66.7. That exam was administered on 2/16/82

19 He successfully was licensed on 4/8/82.

20 Q That is reactor operator license?

21 A I am sorry. He was successfully licensed on'

{} 22 28 June '82 for his reactor operator's license.

23 Q I believe you said that he has since passed
;

24 and been certified as an SRO?
Am-Federot Reporters, Inc.

25 A That is correct.

- .. - _. - - . .-
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|

j Q When-did that happen?

.2 A (Witness Leonard) The exam for that occurred in
,

I _ 3 HMarch of 1984, and the certification was received in April
:

4 1984.

5 JUDGE SMITH: He needed to obtain a seventy on

6 that unit, for that part?
.

WITNESS' LEONARD: For that section, s,ir? The
7

: .

g .first exam, yes, sir.
T

9 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

10 Q 6. Mr. Leonard, I am going to ask you some questions
j

|: 11 about the various -instructors. I take it Mr. Kacinko is no

12 longer in the licensed operator training program?
i

13 A (Witness Leonard) That is correct. He is no
,

14 longer in the licensed operator training subsection, that is
,

15 correct.
,

16 Q Is he still the acting supervisor of non-licensed;

b 17 operator training?

18 A He is the supervisor of non-licensed training
i !

19 at the present time.

20 Q Darryl Wilt is an instructor in the licensed
.

21 Operator training program?

22 A Yes, sir. Mr. Wilt is an instructor in the

23 licensed operator training.
i

24 Q What license does he hold?
,

i Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A He presently holds an SRO instructor _.

L
l
i

+,,.,nn .-~~e.... ;- __, _ ___ ,_
__ _

_ . .. . , _ .
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il certification, and a reactor . operator's' license.
.

2 Q How long has he been an ' instructor in the licensed
. i

3 operator training? - |
; gs

~ A ~ Just'a roughiestimate, around two years.4
.

5 Q Mr. Michael Fuller; I gather he is an instructor?

6 A Mr. Fuller is no longer with the Company.
,

,

7 Q Has he been replaced by anyone?

; 8 A He is, in kind, has not been replaced. We hired

'
9 Mr. Maag as a result of his leaving the Company.

.

t

j 10 Q Mr. Fuller was an instructor in licensed operator
.

11 training?
, ,

) -

12 A That is correct.

13 Q When did he leave?

*
14 A (Witness Newton) Some time in October.

,

| 15 Q If he le f t, and_ Frederick is gone from the

16 program, and now Maag is in Frederick's place, I gather that

'
17 you are one instructor shorter than you were when he was in the

,

f 18 program? When Fuller was in the program?

1

19 A (Witness Leonard) At the present time, in the;
,

; 20 licensed operator training section there is Mr. Maag, who is
i

j 21 the, supervisor. He holds an SRO license. There is Mr. Wilt,
?

22 who is an instructor who has an SRO certification. There is
.

! 23 Mr. Stanley, who is a -- who held an SRO license on Unit 1,

24 and has entered a program to reobtain his license.
Am-Fateral Repo,ters, Inc.

25 In addition to that, there are two contractor

,
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1 personnel assigned to the licensed operator training area.
|

2 Both of those personnel have held senior licenses in Unit 1. I
,

3 One was a shift foseman and one was a shift supervisor.

4 Q Those are Mr. Parnell and Mr. Wallace?

5 A That is correct.

6 Q When was Mr. Stanley made an instructor in the

7 licensed operator training program?

8 JL I believe he came with the Company in the July

9 time frame.

'

10 Q '847

11 A Yes, sir.

'

12 Q And he came into a position as an instructor?

13 A That is correct. In addition to those personnel
{}

14 I mentioned, there are also two staff positions which conduct

15 licensed operator training in the fundamentals area.

16 0 Who are they?

17 A Those are Mr. Perry and Mr. Barber. And there is

18 one instructor, Mr. Boltz, who is now the manager of simulator';

' 19 development, who is also a qualified instructor and conducts

20 licensed operator training..

21 Q Mr. Thompson, I gather, is a simulator instructor?

() 22 A He is assigned to the simulator development

23 section. He is not qualified as an instructor. He is in a

24 senior reactor operator licensing program.
Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Q How long has he been in the position in the

-. . ... . . _ . - _ . - - - - . _ . - -_
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1
simulator department.

2 A (Witness Newton) I think Mr. Thompson, Mr.#

,

3 Showalter and Mr. Trump all joined the Company in the May- -

4 June. time frame this past summer.'

.

5 Q Is Mr. Trump a simulator instructor?

6 A Yes, sir. All three of those individuals are

y assigned to the simulator group, and they are not doing any
,

8 instructing because their first' function is to license as

9 SROs, and they are all in the training program.

10 . Q Who does that leave to do the instruction at,

.I

11 the simulator?

12 A (Witness Leonard) At the present time, the

. 13 instruction at the simulator which GPU owns, is conducted by

14 three personnel.from the licensed operator training area plus

| 15 Mr. Boltz.

I
16 Mr. Maag, and Mr. Kacinko, who is also used

'

17 for instruction in licensed operator training, and Mr. Wilt.
.

1

f 18 are qualified to do basic principle training simulator

i
'i 19 instruction. GPU does not conduct the training at B&W.

20 Q How long has Mr. Parnell been an instructor

21 for GPU, TMI-l?

O 22 ^ ar > r 21 = i==*ructor -- "r > r 11 -

23 brought on board in August-September time frame . , and has been

24 an instructor since then. In addition to that, he has
Ass. Federal Repo,to,s, Inc.

| 25 previous experience as an instructor at TMI, and has experience
|

|

-. . -- ---_- __ - .- --. - . - . - - . - - - . - - . ..,,- - .. - -.
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; ~+;
,

~

-at other utilities as' instructor of' licensed operator training.
_

q
.

:2 -Q Mr. Wallace, did he come in at about the same

i

3 . time as Mr. Parnell to be an instructor at TMI-l?'

". 4 A. He came to TMI the first of July. The last part

.,

| 'S of June, the first of July |1984, and has been instructing since
i4

g then. :

'In addition to that, he had previous' instructor-
7

,

'

8 experience at other utilities.

9 Q You discussed, Mr. Leonard, at various places in |

10 your testimony, decisions as to what to do with respect to !

j 11 someone who is in training and has failed an examination.

| 12 I gather than one of the things that you do in

i

13 that case is obtain input from various personnel in order to i.

I 14 make a decision as to what should happen to the person who has

15 failed, is that correct?

!

i 16 A Yes:, sir. In the case of licensed operators,
!

| 17 I discuss the case with the supervisor of licensed training,
!

j 18 I review the training records. If the situation warrants I
:
i

| 19 will discuss it with the student. His supervisors if they
i ,

. '20 are available. |

21 In addition to that, Mr. Ross is involved in

! 22 that decision and also has his own input regarding decisions.

23 Q To your knowledge, has anyone ever been required

24 to retake an exam despite the fact that they had passed it?
Ase-Fedoct Moonen, Inc.

25 A Not to my knowledge, no, sir.

! |
|
>

_ . . . . . . _ _ . . - - _ _ -_._.- _ ...-.,.- .,.-.-. .._._. _ _.,-. _ _. .._._ .. _ _ . _ ...._ . _ __~ -.
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~

"1 Q Your-testimony, Mr.LLeonard, pages -- the referencels-

'

2 I have'are pages 32', 40, and 41,-you discuss written examination s. !..

3 The first thing I want to do is get clear when there are written

'

4 examinations.

5 I gather -- not including weekly quizzes, -- what
'

6 we call weekly quizzes -- there is a written examination at
. . ,

y the end of the replacement operator training program, correct?
+

: 3 A That is correct. There is a mock examination
.

9 at the end of the replacement programs; both the reactor
,

10 operator and senior operator program.
.

; 11 Q Similarly, there is an annual written examination

: .

12 as part of the requalification training program?; ,

"

.

13 .A That is correct.O:
'

14 Q Then the guidelines for constructing these

15 examinations are contained in a memorandum that you have written;

16 for the guidance of those constructing the exams, correct?

; 17 A That is correct. On January 27, 1984, I issued ;

; ,

i 18 a memorandum on exam instruction guidelines for comprehensive

| 19 exams which outline details for constructing the exam.
|

(. 20 Q If you will turn to page 41, I believe, in your

! 21 testimony. You discuss various skill and ability areas
i

I
'

22 here.

23 My question ist How is it that you determine

24 the right mix of skill and ability areas to be included in
Ase-Faserel Reporters, Inc.

25 a given written examination?

f

_ , , - . _ _ _. . ._ __ _ . _ _m . . _ , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ , _ . _ . _ . .
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,

-1 A For the replacement operator programs, those are
,

2 determined based on the program content. The decision on what

3 to emphasize in the exam is' a decision made by myself in

O 4 conjunction with input from the supervisor of licensed training.

5 For the requalification program, I review the

6 . objections, the-behavioral learning objectives that are used
t. .

7 for the requalification, analyze those as far as.what ' skill

t;

8 ability they fall under, and that provides a basis for
,

.

9 determination of the makeup of the final -- the end of year-

:

- 10 exam.
;

I 'l That is also -- consultation is done with the

12 supervisor of licensed training on those issues. -

13 Q Are thero any standards that govern what -

i 14 percentage of questions, for example, on given exams should

15 fall within each of these categories of skill and ability

| 16 areas?' |
5

17 A There are no written standards that direct mej

1

| 18 to put twenty percent in one area, and forty percent in the
i
'

19 other. That is determined by the job that the operator

20 does.

21 Q It is really -- getting back to what you said

h 22 earlier -- it is the subject matter that determines what type

23 of questions to ask under the skill and ability areas,

24 correct?
Am Federal Espo, toes, Inc.

25 A That is correct. For instance, if it was a job

.--__ - __- - - --. . - -..- ..- - - .- , _- -.- - ... ..__- -. ..
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I where all we had to do was to teach a guy to pick up a milk

2 carton'and put it in the crate, you know, the skills involved

3 in that are basically total recall. He has to remember.where

4 to pick it up and where to put it. So that would be a hundred

5 percent in the recall area.

6 So, the job makes up -- the job in the program

7 content determine what the exam will be made up from.

End 11. 8
Su;T fois.

9
,

103
.

11

12
'

13 -.

14

15

16

17

18

',

| 19

20

21

|0
1

23

24
Aar-Fedstol Reporters, Inc.

| 25

i

. .. . - - -. - ...- _.-. . - - . . _ . . . . - - - _ - _ . - . - . - .
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,

*
v

412-1-suet 1 -Q And it's really.-- getting back to what I think

2 you said earlier, it's the subj ect matter that determines
-

.

3 what type of questions to ask under the skill and ability'
,

4 areas, correct?-

5 A (Witness Leonard) That is correct. For
;

6 instance, you have got to remember where to pick it up
,

1

7 and where to put it, so that would be a hundred' percent in
;

'

8 the recall area.. So the job makes up -- really determines,

9 the job and the program content determine what the exam

10 is going to be made up from.;.

!
,

!- 11 Q And thus the exam writers are the people then

!
: 12 who make the judgments about the questions.and which skill <

,

{} and ability areas they should fall into when they write13

{ 14 the questions for an exam, correct?

15 A No, that's not correct. The exam -- comprehensivo-

:

! 16 exam guidelines provide some guidance as to where the

17 questions should fall, what type of questions you would see,

18; the key words you would see in a question as far as what
_

| 19 skill and ability that would come under.

20 Q okay. I'm sorry, I didn't mean to leave a mis-

21 impression.

() 22 It is the exam writer's responsibility to make

23 those judgments given the guidance that you have put in

24 the memorandum of last January that you described?
A ..pa w s n e ste n. w . >

| 25 MS. BAUSER: Are you restating what you think the
|
t

. -4 . . . . . , . , . , . ~ . _ . - . . . . . . . _. - ___ - _,_.-. .. ~...._..._ .-_ . _ _.--_-_ _ -

_
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212-2-Suet 1 witness said earlier, because I think that's a misstatement.

2 'MR. JORDAN: Well, if'that's a misstatement,-I

3 think that was certainly my impression of what you said.

4 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing).

5 Q Is that incorrect?
i

6 A The exam writer -is responsible for meeting the
1

7 requirements set forth in the specifications for the test.
_

8 Q All right. And they make the judgments in

! 9 writing the questions as to how many -- what types of

10 questions, how many, in what type of skill and ability;

11 area, and they make that based upon the. guidance given
:

I 12 in your memorandum, correct?

I

{} 13 A They make the initial -- when they are writing

! 14 the questions they are trying to meet my test specifica-
i

15 tions. In addition to that, that review process involved
!

f 16 in the exam writing also involves an exam reviewer and my-

t 17 self. So, if there are any error judgments or judgments

j 18 in error in the initial writing of the exam that meet any
4 i

! 19 question to the specification, that will be caught by the
i

{ 20 exam reviewer and the exam approver, which is myself.
!

21 Q Who is it that in qualified to write exam;

(]) 22 questions?

| 23 A Instructors are qualified to write exam
i t

! 24 questions.
,

t4 p.es,.: nose,me .'ine.

| 25 Q Anyone else? -

r

,

!

.m.,-- . - . - , ._ - _ . , - _ _ . . . . - _ - . . , - _ , . - _ _ . . _ . - , , _ . - . . _ , . . _ , . , _ _ . . . _ . _ _ . _ . . . . . . . - . . - . - _ , . _ . , . . _ -
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)12-3-Suet 1 A operators may submit exam questions but the

2 final review of the exam questions will eliminate them
_

3 if they aren't good questions.

- 4 For the purpose of exams of the -- the licensed-

*

5 operator training exams for requalification and the weekly

6 quizzes, the instructors are the personnel that are
,

y qualified to write those exams.

8 Q I'm sorry. Would you repeat what you just

9 said?

10 A Your question seemed to reference who was

11 qualified to write any question, and that's -- my response

12 was that anybody is qualified to-write any questions but

13 for the licensed operator training area, the instructors

14 are the personnel that normally write the questions for

; 15 the weekly and the comprehensive e.xams.

16 Q I understand that there was a -- I guess it's

17 not really a position, but a function that is outlined;

i 18 in your memorandum that is called Exam Writer, right?

19 A Yes, sir.;

| 20 0 And a licensed operator could be an exam

21 writer?

22 A I appoint che exam writers for the comprehensiva
|
'

23 exams, and I do not appoint operators to write those
.

'(
|

24 exams. ' \

w e .i c.pon.cs, inc. s
t

| 25 Q Okay. I understand your testimony to be that

i,', |

i

'- - - . - _ _ _ - _ - - . . . _ . - . - - - . . . - ' ,- , . . - _ .,
__ . -- -- - .. ..- ,
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)12-4-Suet 1 you do not. But, in. fact,-there is'nothing that would

2 prevent you from appointing licensed operators who are

3 not instructors? At least, not in your guidelines,
.

4 correct?'

5 A It's written as a' guideline, and the decision |

|
6 is mine on who.to appoint. I do not appoint operators

7 to write written exams.

8 Q And in terms of qualifications and the require-.

9 ments of the program, in fact, although you don't appoint

10 them, licensed operators could be appointed to be re-

U sponsible for Sections 2, 3,-4, 6, 7 and 8 of your exams,

12 correct? -
.

'

-

,

i

13 A As I stated before, Mr. Jordan, I control the(} *
,

.

N exam construction. I determine the writers. And I designate
i

15 who writes them. I do not appoint operators to write the

N'

exam.
.

I7 Q Yes. And I have assumed that in my question,

! 18 and you are not writing the question, which is whether you

19 are -- whether, whoever appoints the authors of the ques-

20 tions, licensed operators under the procedures and indeed

21
.

your guideline, regardless of what you actually do, would
i

22.() be qualified to prepare -- to be exam writers for Sections

; 23 2, 3, 4, 6, 7 and 8?

2 -

3 In response to your question, yes, they would
, ,

; 25 be qualified to write questions.

,

-- ~ , - - . - - - . , , . , . , . -- ~~.-,.n. - - . - - , .-, - , . - - , , - , , . -, - - - , + , -
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i

)12-5-Suet j Q * Thank you. After the various questions have
b ,.o
d [2 been preNred by exam writers, what then happens to !.

l
- 3 them? j-,

j $,
'

A There is an exam coordinator appointed by. they^ 4
-c

Cy # :< ; supervisor of licensed training, who has mainly administra-
,

' '

5

,& 6 tive responsibilities. He insures that the questions are

''

7 submitted at the time, typing is taken in order, and they-

<* (.,t <

'I are submitted up the chain for review.,.g

m |' 9 After the exam writers conduct the -- write
i r

jo the exam, It is then submitted for review to exam reviewers.
, ,

11 And thore are appointed by myself with input from the

12 supervisor of licensed training.

13 Q Let's focus on the exam coordinators for a*

,

34 moment.

; 15 A Yes.

16 Q Okay. We will get to the rest. ,

4

j7 I take it, the function of.the exam coordinator,

18 you have said, is an administrative one. For example,

19 it's true, is it not, that the exam coordinator assures .

.

20 that the questions are coded according to the coding

21 system that you use but does not attempt to assure that

i 22 the coding itself is accurate.

23 A Without reference to tile specific guideline,

'

in general that's what his responsibility is, to make24

mm noonm. inc.
25 sure each question is coded. If he has the skills which

.. - . . . . - . - . -. ..... - - -.- - - . - - - - . . - .- .
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)12-6-Suet i the instructor.should have, he is not responsible for
|
|

2 insuring that the code is correct but if he has concerns

3 about the' coding he can bring that up during his administra-

4 tion of the exam process.'

5 Q The exam coordinator, I take it, also performs

6 a quality assurance check. My understanding of it is

y that this is not a check on the accuracy of an answer, of
f

8 the answers to the questions, but it is a check to

9 determine whether the answer given is the type of answer
,

10 called for by the question.#

!-
11 Is that accurate?

12 A Yes, that's an accurate statement.

13 Q Again, I gather the exam writers assign points

i 14 to the questions, correct?

!. 15 A Yes, they do. -

16 Q The role of the exam coordinator is simply to
>

.

17 be sure that they have done that, not to determine whether.

i

18 the points are correct or incorrect?

,

19 A That is correct. As I mentioned before, the
_

| - 20 time -- that doesn't preclude the exam coordinator from
i

21 conducting that type of a check on the exam.

22 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Mr. Jordan, excuse me for

23 a moment. But I didn't'quite follow the implication of ,

|
24 a previous answer that you gave to Mr. Jordan regarding

| Assess, i n ,onen, sac.
'

25 _ quality checks with respect to exams. I believe you said,

!

!-
|
:. .

:
h .

, , .~:,;, e--,-- e , _ ..:- .;-n- ..z.. - .- _. . _ _
-

. == _-.
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hl2-7-Suet 1 or'I believe you have agreed with his characterization, that

2 the quality check assured or attempted to assure that the --
*

\
3 I thought what I heard was type of answer matched the type )

! 4 of question.

5 But I'm not quite sure I understand how you

6 . practically implement that..

7 WI.TNESS LEONARD: Well, sir, for example, if

8 the question is a question which requires a drawing, it's

9 a one-line diagram of a system, the coordinator.is able

10 to determine whether the answer is correct, whether the

11 answer in the answer key is a word description of the sy, stem

~

: 12 rather than the one-line diagram. He is not tasked with

13 insuring that that one-line diagram is correct, but that
i

14 the question if it asked for a one-line diagram that that's
'

15 given as an answer.

16 Another example would be if the question asked
,

17 the candidate to state five symptoms-of an emergency

18 procedure and the answer stated only three, or didn't state4

19 any and just gave a paragraph explanation of some other i

20 response other than the five required, then the exam

21 coordinator would have responsibility for flagging that and,

O 22 =cxi s ==re en e **e ex writer == d cx a correctea

23 that prior to submitting it up the chain for review.

~24 ~ JUDGE LINENBERGER: But it sounds to me as
,

wesse noonen, Inc.

. 25 though this function is performed after the exam has been
f

,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ .___ ._ _. ._. ~ , -. -,,,-. _ s. .,_,.w..., . .,. . , ... ......cy _..~m , ,, ,,.- - , , , . , , . .
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|

D12-8-Suet 1 taken; is that correct?

2 WITNESS LEONARD: No, sir.

3 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Then, how do you know if

' 3 >I 4 you are going to get an SA answer to a question that !

5 asked for an itemization of five things? How can you

6 anticipate?

7 This is a problem I am having. I have perceived

8 this as a quality check being made before the exam is

9 administered, and yet the purpose of it is to see how

10 responses match questions, and before responses come in

11 I don't understand what --

12 WITNESS LEONARD: Sir, when the key is written,
,

[}
the answer key is written for the exam the key is required13

14 to contain --

15 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Oh.

16 WITNESS LEONARD: -- the technical information

17 in the question. And the exam coordinator doesn't have

18 the responsibility for the technical content.

19 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Now I understand what- you

20 are saying. Thank you very much.

21 I'm sorry, Mr. Jordan.

() 22 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

23 Q As I understand it, correct me if I'm wrong,

24 Mr. Leonard, after the exam questions are developed -- I
: Am-Fede,el Reporte,s, Inc.

25 don't know if it's before or after they go to the exam
t

. . ~ - .
.. ,, e
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312-9-Suet 1 coordinator, you can clarify that, they are then reviewed

2 by technical reviewers; is that right?

3 A Yes, sir, that's after the exam coordinator,

4 before it goes to the writer, the coordinator and the
~

'

5 reviewer. i

6 . Q So the coordinator puts the package together

7 before it goes to the reviewer?
i

e A That's correct.

9 Q Okay. And I understand that the responsibility

10 of the technical reviewers is to assure that the questions

11 are properly worded and technically correct, to assure

12 that the answers are correct, technically correct, and to-

(} 13 assure that the exams are appropriate in terms of. exam

14 security, correct?

15 A Without icoking at the procedure that seems to

i

! 16 be a general outline of what his responsibilities are,

| 17 yes.

18 MS. BAUSER: Are you reading from the procedure,

19 Mr. Jordan?

I 20 MR. JORDAN: I'm in fact reading from the third

21 page of your memorandum of January 27th.

() 22 MS. BAUSER: Could you show that to the witness?

L 23 MR. JORDAN: I will be glad to.

24 LMr. Jordan hands the witness a document. )
: Ass-Federse nosoners, sne.

25 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

. . - - ,. - . . ...,- , - -
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312-10-Suet 1 Q Would you confirm that the items that I have

2 described as the responsibility of the technical reviewers

3 are, in fact, the items that your memorandum sets out as

O-'

4 being their responsibilities?

5 A Yes, that's correct.

6 JUDGE SMITH: How does a technical reviewer

7 assure security?

8 WITNESS LEONARD: The responsibility there, sir,

9 is that he adheres to the security procedures which we

10 have set forth for the category of exam that he is using.

11 In other words --

12 JUDGE SMITH: He just complies?

13 WITNESS LEONARD: That's right. He complies<

14 with the security requirements.

15 JUDGE SMITH: As does?

I ie WITNESS LEONARD: As does everyone in the exam

17 process, sir.-

18 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing),

'

19 Q I take it then the annual requalification exam

20 having been through the writer, coordinator.and technical
!

21 reviewers must then be approvec by the operator training j

22 manager, which is Mr. Newton, right?

23 A No. It's my -- I'm the operator training;.

24 manager.
h Feews noso mes.Inc.

. 25 Q I'm sorryw

- , _ - . _ _ _ . . ,.; .
_ -. _ _. .

7 __; , , _
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312-ll-Suet ) A That's correct. After the -- it has been

2 written, coordinated and the technical review has occurred,

3 I approve the exams.

'

4 0 .That's requal. Is the same true for replacement?

5 A Yes, it is.

6 Q I want to ask you about -- well, first let ne

7 ask you about the exam bank. You are familiar with the

8 existence of the exam bank, Mr. Leonard?

9 A Yes, sir, I am.

10 Q What is it?

11 A The exam bank at Three Mile Island is a compila-,

12 tion of questions that have been used in the various operator

13 training programs.

14 It is used as a reference document when develop-
i

15 ing exams for various licensed operator programs.

16 Q Do you know how long the questions that are in
.

17 the* exam bank have been accumulating?

18 A The exam bank was initially -- I can't give you

19 a start date, when it was started, when the first questions

| 20 were put into the exam bank.

21 The responsibility for using the exam bank --

(} 22 let me restate that. The exam bank itself is used as a

23 reference document, and as such it is not a document where

24 we pull the question out and throw it into the exam without
AceJeew;s neponm, Inc.

25 going through the technical reviews prior to using the
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D12-12-Suet- .i question. It is only used as a reference to come'up with

2 questions. From that point, it still has to be -- the exam

3 writer has to do the technical review on the question, and

4 the reviewer has to' do the technical review on the question

5 to make sure that the question, in fact, reflects the plant

6 condition at the tbne the exam is given.

7 Q Is there any other updating or validating of

8 questions that are in the exam bank other than the work

9 that is done when you are actually constructing a particular

10 exam, which I think you have described?
,

11 A One method that we use for validating questions
.

12 that may be.in the exam bank is by use of an exam matrix

(]) 13 that we have constructed part of the exam security procedure

14 for licensed operator training. As part of the collusion

15 review, we conduct a matrix which lists each question and

16 the grade that each operator received on each question.

17 By using that matrix and evaluating the results

18 of the matrix, in some cases you can determine if a

19 question in fact may be invalid.

20 Q Would you make that determination in the course

| 21 of some kind of general review or periodic review of the
:

() 22 questions in the exam bank, or would you make it in the

23 context of the review, either the construction of a parti-

24 cular exam or the review of a particular exam?
4 -Fan.cs n porwi, Inc.

25 A Would you restate that, please?

|

-- - - -. . - . -, . . - , - - , - - . . - . . - - . - .
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#12-13-Suet 1 O Well, as far as I can tell, questions are put

2 in the exam bank periodically after I guess having been

3 .put on exams, or . taken off of exams. And they sit in the

4 exam bank until somebody decides it is a good question to

5 use and takes;it out to use it.

6 At that time, you go through the process of

7 exam construction that you just described. And my question

8 is, is there any other time at which the-Company goes

9 through the exam bank to assure that the questions are up-to+

10 date and accurate?

II A There is no periodic evaluation of each question

12 in the exam bank. The use of the questions in the exam

13 bank is rather frequent; therefore, the updating occurs
~

.

Id on an as-used basis.

15 Q I understand that the Company does not attempt,

16 at this point, to coda exam questions for difficulty,

17 correct?

18 A That is correct. The licensed operator train-

I9 ing at Three Mile Island does not code for difficulty.

20 0 Would the question, "What are the implications,

t

21 of the TMI-2 accident" be a good question for one of your

O 22 ex 2
.

23
,

A I haven' t done - licensed operator training '

I )
24j is not done, classroom training on the effects of the

A -F s.eo n oorwes. anc.

25 TMI-2 accident, in the recent past. Therefore, I would not
!

,

l
|

|'
|'

__ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ . __ . . - _ . . . - - . . . -_-
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1

312-14-Suet 1 include ~it|as an open question on an exam that-Ifwould

2 construct. -

!

3 Q Setting the subject matter aside for moment,

4 just the type of questioni would that be a good type of

5
_ _ question to ask?

0 A The questions constructed for exams in'the
, .

7 licensed operator training area are based on the behavior

8 learning objectives developed:~for the classroom and

9 developed for the program. If that reflected one of

10 those objectives, then it would be a valid question.

II Q Would it be appropriate to give the operator
.

12 a scenario with, say, an initial event that occurs and-

|

13 ask in the question, " Discuss the implications of this ~

Id event and explain what actions would be appropriate for

15 the operator to take?"

16 Would that-be a good question?,

.

17 A I don't have a problem with the concep,t of
18 the question. It's just the interpretation.of what aure

l' the implications of the event; the required actions for

20 the event, within the scope of the operator's job, is a

21
*

valid question.

(]) 22 JUDGE SMITH: But not the implications?- Did

23 your answer:suggest the implications aspect of'the:

24
| Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.question was not --

25 .ITNESS LEONARD: Well, sir, I would like to

|

|
. . . . - - -. 7 . _ . . . . . . .

_ = _ _ _-
_ . - ._,
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I

?l2-15-Su'T' I say that if that was reworded to suggest implications . to |
e

2 what.- You know, is that event something that is going

3 to effect the reactor safety, the public? You know, what

_
4 is the ultimate result of the event that is occurring?

L 5
.

The word " implication" is kind of an open

6 question.

7 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

8 Q I ta.ke it from your response that the question,

9 "What are the implications of this event for reactor

10 safety" would be an appropriate question?

II A No. I'm saying the question, even the way

12 you worded it, is really too general.

Er~s#12 13

V
IdHary f1ws

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

",C)
23

' 24
Ace-Federal Reporters. Inc.

25

l
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Sim 113-l -Q During the deposition, and I will be glad to
1

show this to you.if you wish, in, response to this question |

of whether it was appropriate, you said "In my opinion, on.>

3

:fy this that does-not specify to the examinee a particular response.
V 0

.It doesn't elicit a response." Is that what your problem
,

'

.
is now with the question I am posing?

A (Witness Leonard) Yes, that is my problem.

Q It seems obvious to me that the question of

1

what are the implications of a particular event for reactor-
9

safety does clearly elicit a response. So what is wrong-

with it?3;

MS. BAUSER: Objection. I think.he answered
< .

the question and Mr. Jordan is being argumentative.

' JUDGE SMITH: Well, I don't think you have had

'

a meeting of the minds here. I think he doesn't like the.

word "implicatio,n."g

MR. JORDAN: Maybe not.g

JUDGE SMITH: I beg your pardon?
18

4

MR. JORDAN: Maybe not.
39

JUDGE SMITH: If that is the case and you appreciate

that, perhaps your line of questioning will go off moreg

smoothly.g
O.

; >Y Ma. aORDAM:,,

0 Is your problem with my use of the word-3,

"" g " implications"?

,
-

|

.

:-_a.. - . . - . _ . . , _ . . . .__ _ . . _ . _ . , _ . ___,_ . _ . _ . . _ . . . . _ . .
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Si:2 13-2 A (Witness Leonard) The problem is what are you
)

.trying to get at? What are you trying to -- what knowledge
2

are y u trying to test of the operator? It ties back to the
3

objective. What are you trying to elicit from the operator?
4

'

Are y u trying to test his knowledge of how a particular event
5

m s?. Without knowing the learning objectives for that
6

session and without having a understanding of the context
7

f the questions in relationship to the program, the question,
8

like I stated before, the first part of the question just9

10 doesn't, you know, it is not a good question.

11 Q If I reworded the question to the following

12 effect, would this speaktto the problem that you are having?

13 You identify for the operator a particular event that occurs

at the reactor. It could be the event that happened at TMI-214

15 or some other -- something that is within the particular

16 training that they have just been given, and asked the

17 Operator what would be the effset of this event on reactor

18 safety, and I will make it a two-part question. That is the

19 first part and the second part is what actions should the

20 Operators take if this event occurs?

21 A The same as before. The second part of the

22 question is fine. You are eliciting a specific response to

23 an event. The first part of the question which says what

24 is the effect -- I am paraphraising -- what is the effect,

6. ens neconm inc.
25 of this event on the reactor safety is still-too open. What

!

!

_ _ . _ . . . _ . . ._ ~ _ _ _ ._... _ , _ .. _. __._
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Sim-13-3

.. I behavioral learning objective is that tying to? You are-

2 opening up a broad, a hugh picture, and the guy could write

3 for'three days on that question.
-m

Q 4 Q Well, I am trying to get at=really how you test

5 the operator's underlying understanding of what is going on

6 in the reactor.' It see'ms to me that an excellent way to do

7 that is to ask a question on which he may write for three

8 days. It demonstrates his knowledge not just of some specific.

9 switches to turn or actions to take, but of what is happening -

10 in the reactor. -

i
II

If my question isn't asking that, then how do

12 you ask that or how do you get after that?-

13 A (Witness Newton) Let me try to help and give-.,O_-

Id a specific example where such a question type was used in
15 some of our own training.

j 16 When we established the rules for throttling
I7 hikh-pressure injection, we specifically developed scenariosJ

4

18
i and give plant conditions and asked the operators would you

I' throttle a high-pressure injection under these conditions, '
20

| and why or why not and cite the particular rule which you
21 are using as the basis'for your judgment.
22 With regards to the question on determining the

; 23

effects on reactor safety, I think I could construct thatt

|. 24

;Am.Feseres Repo,sers, Inc. for an e:: ample to say well, suppose Such and such an event
[ 25
f-

happened, and then you have to 2 think to elicit some sort

~

_ - ._.

3- - --- - __- ,333__,,__ _ ;;
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|

|
.Sim 13-4,

1 of meaningful response from the student you have to show

2 what the conditions are or the assumptions that you are making

3 that you expect him to answer.

h 4 For example, one of the assumptions might be

5 assuming no operator action,'how would the plant control,

y

6 systems respond? Or assuming that the plant control systems

7 were in manual, what.would happen.

8 What I am saying is you are defining more

9 narrowly your conditions under which you expect him to

10 respond.

11 Now maybe you want him to go ahead and make all-

12 of those assumptions and identify, you'know, listing three

'3 or four different kinds of responses, if that is the case.c

O.

14 If your learning objective was such that overall you wanted
15 him to be able -- the student to be able to list all of the
16 assumptions that he was making, then you might not. But

17 that goes back to what Mr. Leonard was saying about knowing

18 what the objective is when you first start out and defining
i

19 the conditions under which -- and a good objective will state
20 exactly what the student is expected to do, the conditions

21 under which he is expected to do it and the criteria for

22 successful completion.

! 23 And ycu have to take those kinds of things iitto
i

24
. account in the way you word a question from the answer that

A.-Fas rm nepo,wr,. inc.

25 you expect to get.
f.

!

. . , . - - . - . . . . . - . - - . .
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;

.Sim-13-5 1 Q To.take the example you just used, Mr. Newton,

2 I take it it would be appropriate then to ask the open-ended
. 4

)
3 question, depending upon the objective of the training. For ;

( 4 example, you say have two goals. The first .is to have them

5 stand at point "A" and see what might be in front of them,

6 in other words, see what the various possibilities are, and,

.

7 second, is that: given the possibilities, what then are the

8 events that might' occur?

9 A It could be, but I might add that I would be

10 more tr.npted to ask that type of' question-as an oral. question

'
11 rather than as a written question because that way you can

.

12 channel through your interaction with the individual, you

I - 13 can channel the direction in which his response is going. ;

i 14 Q Would you turn, please, Mr. Leonard, to UCS

15 Training Exhibit No. 31. Turn to the page that has the number

16 13 on the bottom. It is not actually the 13th page of the
1

17 exhibit.

; 18 MS. BAUSER: Would you repeat the exhibit number,

19 Mr. Jordan?
i

20 MR. JORDAN: 31.
'

21 (Pause.)

22 BY MR. JORDAN:{}
! 23 Q Mr. Leonard, this Exhibit 31 is the RO annual

24 written requal exam'for March of '84; is that correct?
MFederal Reponers, Inc.
I 25 A (Witness Leonard) Yes, it is.

4

(

+ . -= = = = _ . _ - .
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1

Sim--13-6~
1 That is one of three exams.

2 Q I am sorry?

3 A That is one of three reactor operator ~requalifica-

4 tion exams.

5 Q on page-13, question 4 on that page, can you

6 .tell-me whether this is an appropriate question?

,

7 A I don't have any problems with it. It appears
1

1

8 appropriate.

5

.9 Q Do you agree with the answer?

10 JUDGE SMITH: Which question are you referring

11 to?

!- 12 MR.-JORDAN: ,-It is the fourth question.. It is
|
,

13 numbered 4 at the bottom of page 13.; p
.

14 WITNESS LEONARD: Yes, I do..
J

15 BY MR. JORDAN:

16 ' Q Why? What are the principles that convince you
<

,

,

17 that is a correct answer?
4

| 18 MS. BAUSER: Judge' Smith, I am not sure if we
- 19 are going to have a reactor operator test of Mr. Leonard here
!

20 or of exactly where we are going. I think if -- well. I

21 don't think that is appropriate.
i

A 22 MR. JORDAN: We are not going to have a reactor|V -

|
i 23 operator test. I would be glad to explain where I am going
i 24 if the Board. But if we do that, I would like to exclude
(4.-Fasww neporws. Inc.

25 the witnesses.

I

~

-. - - . - .- . .7-- _ _ __ __
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Sim 13-7
1 JUDGE SMITH: Is it related-to the direct

2 testimony?

3 MR. JORDAN: Yes, it is.

4 JUDGE SMITH: If you want an explanation, we will'

5 have to exclude the witnesses. I suggest that it might just

6 be better to ---

7 MR. JORDAN: It won't go very long. I don't think.

8 (Pause.)

9 MS. BAUSER: Are you waiting for me? The suggestion

10 is we should go ahead.

II JUDGE SMITH: That is a suggestion, but it is

12 your option. If you want an explanation of where he is g6ing,

13 we will exclude the witnesses. I suggest that we don't bother| (~
14 with it. We will see where he is going from the questions.
15 MS. BAUSER: All right.

16 WITNESS ROSS: Mr. Jordan, if I might, I would

17 offer an answer to that in place of Mr. Leonard.

18 What makes that a good question is most flow

19
| devices work on a pressure principle. The gentille flow

20 tube does not work on that principle. The question is, does

| 21 the guy know the difference, and he does know the difference

Q if he answers it this way.22

23 BY MR. JORDAN:
i

24 i
Q I would like you to turn to page 8 of the same )| Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

I
25 exhibit, the page numbered 8, to No. 12.

. ~. . . - _ . . - . .. . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . _ .
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-Sim'13-8- 1 Mr.-Leonard,.is that a good question?

2 A (Witness Leonard) Yes, sir. i2

)-

3 Q Why is that?

() -4 A It is testing one of the objectives that were

5 Presented during the requalification here.
i

6 Q Do you know whether the appropriate equation
.

y would have been provided with this exam?

8 A From my recollection we provided an equation
,

9 sheet for this exam.

~

10 Q. We apparently did not have it with this particular

!

| 11 exam. I will ask you to turn to Exhibit 32, working-in from

12 ' the back, the last several pages, or the last three pages

13 are formula sheets. This would have been provided with the-

14 exam, Exhibit 31?

.

15 A Specifically the formula sheet in front of me,

16 that looks like one of the sheets we normally use for the

17 examination.

| 18 Q On the first page of the formula sheet, four

19 formulas up on the left, is that the appropriate formula

20 to be used in the question No. 12 on page 8 in Exhibit 31?

21 - MS. BAUSER: . Could you identify which four

22 equations you are talking about?O %

'

: 23 ' IR . JORDAN: Certainly. It is the fourth one

24 from the bottom on the left, N sub t, whatever this is.|

'As -Fessem Repo,wes, Inc.

25 MR. GOLDBERG: It is a Greek letter.

.

* we 4.w,op...-., + - . <w 4e -..-w., .. . . , - - , . . _. ,,,m, , p.,
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'

Sim 13-9 MR. JORDAN: Thank you.j

(Laughter.)
2

BY MR. JORDAN:3
!

Q Have you got me? QN minus OR over QR.4

A (Witness Leonard) Which one are you referencing
5

6 now, the same one, the fourth up.from the bottom?

Q Yes. Why don't you read it to me since I don't.
7

know how to read it and then we will know we are on the right
8

one.9

: 10 A This is Eta B equals HL minus HN over QN.
1

11 Q Okay, we are in the wrong place. The previous

12 Page which states at the top " Formula Sheet."

~

If you would read the equation four up on the13

'

14 left-hand side.

15 A The equation four up on the left-hand side
,

16 has to deal with reactivity. It doesn't have to do with.

17 heat transfer. So that is not the correct equation.

18 Q If you would just read it so we are sure we

19 are talking about the same thing. That is all.
.

20 A Delta Rho equals K2 minus K divided by K /K .y 2 y

21 JUDGE SMITH: Why don't you read it.

22 MR. JORDAN: Okay. Well ---

O
23 WITNESS LEONARD: In reference to your question

:

24 though, the equation used in the answer to you is correct
Ace Federal Coporters, Inc.

25 for calculating the thermal efficiency of that cycle.

.

n. c |._.6.u. .%,,-- -+m.m.* -.se. . ww mem-, ,- ,we .ww a ,n -e

,+~_____,.e_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - _ _ - ~ _ _
, . _. _
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Sin 13-10 1 BY MR. JORDAN:

2 Q I have a page with an equation on it. The top

3 of'the page states " Formula Sheet." It is on the copy we

- d have the third sheet from the back. It may not be in what

5 you have. The equation as I read it appears to be, it looks

6 like N sub t to me equals ON minus QR over QR?

7 A (Witness Leonard) No, that equation you just

a gave is incorrect for the situation. The equation you just

9 gave me of QN minus QR over QR doesn't measure efficiency.

10 It should be QN minus OR over QN, and that is the equation

II that would be used in this case, the QR being the "Q-out"

| 12 which is the rejected heat of the 1425 megawatts thermal.

13

'{} That equation is wrong. In the case where if it_
_

_

Id was on a formula sheet and did not show up in your records,
,

15 it was most likely corrected during the exam and presented
16 to all the students during the exam.

I7 Q Let's go to Exhibit 31, the numbered page 6. Are

18
you with me, Mr. Leonard?

19

A Yes, I am with you.
20

0 This is Question No. 8. Do you consider this
21

to be an appropriate question?

() A Give me a second to review it and I will answer
23

| your question.

| 24
4 ..Fasers n porwes inc. Q Certainly.

25
; (Pause.)

_ _ . . - _ _ . . . _ _ ; ._ - . . . . _. _
_

_

_. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
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Sim 13-11 1 A An initial review of the_ question indicates that

2 it is testing the operator's knowl' edge.of his understanding

3 of the definitions of those three terms. If you take a closer
( (~g *

k /- 'A look at it, it could have been improved on because looking

5 at the definitions that are given, the closed system and the

6 pressure and the liquid given in the three answers indirectly
'

7 lead the student towards the answer.

8 Q Turn now to Exhibit 32, which we were on a
,

9 moment ago, page 6.

10 JUDGE SMITH: How do you find page 671

11 MR. JORDAN: Of Exhibit 32, the page numbered

| 12 6 at the bottom.
-

'('' 13 JUDGE SMITH: Thank you.
cnd Sim
Joe fois

),

15

16 '
4

| 17

18
-

19

|
!

20

I

| 21
i

(:) 22

| 23

24
! ce-Federd Reporters, Inc.

-A

25

!

;

_. . _ . - . . _ . - - . . - - . - _ . , . . , _ . _ - __ _ _ - , . _ . - __ . - - - - . ..



.. . . _ _

L14_1_w31 32,520
|

1 MR. JORDAN: Are you with me, Judge Smith?

2 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.

3 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)
'

,O
4 Q The first question, Mr. Leonard,- at the top,

5 is this an appropriate question?

6 A (Witness Leonard) Yes, it is.

7 Q .Do you have any problems with it?

8 A No, I do not.

9 Q Same exhibit, turn to page 5. Question No. 9

10 at the top. Is that an appropriate question?

11 A I don't have a problem with the question. The

12 operator when he answers it has to make some assumptions.

() 13 That can either be stated in the question or leave it up to

14 the operator to state it in the assumptions, and the assumptions

| 15 that the operator has to make is that it is an iso-development

16 process.

: 17 So, if you are trying to find out if the operator
|
'

18 understands it, it is that type of process, then I don' t have

f 19 any concerns with that quest,16n.

20 MS. BAUSER: Could you give us just a moment,

21 please?
I

() 22 MR. JORDAN: Certainly. Take a moment.

23 MS. BAUSER: I am ready, Mr. Jordan, if you are

24 waiting on me.
( Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. JORDAN: I have a.mino.r practical problem,

- - . - . - ..... -. . . - - .. - . . _ . - .
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; Judge Smith, that perhaps we can resolve right now. .

2 We have numbered the Hukill deposition that we

3 -have agreed to put into evidence as UCS Training Exhibit No.'

rs
,

'd
4 34. And I don' t want to go through and renumber the whole

5 - set, but we have it available to give to everyone. If we

6 can hand that out now and put it into the record. I would like

7 to number this UCS Training Exhibit 35.

i XXX INDEX . 8 (One page document, consisting

9 of 8 questions, is marked.

10 UCS Traning Exhibit No. 35, for
,

, 11 identification. )
|

|

| 12 JUDGE SMITH: 34 is in your stipulation?
!

() 13 MR. JORDAN: 34 is discussed in the stipulation,

la on the top of the last page. I believe that is where it is.

15 ' JUDGE SMITH: When did it get its numbering I,

'

16 of 34?
i

i

17 MR. JORDAN: I simply was dicussing it with --
|

18 had discussed it with the other parties yesterday, and'

.

19 decided we would go ahead and make it 34 and get it into the

20 record. I was thinking of putting it in this morning, _ and

21 hadn' t gone through that yet, and here I am with 35.

() 22 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

XXX INDEX 23 (Portions of deposition of

24 Mr. Hukill is marked UCS Training
Am-FederrJ Meporters, Inc.

25 Exhibit No. 34, for identification.)

.. . - . . - - . - - . . - . . . . - - . - - -. - - - - -- - - . . . - . . - - , ..
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1 MR. JORDAN: Would you like us to distribute

2 34 and 35 now?

3 JUDGE SMITH: That is up to you.

b)\'
4 MR. JORDAN: Okay.

5 (Mr. Jordan distributes documents)

6 JUDGE SMITH: Hukill deposition No. 34 is

7 stipulated?

8 MR. JORDAN: Yes, sir.

9| JUDGE SMITH: I mean it will be. It has not
i

10 yet been offered or addressed so far.

11 MS. BAUSER: Let me just be clear, Judge Smith.

12 There were slected pages by UCS of Mr. Hukill's deposition, to

'

() 13 which licensee stipualated would be admissible, and the

14 stipulation with UCS was put into the record I think on the

15 first day of the hearing. The training hearing.

I'
16 JUDGE SMITH: 34 is consistent with the stipulation'

I
17 on page 5.

18 MR. JORDAN: Yes, sir. And if we need to move

I ,

19 that it be admitted, I will do that now.

20 JUDGE SMITH: 'No, I think that -- whatever. I forget

21 what our prior ruling before was. I don't know if it went by

() 22 1 through 33, or if we accepted the stipulation. In any

23 event, we will then, if there is no objection, we will accept

.24 UCS Training Exhibit 34.
; Ace-Federal Reportees, Inc.

! XXX INDEX 23 (UCS Training Exhibit 34, previously

I'
. . - .- . . - - - - . - - - . _ _ . . - . -. -
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i

identified, is received in;

evidence.)2

MR. JORDAN: I have distributed, and ask to
3

h be marked as UCS Training Exhibit 35, a document containing4

5 8 numbered questions, and marked at the b' ttom Leonard No. 8,' o

6 RH III, 10/23/84.

7 Mr. Leonard, do you recognize this document
4

as containing several questions I posed to you during your8

9 deposition?

10 WITNESS LEONARD: Yes, I do.
I

( 11 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

|
l 12 Q Turning now to UCS Exhibit 31, Page 13, Question
I

() 13 No. 4.
:

14 MS. BAUSER: This is Exhibit 31?
'

,

15 MR. JORDAN: Yes, ma'am.
'

!'

!4

16 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

17 Q Are you with me, Mr. Leonard?

18 A (Witness Leonard) Yes. Go ahead.

19 Q Number 2. on UCS Training Exhibit- No. 35, is the

20 same question as No. 4 on page 13 of UCS Exhibit 31, correct?

21 A Yes.

() 22 Q Do you recall discussing that question with me

23 in your deposition?

24 A Yes, I do..
| Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 -Q Do you recall stating during the deposition that

|

i

, . - - - , , - - , .- , . , . , - - - .- - -- - . - . - - - . , , , ,. -
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,

e '[e i you did not like the question because it was not worded
|

s 2 correctly? .

jn<

3 A Without the deposition, I don't recall. |

(
4 Q You don't recall? Mr. Leonard, I will ask j

I
5 you to read from your deposition, the date of which is i

>\ ,q ;, |

6 October 23,1984I,: page 122 p line 19, to page 123, -line 16. |

'

7 Please identify the questions and a'nswers as you read them.

8 A Ques tion: Okay. Let's mcVe on to the second
,

9 question, and I'll ask you first to answer it.

10 Answer: In that case -- this_is'fdr the gentile flow

I '

r1 tube.

12 Question: You speak the. language better than

() 13 I do. "

,
'

14 Answer: In the first case I do not like the

15 question because it is not worded correctly.
,

|
'

16 Qtestion: What is wrong with it? -
'

, _

s5 Answer: The question asks, "If increasing fluid17

18 velocity result in a reduction in its pressure," and it

19 doesn' t state what pressure. , It doesn't state the pressure

20 downstream of the tube. It doesn't state -- it doesn't
s

21 really -- it is just a poor question.

() 22 Question: Okay. .Is it so poor you can't

23 reasonably answer'it, or can yo unswer it?

24 Answer: From my knowledge of fluid velocity, yes,
i Ace-Forsord Reporters, Inc.

25 it would increase. An increase ^in velocity does result in a

'

u c

_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ ____ L - - . . ., _ _. .. .. _ , _ . , _ _ . .__
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1 decrease in pressure.

2 Question: Thus, the answer is true?

3 Answer: Yes..s

4 iQ Can you affirm that that is your testimony?

3 A Yes.

6 Q In your deposition?;

7 A Yes, it is.

8 Q I turn now to Exhibit 31, page 6. The question

9 is No. 8 . 't 'This question, Mr. Leonard, is the same as Question

10 No. 6 on USC Training Exhibit No. 35, is that correct?

'

11 At That is correct.

.- 12 Q Do you recall discussing this question with me'

() 13 in the deposition?

14 A Yes, I do.

. N i

15 Q Do you recall that during the deposition you !
'

,, '/
' 's 16 said that -- I asked: Is this an appropriate question? and

,

,17 you answered yes, based on the material that is being taught.

18 Correct? ,

!
'

19 A My general recollection of that was the first

20 part of the conversation, yes.
s

21 Q You recall that I then raised a concern that:.j

22 the question practically, virtually answers itself by using
x

f 23,
,

terms in the three answers that directly relate to the three

24 blanks. Indeed, I thought I might be able to answer the
! Am fem Reporters, Inc.

25, ' ques tion. And that after I had raised that concern, you said

|
*

'

,

l
, _



_ _

14-7-W21 H

32,526

3
yes, that might be a problem.

2 A Yes, I recall that.

. .3 Q UCS Exhibit 32, page 6, Question 1. This is the
.

-(_)' same, is it not, Mr. Leonard, as Question 7 on USC Training4

5 Exhibit No. 35?

6 A That is correct.

7 JUDGE SMITH: I can't' find -- oh, 32.

BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)
8

9 Q Mr. Leonard, I hand you your deposition, and ask

10 you to read on page 131, from line 3 through line 13.

11 A Question: Let's go to Number 7. If you would

12 answer that, please.

() 13 Answer: The effect on the reactor vessel is

_

y really embrittlement caused by the neutrons.

IS Question: Is this an appropriate question /

16 Answer: The topic is appropriate. In other

17 words, the operator should know the effect of the effluence

18 on the reactor vessel.

'

19 Now, do I like the question? That could use

20 some improvement. But as it is worded, I think the' answer ,

21 you would probably get is what I gave you.

22 Question: Now, would you improve the goestion/'

23 Answer: I wouldn't say describe. I would say-

24 describe how fast neutron flux affects the reactor vessel
Am Feder) Reporters, Inc.

25 material.

!
|

|

. _ . _ _ . _



, . . . . . - - . - -. - . - -

14-8-W21 32,527

1 Q I think that is it. Is that the same question

2 you were discussing in'what you just read in your deposition,

. 3 it is'the same as Question No. 1 on page 6 of UCS Training

4 Exhibit'32?

5 A Yes, it is.

6 Q Again, you affirm that what you :just read,
,

7 questions and answers, were taken from your testimony in your

8 deposition?

9 A Yes, it was.

10 Q Thank you. Page 5 of UCS Exhibit 32. Question

11 No. 9 at the top of the page. Mr. Leonard, is that the same

|

|
12 as Question 8 in UCS Training Exhibit 35?

,

O
~

is i re , it 1 - raere ere o e wordias dirfere=ce ,'

la but the question is still the same.

I 15 Q I will hand you again your deposition. If you

16 will read on page 132, from line 3 through.line 17.

! 17 A Question: Okay. How about the last question on

18 today's exam, if you would answer number 8.

19 Answer: I can' t answer that without steam

20 tables. That requires steam tables to do that. |
t

21 Question: Does it appear to be an appropriate-

O 22 euesuon2

23 Answer; No.

24 Question: Why>not?
| Am-Federd Reporters. Inc.

| 25 It doesn't really specify the condition of the

[ -

steam inside theisteam system.
l-

~

, - , . . - . - - , - - . , - . _



14-9-W31 32,528

1 Question: So you would need to add that to this

2 question to make it''a good question?

3 Answer: Yes. You would have to give more

O-
-4 definition as far as what the condition of the steam is -inside

5 the steam _ lines, whether it is saturated or superheated or

6 what the moisture content is, et cetera.

7 0 And you affirm that is your testimony from your

8 deposition?

9 A Yes, it is.

10 Q And that question that you were discussing was

11 No. 8 on UCS Training Exhibit 35?

12 A Yes, that is the same question. .

() 13 Q You said there, was a slight language difference

14 between No. 8 on UCS 35, and the Question No. 9 on page 5

15 of UCS Training Exhibit 32.

16 A Yes, I did .

17 Q And does that slight language difference --

18 A No, it does not change the question, as I stated.

i 19 Q And it does not change what four statement would

20 have been in your deposition? Your criticism of the' question?

21 A No, it doesn't.

22 O To be complete, would the steam tables have been

L
23 provided for someone taking the exam that appears as UCS

24 Training Exhibit 32?
j A= F.e.o n.ponen. inc.
! 25 A The exam cover sheet would indicate what references

|

__ ._. - - - --.
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|
,

I were available to answer this question.

2 Q I looked to see if I could determine that,_and

3 I couldn't-find it from that. Would you expect they would

%)
4 have been provided?

5 A They could'n't answer the question without them.

End 14. 6' Q Thank you.
SusT fols.
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Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

' 25
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)l5-1-Suet 'I JUDGE WOLFE: What was the date again of that

2 deposition, Mr. Jordan?.

3 MR. JORDAN: The -- I'm sorry, which page?

O.
4 JUDGC WOLEE: Just the date of the deposition.

5 MR. JORDAN: Oh, the date, October 23rd,

6 1984.

7 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

8 Q Mr. Leonard, at Page 45 of your-testimony, you --

9 JUDGE SMITH: Are you done with that line?

10 MR. JORDAN: Yes, sir.

11 JUDGE SMITH: Well, have you offered this

12 exhibit?'

() 13 MR. JORDAN: I will be glad to. I'm not sdre

14 that it's necessary. It was simply questions that we

15 used that can be related to the enams that are in UCS

16 Training Exhibits 31 and 32.

17 JUDGE WOLFE: Didn't you have this marked as --

18 MR. JORDAN: Yes, sir. I.had it marked for

19 identification so that we could follow the use of it.-

; 20 The exhibit itself'doesn't go to prove anything, it's

21 only the way the exhibit was used by the witness that

22 proved something.

23 JUDGE SMITH: All right. So, we should dis-

24 regard -- well, just to understand your examination.
| Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. JORDAN: It seems to me you would want to

i
,

_. . . _ . ..
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15-2-Suet 1 use the exhibit just to be able to follow the' examination.

2 I will move that it be admitted for that purpose, but I |

- 3 wouldn't pretend that it proves the truth of what it

%J
4 states or'anything along that line.

5 JUDGE SMITH: Who answered Number 5 incorrectly,

6 you?

7 MR. JORDAN: Pardon?

8 JUDGE SMITH: On your Exhibit 35, who answered

9 Number 5 incorrectly? Was that you?

10 MR. JORDAN: I'm not really sure. I didn't
i

11 pursue it because our records were not clear enough.

12 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

() 13 MR. JORDAN: My impression is that.it wasn't

14 us, but I couldn't say that.

15 JUDGE SMITH: The difficulty with the exhibit --

16 which I didn't really appreciate until this moment -- was
;

:

17 that this was prepared by you or --

18 MR. JORDAN: That's right.

19 JUDGE SMITH: -- for examination in the deposi-

20 tion and does not purport to contain any answers given by

21 the --

22 MR. JORDAN: No. Absolutely. My only concern

23 is that you would want to be able to use it for reference,;

24 that's all.
Am.Fesseres Reponm, inc.

25 JUDGE SMITH: I understand.

. -. ._ - - . - . _-
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h15-3-SuaT. 1 BY-MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)
'

2 Q Mr. Leonard, you have testified on Page 45 to
|
|

| 3 use of. oral examinations in the replacement program, ing

di
4 the requalification program and the OJT program. At this

!

5 late date, I remain somewhat unclear as to exactly what

6 - oral exams are given.
,

7 Would you describe what cral examinations are

8 given at the end of a replacement' training program?r

9 A (Witness Leonard) .There is a comprehensive

10 oral examination given at the end of'each replacement
i

| ~11 program which consists of a Board examination on funda-

12 mentals plus a plant walk-around and plant systems operating
.

h 13
;

-

procedures.

'

14 Q The plant walk-around is a one-on-one --

| 15 A That's correct.

16 Q -- aspect? And the Board-may be, as I recall,

17 is three people?

,

18 A Anywheres from two to three people.

19 Q Okay. Now, is the same type of comprehensive

20 oral exam given at the end of the requalification program?-

21 A It is with the exception of the fundamentals

22 section. That is integrated into the oral examination

23 conducted on the walk-around.

24 0 I see.- Again, that's the one-on-one exam?
w asers nepoe m s,inc.

25 A= Yes, sir.

,

- - , , , . , , . , . - - - , , - - .- , . - . . , - - , . , - , , , , - - , , - . + , . , . - - ~ , . . - - - ,--
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015-4-Suet-
~

Q And 'OJT oral examinations that you refer to1

2 in this Page 45, when are those given?

3 A Oral examinations are required on each of the.-

4 tasks outlined in the OJT program. In addition to that,

5 there are similar tasks which are grouped. In' final

6 verification, orals are given on those tasks that encompass"

7 several related tasks.

8 Q 'Is the -- what you just referred, to, is that

9 a single, in effect,. comprehensive oral that covers all
,

10 the tasks that they've gone through?

i

11 A There are numerous of those throughout the;-

i

12 program.. But each one of those encompasses several tasks

() 13 which are related.
,

14 Q And there is no ultimate comprehensive oral
i
'

15 for the OJT?

16 A That is incorporated into the final walk-
4

f 17 around. The final walk-around tests those areat.

18 Q Who administers the one-on-one aspect of the
,

19 comprehensive oral exam for the replacement programs?

20 A Those are either licensed operators or licensedI

21 or certified instructors. Those licensed operators are

'
22 senior-licensed or certified.

L
~

23 Q Mr. Ross, do you administer any of these one-on-
|

24 one exams, oral exams, in the replacement program?
4.F s res n nws, inc.

25 A (Witness Ross) I may or may not. I do make an

*

t

E_ .. _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ . . . . . _ - . . . , . _ . . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . - _ _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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Q15-5-Suet j effort to talk to every single licensed operator.that.is

-

2 going to operate the plant.
~

. 3 Q I gather .dhat you may or muur not. But do you,

4 in fact, administer these, say, over-the last couple of

5 years? And approximately.how many, or what percentage of

6 those have you' administered?.

;

: 7 A The answer is yes, I do administer them. I

8 would say I have probably talked to every licensed operator

9 at least once in a part of their qualification as part of

10 an oral Board.-

i 11 Q I want to focus now on the one-on-one aspect of

12 the exam. How many of those?

() 13 A It's difficult to say. It's routine for me to

.

14 do them. Many.
:

15 Q Well over half that have been given?

!
'

16 A Yes.

! 17 JUDGE SMITH: Is there possibly confusion
;

i 18 between administering a complete exam or a partial exam?

19 I got the impression from Mr. Ross here that his objective

20 is to have some communication but.not necessarily the

21 complete exam.

( 22 MR. JORDAN: Well, that's what I gathered and

23 I thought I just cleared that up. But why don't we do

24 it now?;

|Aesaseres namoriers,Inc.

25 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

'

i

|
t:
(-
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#15-6-Suet j Q I want to be specific. We are talking about

2 the administration of the one-on-one aspect of the compre-

3 hensive oral exam'and the replacement programs.

--

4 .And as I understand your testimony, you have

5 administered well over half of those in the last few years?

6 A- Let me go back and start over. First of all,'
,

7 the oral Board that we do administer, I typically will

'

8 .not sit on that. That's typically one of my people and

9 the training folks.

10 Q Okay.
,

.11 A The one-on-one comprehensive exam, typically
,

[
|

12 one of my people or the Training. Additionally, I do a

O ia e r te. 1f you 1oox ** roue * our reoora , rou 111 -

: 14 a separate oral from me on these people.

15 Q That's not part of the examinations spelled

16 out in your guidelines and just described by Mr. Leonard?

17 A It's not part of it. But certainly if I seen
i
'

18 something I didn't like he wouldn't be presented.
i
I 19 .Q Now --

,

20 JUDGE SMITH: This is extra?

21 WITNESS ROSS: Typically, yes, sir, it's

22 extra.

23 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

|

24| . Q Are there any times when your oral one-on-one
4 F.e es n rare, inc.

25 is the only one that is given? This is again-in the

~
.. . . , . - . ..-.- - - . . - - - . - _ . - . . - - - - . . - - . - - - - - .
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,sl5-7-Suet .1 ; replacement program comprehensive one-on-one? l

l

2 A (Witness Leonard) There may be a case )

3 where his oral- was the only. one given, but that is the )

Q: 4 exception rather than the rule.

5 Q Thus otherwise it is someone from Training or

6 a senior licensed person from Operations who would give

7 the one-on-one?

8 A That's right.

'

9 (Witness Ross) That's correct.
.

10 Q Now, can you give me an idea of wrat percentage

11 of those people are the Operations people and what
.

12 percentage are Training people?
.

() 13 A (Witness Leonard) Without reviewing the

14 oral examination cover sheets, I couldn't give you a
.

15 number. It's a mix. It -- a lot of it depends upon

; 16 availability and I can't give you a number.

I7 Q When was the last time an oral comprehensive

18 exam was given in the replacement program?
:

i
II A Those that were conducted for the previous

20 control room operator replacement exmm, and those were

21 given in the October / November time frame.
,

( 22 Q Was that for the five new licensees that you.

23 referred -- that Mr. Newton I believe referred to?
24'

A Yes, sir.
,

25
Q Do you recall who administered those comprehensive

. - ~ - - . - . ., - _ . . . -. -. - . . - . - , .
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ii15-8-Suet 1 one-on-ones?

2 A The one-on-ones were -- the majority, Mr.

3 Wilt Kacinko and Maag. In addition to that, Mr. Martin j;(3
r)

4 did one. Mr. James, and Mr. Ross did a second check oral

5 on all of them.

6 Q Martin and James, you referred to?

7 A Yes, sir. Mr. Martin is a shift foreman; Mr.

8 James is a shift supervisor.

9 Q That's a three and two out of five mix. Would

10 that be typical one way or the other?

II MS. BAUSER: Obj ection. I think the witnesses,

i 12 already said they couldn't remember the numbers.

| 13 JUDGE SMITH: Well, he --
i

Id MR. JORDAN: I think I helped them out.

15 JUDGE SMITH: -- in trying to develop'his

16 memory and his appreciation of it.

II WITNESS LEONARD: As I stated beforo, the

18 assignment of personnel to do the oral examinations is --

19 the input we use is availability. At the time there were

20 instructors with senior knowledge that were available to

21 do the oral examinations.

l 22 In addition to that, Mr. Ross made available

23 senior operators. So, as a result of that, it was a

three to two mix on the oral examination.
| Am Fedstel Reporters, Inc.

5 '

BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

t
- -. .-

., . , , . - , -. - , ,,



. . . .. -. . . . . .. . . . .. - - - - . - -

,

32,538

415-9-Suet ~l Q But I take it the mix could be anywhere from

c-
2 five instructors to five senior licensed operations person-

;-- 3 nel?.

LO.
4 A Yes.

^

,

~

5 Q And anything in between?

6 A Yes, it could.

7 O Now, you understood that when I,used the number-

8 five it was just representative of the total number 'of --

9 exams that might be given at a given time, correct?

10 A Well, that was representative of the last

II class --
i

I2
j Q Yes.

*

13 A -- that we conducted.
;

! I4 JUDGE SMITH: You didn't get the answer that

15
j you --

0
,

MR. JORDAN: Not exactly. Let me clarify
i

II that with you, Mr. Leonard.
,

II BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)
.

Q Thus, whatever number of oral -- one-on-ones
;

20 are to be given at a particular point, all of them could

21 be by instructors, all of them could be by senior
' O' 22
: licensed personnel, or there could be some other mix,

right?

24
A It's possible, yes.u.w , ,,

Q Now, I think perhaps we have answered the
4

. < .
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#15-10-Suet 1 _next question, but I'm now asking about requalification --

2 the requalification program and the one-on-one exams that

3 are given in that. program.

4 Does the same procedure occur w'here'from time

5 to time Mr. Ross does a second oral one-on-one?

0 A (Witness Ross) No, it doesn't.+

7 Q Who administers these one-on-one oral exams?

8 A Here again, it's a variety of people. Typically,

' we have a pyramid effect where I will do all the shift'

10 supervisors personally. They will do different foremen

'
than they work for. And the foremen and the supervisors

12 will do the control room operators who are different than

13 work for them.

Id
Q And the OJT, various types of' oral exams that

5 Mr. Leonard described, I gather they are done either by

16
shift foremen or shift supervisor; is that right?

17 A (Witness Leonard) There are two levels of-

18
checkouts done on -- in the programs. The final verifica-

19
tion checkouts which I have referenced are conducted by

.'0'
shift foremen or shift supervisors.

21 For the task in the control room operator

22 program, the tasks may be examined by designated CROs,
23

correction, licensed CROs. And the senior reactor operator

24
m ,% ,,, program, there have to -- the tasits have to be signed off

~25
by licensed senior reactor operators.

. . . . . . . , .

.
. . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . .
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fl5-11-Suet 1 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Jordan, when you come to a
1

2 convenient breaking point, I would like to take a break.
1

|

_
3 MR. JORDAN: This is as good as any. |

4 JUDGE SMITH: All right. Ten minutes, please.'

5 (Whereupon, the hearing is recessed at 3:06 p.m. ,

6 to reconvene at 3:23 p.m., this same day.)

7 JUDGE SMITH: All right. You may proceed,

8 Mr. Jordan.-

9 MR. JORDAN: Thank you, sir.-

10 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

Il Q Mr. Leonard, Page 46 of your testimony refer-

12 ring again to oral examinations, I ~ think this particular

() '

13 reference I am about to get to, as indicated earlier in
4

'
14 that paragraph, refers to the licensed operator requalifi-

15 cation program.

16 The statement at the top of Page 46 is that,

17 "The results are forwarded to the Supervisor, Licensed

18 Operator Training for review."

I9 Is that true of the results of the comprehen- ,

20 sive exams in the replacement program alco? The

21 comprehensive oral exams.

22 A (Witness Leonard) Yes, sir,-that is also

23'

the case.
,

;

24
'

O Is it true of the results of the oral exams
, , ,

25 given in the OJT program?

i

'
1

- - - - - - - - . - ,n- --.
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[#15-12-Suet 1 A Yes, sir, it is. That's the fina] verifica-

,
.2 tion. Orals'are documented on an oral exam summary

~

3 sheet.

O '

4 Q Okay.

S A And then forwarded.to the supervisor.

6 Q What is the review that the supervisor of -

,

i- 7 licensed operator training then undertakes?

8 A The review that the supervisor is tasked

9 with is to first ensure that the documentation is filled

10 in correctly. In addition to that he also reviews it
,

11 to ensure that there is no discrepancy between the'

.

12 comments contained within the oral exam summary sheet
. .

() 13 and the grade.'

.

Id If a failure grade is issued, there should be
1

15 sufficient documentation within the exam sheets to first4

16 justify that grade and Lecon4 to be used as a basis for

I7 an upgrade prograra.

18 Q I think perhaps the easiest way for this to

I' be clear is to refer to a document I believe we used in
,

i

20
h your deposition.
i

21 If you would look at UCS Training Exhibit 30,

22 please?

23 (The witness is complying.)

Is this the form used for the comprehensive
, ,

|
exams in the requalification program, orals?

:
l

! '

. . . _ _ . - . . . . . . . . . _ , , . - . . _ _ , _ . . _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ . ~ . . . _ . _. . . . . _ _ _ . . _ ~ . _ . .
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I

415-13-Suet.1 A Are you talking about the whole exhibit itself |
|

'

2 or just this cover sheet?

3 Q Why don't we do it this way? Why don't you,_

V
4 explain what-the cover sheet is and then explain what

5 the document -- the rest of the pages are?

6 A The cover sheet is used to document that the

7 oral has taken place and to document a grade and any*

8 comments that the examiner has on the oral examination.

9 The additional sheets which are included are

10 an outline of the topics, a guideline of topics to be .

11 addressed during the oral examination. And this examina-

^

12 tion here is for an annual requalification examination

() 13 oral.
*

Id Q Was this for the one-on-one aspect of the

15 oral?

16 A Yes, sir, it was.'

4

17 Q Would the same form, at least the type of form,

18 be used for the replacement program, one-on-one orals?

I9 A No, sir. This form is specifically designed

20 for the annual exam.

21 Q Is there a similar form that's used for the

22 orals, for the replacement, that may have perhaps

23 different categories but otherwise is a similar type

Am-Fatwel Reporwrs, I .

| 25 A There is not a specific sheet similar to this

.

. - - - , - - - . - - , , . _ . , _ . , , - c -.--- _ - , - ._



_. _ _ . . - . _. . . . . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _

32,543

' #15-14- Suet 1 that is used for. replacement exams. The replac'ement

2 exams are comprehensive and cover all aspects of plant
,

! 3 operation. And, therefore, the topics that are covered

4 are documented on additional sheets by the examiner.

S Q Returning to this specific one that you said

6 is for requalification, I see'what appears to be grading.

7 blocks under evaluation, the right-hand side of several

!
:- 8 of these pages.

9 Is that where the grades are placed for the

'

j 10 .various categories of exam?

II A Yes, sir. Those are the grades for that
:

| 12 specific topic listed on the left-hand side of the page.
~

.O is Q I understand the ehree possis 1. grade, are

Id S, M and U?

i

15j A Yes, sir. A variation of that is satisfactory,
'
.

16
j n.arginal, unsatisfactory or pass, marginal, fail.

! 17 Q Now, getting back to -- let me ask this

I 18 question about the replacement exam. Are they similarly
'

I' graded with S, M and U or pass, marginal or fail designa ,

20 tions?
,

21 A Yes, sir, they are.

I 22 Q And again in requalifications, the grades are

23 again determined by the examiner, the oral examiner who
24 is doing the one-on-one, correct?

p-reestaneuerors.ene.
! 25

A Yes, sir.

L

. _ _ . _ - . .._ ._ _ _ . _ . - _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ . . . . . _ _ _ _ _ _.
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'

i-415-15-Suet 1 Q And the same would be true in the replacement

2 program as well, right?-

s

3 A Yes, sir, that's true also.

I 4 Q Now, I believe you testifie.4 getting back--

5 to the review that is done by the supervisor of licensed

6 operator training, which is what I'm really asking you

| 7 about here, you testified to the effect that he reviewed

| 8 the documentation to ,be sure that it had been correctly
:
'

9 filled out, and other similar words to that effect.

( 10 My first question is, do you mean by that that
|

|
11 his function is to look through and assure that there

12 are grades in the various subject matters on which this

13 person was to have been tested?
'

i

Id A His role is strictly an administrative role
i

15 to ensure that if a section was not graded it is indicated ,

16 or if a section is graded UNSAT' that the comments are

17 addressed in the oral examination sheet itself.

18 Q All right. Is it also his role to determine

" whether the mix of SATS and marginals and UNSATS is
,

20 consistent with the pass or fail?

21 A The supervisor is tasked with looking at
O 22 the number of SATS, UNSATS, and marginals,-and not to

23 make a determination of whether that would indicate
24 whether the operator should have failed or should have

, ,

'
passed. But if there is.a question in his mind as to

.

.. - ,+ , , - ~ , - . , + . . , . - - - - ---e...-,- ._,,---e,, - - - - . ,r_. -.- .,. -_,m,...._r.-.._ - ,.- , . . - - - . , - . . - ..~i-
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|

#15-16-Suet 1 the comments within the oral exam summary sheet, he-is

2 responsible for. going back to the examiner to clarify

3 the comments on the sheet.

4 In the case where he does have a failure,

5 then an upgrade program has to be designed and the

6 particulars have to be included on that oral exam sheet
4

7 to provide input for that program.

END #15 8
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Sia 0-1
O The comments that you are referring to would; ,

be written on a cover sheet such as that which is the first2

3 Page of this Exhibit 30?

b
A (Witness Leonard) Yes, sir, either on that''

4

5 cover sheet, within the text of the exam on on additional

6 pages attached to the oral exam.

7 Q Thus, the supervisor does not review whether

8 in fact the satisfactories or unsatisfactories are themselves

9 correct?

10 A No, sir. He is only an administrative reviewer

II and is not tas'ked with reviewing the grade of the candidate

12 that was examined. -

13 In addition to the. review which is mentioned.
14 which we just previously discussed, in the cases where we

15 have a replacement program where several orals are conducted

16i

or in the case where we have an annual examination, the

17 supervisor also notes generic weak areas between the orals

18 which we can use in developing the requalification program
19 for the following year.

20 Q Mr. Leonard, referring to the schedule for

21 completing the INPO task analysis, as I understand -- well,

22 for completing and implementing them in the training program,,

23
| I understand that that is a matter that is under your
! 24
h-Federei neporwes, ine, cognizance?

25
A At the present time, yes, it is under the
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:Sim % -2 j management of Mr. Newton.

Q D y u have a schedule for completion -- does
2 ,

the corporation have a-schedule for completion of that work?
3

C)V A (Witness Newton) As we I think have said else-
4

where perhaps, not in the deposition or in the testimony,
5

but maybe - it certainly seems somewhere that we have said
6

it and maybe it was in our self-evaluation report, it is
7

ur intenti n to make the necessary program changes that all
8

,

of this has produced prior to the start of the next program,
9

10 the next respective program be,it a replacement operator or

jj a replacement senior operator.

12 It is my understanding that the next replacement
,

Q|
33

operator program is scheduled to start in A'pril'with the

34 senior program I think in June or July.i

15 Q I assume that there is a requalification training

i Program that is going on in the interim?16

i

A Yes, sir, that is correct.! j7

I

I 18 Q When do you expect to have that work completed
!

j9 for the requalification program?

A Really the work is synonymous and the surveys20

| and the task lists which were developed were for the two21

.O 22 voitioa aa otairect1r ereotenereetceeaeertaias
L

23 Programs. Obviously if we incorporate a change into a specific

| 24 lesson plan which is used not only in the replacement program
! As-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.
! 25 but in the requalification program, you know, that is when

.-- . . . . - - _ - . _ . . _ . .. . .. . _-. _ _ - .-.
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*

,iSiafh-3 1 .it.will be done as it is done for the replacement programs.-
t

'
2 Q When y.ou'say it is accurate that the company

,

'!( ) has now established-a schedule for completion of the INPO

4'

i work ---
!

5
MS.-BAUSER: Could you repeat your question,

,

Mr. Jordon? I didn't understand it.4

i 7
BY MR. JORDAN:

- - 8
Q Do I understand now that the company-has estab-'

I 9
; lished a schedule for completing implementation of the INPO

10
approach?,

! 11
: A (Witness Newton) Well, I think what I said

'

12
was that the. task lists have been finalized. They have been,() 13
reviewed by Mr. Leonard and Mr. Ross to determine which of,

,

j 14

| those tasks should be in the training program and we are in

i 15
! _ process now of correlating those tasks from this task list
| 16

|
with the program as it exists right now and then looking to

i 17
1 see if we have added a task say, for example, to the OJT,

18
that the knowledge requirements for that task-are adequately

,

19; covered in the classroom portion of the training program.

20
i The schedule for -- I guess the problem I have

i 21

j is the term "the INPO method, or "the INPO methodology." The

22 ,

s

efforts that we are doing, our goal for completing those
,

,

i 23
necessary changes is prior to the commencement of the next

24
- no ,wes ine. training program for replacement operators or replacement

25

| senior operators as the case may be.

-. , - - _ - . . .. . . - --- - _-. - - - ... ...-_ - ... ..
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2

Sia-1$-4~ j Q That is the company's goal?

A Yes, sir.2

3 Q When did the company adopt that goal?

L A Probably the first time that it appeared was4

in5 ur updated self-evaluation report which we furnished

6 to the INPO Accreditation Team when they came on site in

October.7

8 Q When was that? That was October 15th, wasn't it?

9 A I believe so, yes, sir.

10 Q Mr. Leonard, I will hand you your deposition

11 of October 23rd, 1984 and ask you to read page 116, line

12 5 through page 117, line 6.

O is ^ ("i *" ' " r* > "o" **o": "" " i'.v " x"o -

14 does the company expect a comp 1ete implementation of the-

15 INPO approach?
4

16 " Answer: The company has not issued a schedule
t

17 of comp 1etion."

18 " Question: Do you know what the estimated,

,

19 schedule is?

20 " Answer: Not having discussed the specific

21 schedule, no.,

O 22 oue tie == "ao 1 re go id1e cor imetementine
i 23 the INPO approach?

-24 " Answer: That was a corporate decision.
, A..Fase,s noonen, Inc.

I 25 " Question: But who has the line responsibility?
i

_ __ _ _ _ _ _ . . - _ . .. . __ __ _ ._.
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Sim 1)-5 1 The corporation having decided to do it, who is now responsible

2 for accomplishing it?

f- 3 " Answer: It is a joint effort between Operations

(/ '
'

4 and Training.

5 " Question: Is there any particular individual

6 in c,harge?

7 " Answer: No. It is a joint effort.

8
" Question: Who is in charge for the Training

9
Department?

10
" Answer: That effort'is under my cognizance.

11
" Question: You have no estimate of when your

| Department Will be finished'with its work of this task?

() 13
" Answer: My personal estimate is that it will.

14
be completed prior to the next replacement clases.

15
" Question: And when are those?

16
" Answer: In the middle of next year."

17
Q Do you affirm that is your testimony given in

18
your deposition?

! 19
; A Yes, it is.

MR. JORDAN: Thank you.
,

21
JUDGE SMITH: Perhaps I am missing something in

22
that exchange, but it seemed to me that the deposition rather

23
fairly well tracked the live testimony today. What is missing?

24
gw n , %, MR. JORDAN: Well, I think in fact if you read

25
it carefully it contradicts it. It to a degree directly

______ ___ . _ - . _ _ - . _ _ _ ,
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i

Sin M.-6 I contradicts the live testimony and certainly it is not the
_

2 same.
.

'
3 I was asking earlier when the company had

4 adopted a schedule and according to Mr. Newton it was at

5 least October 15th.; I was told on October 23rd the company

6 had not adopted a schedule.

7 JUDGE SMITH: All right.;

8 BY MR. JORDAN:-

;

j. 9 Q Mr. Leonard, I gather from your testimony

10 in deposition and other items that the basis for your

11 opinion that exams, that the company's training exams measure

j 12 the ability to run the plant is that, in your' view, the

13 exams are well constructed, the questions are well constructured,

{ 14 and that the content of the training programs is good. Is
!

| 15 that a fair statement of your view?
,

,

16 A (Witness Leonard) Would you repeat the question

17 again, please?

i 18 MR. JORDAN: Would you read back the question.
i

19
; (The pending question was repeated by the

| 20 reporter.) -

i 21 WITNESS LEAONARD: That statement is a fair'

22 assessment, but does not include all the other specific
|

L 23 facets of the program which contribute to that overall

24 opinion.
a p. ens neswers,lae.

.25 BY MR. JORDAN:
L .

t

_ _ . ~ . . . . . . - - , , . . . , , , . _ - . - , . . _ . . . . . , _ - - . . - _ . . . _ - _ . . . . . . . _ . . , - -.-. -



. _ . . ._ _ __

32,552

-Sim ITp-7 1 Q And you have covered those matters in your

2 testimony, right?

3 A (Witness Leonard) I believe so. That is correct.

O 4 Q In fact, however, you don't know of anything.

<

5 that the utility or anyone else has done to evaluate whether

,6 the training program'will adequately train the operators

7 .to run the plant safely, correct?

8 (Pause.)
i

9 MR. JORDAN: Do you want the question read back?

~I? WITNESS LEONARD: No. I understand the

II question.

- I2 (Pause.)

13 WITNESS ROSS: I think.we are constantly..

Id addressing whether ---

15 MR. JORDAN: I am sorry. I was asking

16 Mr. Leonard the question. I do need to keep the question

I7 to Mr. Leonard at the moment. ,

18 WITNESS LEONARDt In reference to your question s

I' JUDGE SMITH: In a case when counsel wants the

20 answer from a particular panel member., then it.wouldn't be

21 appropriate to assist him in his answer s

j 22 WITNESS LEONARD: In reference to your question,

23 there have been evaluations of the company's training program

24 by outside facilities. Those are' referenced in the testimony.
Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 The company has conducted his requalification

- , _ _ .. . _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . . _ . . _ _ _ . _ - . _ . _ . . _ _ . . _._ _ .._ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _



.

32,553

Sim 1$-8 1 programs and its replacement programs which I have mentioned

'

-2 before that I feel those provide or produce competent

3 operators to operate the plant.

)
4 BY MR. JORDAN:

Q Can you recall any specific study to correlate<

6 the exam results and the operators' ability to run the plant

7 safely?

8 A (Witness Leonard) What exam results are those,

9 Mr. Jordan?

10 Q The results on the company's licensed operator

11 training program exams.

. 12 A I do not recall any specific study correlating

(]) 13 the results on company exams to operator competence, with

14 the exception of the fact that personnel that complete the-

15 company's exams and are certified ultimately become operators
t

16 for the plant.

17 0 I will hand you your deposition again, page

18 73, and if you would read from line 20 through line 4 on page

19
,

74.

20 A " Question: What do you know, if anything, that

21 the company, the utility or anyone else has done to evaluate

(')N
,

(_, 22 whether the training program will adequately train an operator

23 to run the plant safely?

24 " Answer: Off the top of my head I don't recall
,Am-Federal Coporters, Inc.

25 of any, but that is not to say that something has not been

|

I
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Sim-1g-91 done."

2 Q Do you affirm again that this-is your testimony

3 from the deposition?

O ~

4 A Yes, it is.

5 0 And in discussing this matter a moment ago

6 you referred to some things that may address that point. Is

7 that what has been done? Do you recall your testimony a

8 moment ago when I asked you whether the utility or anyone-

9 elsechad done anything to evaluate whether the training

10 program will adequately train an operator to run the plant

II s&fely?

12 A Yes.
.

() 13 Q And you, I believe, referred to some ---;

Id A I- gave you some references in the testinony, yes.

15 Q Is that what you were referring to in your

16 deposition as other things that may have been done?

I7 A That is~ correct.
,

18
j. . Q Thank you.

,

I' were you aware of those things at the time

| 20 of your deposition?
?-

21
'

A At the time of.the deposition-I don't believe-

22 I classified them in that areas I was aware of the evaluations
-

23 'that-had been done, but your question did not key those in

p 24 my mind as falling into that category.
im n pormes, inc.

'

'

Q Mr. Leonard, you will recall, I am sure, from

.

.~-r < - - - - , . - , - - .,_% --.,ve,,,,.w ,,-m...y----.-.wy.e-.,rww- .-r,., . . ,s. n ,m-m w + n-mc.--,e-,- + , ,m.-wry..,,,,- .m,- ,-w w ,m.v-
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!

Sim 1(}-10 j the Appeal Board decision remaind this case that the Appeal

2 Board stated that the deficiencies in operator testing as

3 manifested by the cheating episodes may be symptomatic of

4 more extensive failures in the licensee's overall training

5 Program. Do you recall that from the Appeal Board decision?
,

A. I recall that statement, but I don't recall6

it specifically to a certain document. I would have to look7

at the Appeal Board decision t.o be sure that it was in that
8

document.9

10 Q Mr. Leonard, this is the Appeal Board decision,

11 ALAB 772, as it was originally issued. On page 63 you can

12 see the sentence I was referring to in the middle of that

' *

O 13 Paragraph, the first full paragraph.
V

14 A Yes, I recognize this and its contents.
,

15 Q Mr. Leonard, in your view, what were the

. 16 deficiencies in operator testing as manifested by the

17 cheating episodes?

18 A The deficiencies which I am aware of and that

19
I can recall were the deficiencies which were involved with

20 exam security.

21 MR. JORDAN: I am switching gears slightly. It

22 will just take one second.

f (Pause.)23
,

24 BY MR. JORDAN:
Am.Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
Q Mr. Ross, in your testimony on pages 60 to 61

!

_ , __ . _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ .. - _.__ _
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1 yu ite a steady improvement on weekly quizes and requalifi-Sim ig'lli

2 cation exams as indication of an improved attitude, am I

3 correct?,

1..

' ' -
4 A (Witness Ross) That is correct, sir.

5 0 I gather that your-opinion is based upon the
'

6 exams themselves and your daily contacts with the operators-

7 given your supervisory position?

8 A That is correct, and plus I see their grades,

9 and periodically have input from the Training Department on

10 how people are doing.
'

11 Q Over what period of time do you believe there

-12 was the improvement that you are referring to here?.

(} 13 A It is hard to put a quantitative measure on the
.

14 improvement. We have been constantly improving since day

15 one.

16 Q What is day ona?

17 A Since we had a training program in 1970 we have

18 been improving. I think the whole industry has. But it is
'

19 hard'for me to put a quantitative measure on it. Over the

last three years I would say we have really taken some steps,20

21 or over the-last two years we have really taken giant steps
!

'( ) 22 forward.

23 Q When you say giant steps forward you mean what?

24 A Better constructed exams, better proctoring
wasne nwnws, Inc.

25
methods, a more organized approach to training is the way

!

- - . . - . -. . _ _ _ . . . ~ _ - ~ . , _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ . , _ - - . . _ _ - . . , _ _ - . . _ . _ _ . . . . . . , . , _ _ _ _ _ _ . - - _ . - _ , .
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Sim 15-12
1 I put it.

2 Q But in terms of this business about the exam

3 results in your review were reflecting an improved attitude,

O
4 'there you must be talking essentially about improvements in

5
the grades on the exams; is that correct?

6
A Essentially, but I look at the overall quality.

I th'.nk we give better exams, harder exams, but fairer exams,"

,

and I think we are getting better grades on those. To me

9
that is an overall improvement.

10
Q Have you done actual averaging of the exam

11
results for the various cycles to determine if the average

12
-grade has increased?

- ) 13
A I have not, but I know I have less problems over

14
a period of time as the' time goes on.

15
Q Have you consulted anyone else to determine

16
whether your perception of the exam results themselves as

17
reflecting an improved attitude is in fact a reasonable

18
interpretation of those results?

'
19

A Yes. Periodically I meet with all'my supervisors

! 20
and they have the same sentiments. My shift supervisors

,

21
who set every single day in the classroom with their own

) 22
crews, they feel things are going a lot better.

23
Q Excuse me, I don't want to get off track. I

24
'm n ,,,,,, io,, .think you are saying these people are reflecting what they

25
perceive as' improved attitudes, am I correct?

. . _ . - _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ . . - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . . . . . . _ . _ _ _ _ . , . . , , _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ .
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Sim 15-13 1 A That is correct.

2 Q Okay. And what I am really asking about is

3 a, narrow question. It is a question of you have said that

4 you base your conclusion in part on the fact that exam

5 results have improved. Focusing on that basis for your

6 conclusion, I want to know who you have consulted about that

7 to determine if anyone else agree with you that the improve-

8 ment in exam results itself reflects an improvement in

9 attitudes?

10 A Is the question is the concept an improvement

II in attitude, the concept of better grades? Is that what

12 you are asking me, sir?

O '' Q I guess I don't know what your question is. I

Id will go back and see if we can -- you have said in your

15 testimony that you consider the fact that exam grades have-

16 improved to be a reflection of improved attitudes on the

17 part of operators. Right so far?

18 A Yes,. sir.

I9 Q Okay. My question is have you talked to anyone

20 else about that specific point, or is that simply your_own

2I thought?

22 'A Okay. When you say-have I talked to anybody
23 else, what do you mean? I have talked to the operators

d
about it. I have talked to the supervisors about it. I have4 4 ews neeww inc.

25
talked to the Training Department about it. I have talked

,
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Sia lb-14 - j about it. What do you mean, sir?
>

2 Q So you have talked to operators, for example,
;. 3 about the question of whether their grade improvements --
l ^( -

4 :that their specific improvement in grades were a result
r

-

5 of their improvement innattitudes, or did you talk to them
_

| 6' m re generally about their improvements in grades?

7 A I think I talked more. generally about whether

8 -or not that is an improvement, but from my experience if

9 you are more interested in something you try harder and the,

J

10 end result is usually better, and I think we are seeing a
.

; 11 better end result.
| .

! 12 Q And in fact, as I believe you have been stating,

'( ) 13 in your view, the training program itself has improved stecdily
'

14 over time?

15 A That is correct.

16 Q Thus, it is possible, isn't it, that the fact

. 17 that the training program itself has improved.may be the
!-

18 reason for the improvement in grades, and that could have,

I

i
19 nothing to do with an improvement in operator attitudes?

20 A I think the improvement in grades are in part
i.

21 due to a better training program, but I still contend that

() how you accept training and how you participate in training22

23 has a lot to do with the grades you get. And I contend, as
'-

24
Ass Federal Caporters, Inc. I feel sure if you would ask any of them the specific question,

that they would agree, too, that that helps improve their

- -,_. - _ _ _ _m _-.__-~ . _ _ _.. . _ - _ ._ ._.. _ _ _ . , _ . _ . _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ , . _ . - . _ -
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Sim i bl5 ^

1 grades.
,.

2 Q No one did any study, say, interviews or

3 psychological evaluations or anything of that nature to |

O
4 determine whether in fact improvements in attitude as opposed

5 ,to improvments in the program or something else are what

6 resulted in improved examination grades?

7 A I don't know of a detailed study that was

8 conducted on that, no, sir.

end Sim 9
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24
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25

:
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1 Q Mr. Ross, I am' going to hand you your deposition

2 dated October 26, 1984. This was Friday, the second day of the i
l

3 deposition, and ask you to read on page 106, line 10, through ]

, 4 page 107, line 18.

5 A Reading directly from the transcript.

6 Question: Would you tell me please what conclusion

7 you have reached about operators attitudes about licensed

8 operator training at TMI?

9 Again, I haven't totally completed the writing of

10 that, I am still drafting it.

11 Q I am sorry, Mr. Ross.to interrupt, but I don't

12 think you identified your answer when you started to- answer.

(]) 13 A The answer was: Well, again, I haven't totally

14 completed the writing of that, I am still drafting it.

15 Question: Well, without respect to what you have

16 put to paper, what conclusions have you reached in your mind

17 about that?

18 That they have absolutely good attitudes about

19 it. |

20 Q I am sorry. Again, if you would identify the
.

21 answer?

() 22 A Answer: That they have absolutely good attitudes

23 about it.

24 Question: Upon what do you base that conclusion?
As -reew:s narwn. ine.

25 Answer Here again, interviews, their exam scores,
,
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1 their acceptance of the programs , their participation in the

2 programs.

3 Question: Have you done interviews yourself?
7-
(_,

4 Yes. The answer is: Yes.

5 Question: Would you describe to me the interviews

6 that you have done?

7 Answer: Well, when you say interviews, I talksi.

8 to the operators often. I am not a guy they don't see. They

9 see me every single day. I attend training myself. I sit in

10 training class. I am in the traning facility often. I am in

11 the control room often. I ask them about their training. I

12 look at their scores.

() 13 So, I have a lot of interface in that areau, and

14 what I get is real good from them.
.

15 Question: You haven't done any particular

16 interviews for the purposes of ascertaining operator attitudes.

17 You are relying upon your day-to-day interactions with these

18 people, is that correct?

19 Answer: That is correct.

20 Q And you affirm that is your testimony as given

21 in your deposition?

) 22 A Yes, sir; I do.

'
23 Q Thank you.

24 JUDGE SMITH: What have we learned? We learned
i Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 more than we learned from his written testimony.

- . - _ _ - . - _ . _ _ - . - - - _ - _ _ - . _
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,

1 MR. JORDAN: Let me pursue it.

2 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)
.'

3 Q Mr. Ross, I simply wanted to ask you whether in
,

4 fact the bases you stated in your deposition, that you just
,

i

3 read, continue to be the basis for your opinion about operator

j 8 attitudes?
,

7 A Yes, sir, that is correct.j

8 Q If you learn more than from the testimony, that

9 is fine.
,

10 JUDGE SMITH: I am concerned when -- I become

11 accustomed to the use of depositions to contradict testimony,

12 and I see the deposition supporting it. I think I am concerned.<

jh 13 that I missed something.

14 MR. JORDAN: Well, the deposition does -- I
,.

i

15 guess the only thing the deposition adds, perhaps, is the
.

L 16 fact that he has not undertaken specific interviews for the

-

17 purpose. I put most of that in there to assure the context

| 18 was complete.

19 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

: 20 Q Mr. Ross, you are familiar with the so-called

21 RHR Report? You may look to UCS Training Exhibit No. 6, if

22 you will, please?
.

! -23 A Yes, sir.

24 Q When did you first see it?
hensee no.ww., eac.

| 25 A I really don't recall, sir..
.

!

|.

:

i
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1 Q The date is March 15th of 1983. Can you recall

2 whether you would have seen it around that time, or some time

3 around mid '83?
,f

4 A I don't recall. I should have seen it in '83.

5 Q Can you recall whether you saw it before 1984?

6 A No, sir.

7 Q Your deposition was dated, I believe, October 25th

3 and 26th 1984. You had seen the RHR Report before then, had

9 you not?

10 A Yes, sir.

11 Q Was it at least several months before that, to the

12 best of your knowledge? ,

''

O i3 ^ 1 0 't rix ei rr
.

aue it o ta d ror-

14 it.

15 Q Okay. And when you first saw it, did you then

16 read it at that time?

17 A I assume I read it, yes, sir.

18 Q Was it your understanding of it that it reflected

'
19 interviews by an outside consultant, in this case RHR, with

20 expertise in psychology to determine the attitude of GPU

21 Operators?

22 A Yes, sir.

23 Q If you will go to page 21. We have numbered --

24 the original is not numbered. We numbered it for the purpose
Am Fedevel Reporters, Inc.

25 of convenience. If you will go to the page that is numbered
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1 21.

2 JUDGE SMITH: So these numbers at the bottom of

3 the page were added by --

D
4 MR. JORDAN: Yes, sir. That is reflected in

5 the list that is in the stipulation.

*

6 JUDGE SMITH: That is very helpful.

7 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

S Q Mr. Ross, I ask you to read, so that it is in

9 the record, for reference, the paragraph that begins: A

10 healthy ninety-five percent.

11 A Yes, sir. Reading from page 21: A healthy 95

12 percent disagredd that safety gets too high a priority here.

O is Yet enir a s11 ht re1asive maserity aereed that eeg mana ement

Id is more concerned about public safety than it is about generat-

15 | ing alanWi elty. Surprisingly, a substantial minority
|

16 disagraed including a majority of trainees at TMI and RO's

17 at Oyster Creek. Since this ties in with the primary objective

18 of the corporation, there should be more consensus than there

19 is.

20 Q When you first read the RHR Report, was this

21 particular finding a matter of concern to you?

OO 22 A No, sir.

23 Q Why not?

24 A First of all, I find it extremely difficult to
was.em n.oormes, inc.

25 read this. It is tough to talk about -- figure out half the
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1 time who they are talking about and who they are referring

2 to.

3 Secondly, I think that we are aware of what

O
4 personnels attitudes were, and we were working to address them.

5 It is not like we are ignoring them.

6 Q You just testified to some . difficulty in seeing

7 what this actually meant. When you very first read this, did

8 you take any stape to determine what this finding meant?

9 A That specific phrase? No, sir. We did meet

10 with the operators and discuss some of their problems with

11 them to see if we cotid ascertain just exactly what their

12 problems really were and try to work on the serious problems.

() '

13 Q With* respect to this specific point?

14 A Not with this specific point, no, sir.

15 Q You didn't ask, for example, the RHR personnel

16 to explain what the finding was on this particular point?

17 A I did not, no, sir.

18 Q And you haven't made any attempt to do that to date

19 have you?
,

20 A Not to the RHR Report people, no, sir.

21 Q Have you ever read the raw data which appears as

22 Exhibit 7 -- UCS Exhibit 77

23 A I have looked at some data. I don't know if

24 that was the actual raw data or not. It had a breakdown.
wheers moonen. Inc.

25 Q Could you take a look at UCS Exhibit 77
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1 A Yes, sir; I have looked at that.

2 Q When?

3 A I am not exactly sure. Recently.
O

'
'

4 Q Since your deposition?

5 A Yeah, I believe so.

6 Q I will ask you please, Mr. Ross, to go to page 24

7 of UCS Exhibit 6. Would you please read so it would be

8 convenient in the record, the fifth paragraph that begins:

9 A slight majority?

10 A Yes, sir. On page 24, fifth paragraph: A slight

11 majority agree that despite cumbersome procedures, the GPU

12 Nuclear policy on compliance is followed. A majority of SRO's

( ) 13 at Oyster Creek however, disagree.
.

14 Q At the time you first read the RHR Report, was

15 that a matter of concern to you?

16 A No, sir.

17 Q Why not?

18 A The mauority of SRO's that had the problem was

19 at Oyster Creek, as stated in the last line. The fact that

20 slight majority agree that the cumbersome procedures, the

21 compliance was followed, didn't indicate to me that we blatently

() 22 did not follow procedures, nor do I have any reasons to suspect

23 we did.

24 In discussions with the operators, we have asked
A m.r . w m n r w i. anc.

25 them many times is our procedure compliance policy clear, and

,

I
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i the answer has always been yes.

2 Q But is it a matter of concern to you that

3 according to this language apparently a very substantial

4 minority of operators disagreed that GPU Nuclear policy on

5 compliance with procedures was being followed?

6 A I don't know that it really says that. You have
.

7 read into that that is what it says. That has been one of my

8 problems with the RHR Report.

9 Q I take it that the way you read this statement

10 by RHR that I have had you read into the record is that a

11 majority of operators agree that compliance is clear?

12 A one could read it that way.

*

(} 13 Q In fact, that is the way you read it?

14 A Yes, sir.

1,5 Q And you don't read into t his anything like the

16 possibility that a substantial minority disagree's?

17 A I don't, no.

18 Q Did you undertake any effort --

19 JUDGE SMITH: How could it break down? Could it

20 your view that a substantial minority had no opinion? Is that

21 how you could reconcile your statement?

() 22 WITNESS ROSS: Absolutely. Some may assume it is

23 appropriate.

2d BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)
*

Ase Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 0 Mr. Ross, did you make any effort to determine
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; whether in fact a slight minority disagreed or had no opinion,

2 or what a substantial minority thought?

3 A Yes, we did. When we met with them, we asked them
i

(
''

4 was procedure compliance a problem to them, and the answer we

5 got back, as I stated previously, was no, there was no

6 problem.

7 Q When you reviewed the RHR Report and saw this

8 conclusion here at that time, did you do anything then to

9 determine whether this meant that the RHR had fotmd what

10 could be the converse of this language that a substantial

'

it minority disagreed that the policy was being followed?

12 A Again, we,had meetings with the operators..

(])
'

13 I don't know the time frame. I didn't take this report out

14 and underline this phraso and read it to them, no. But I
,

15 think in our meetings we addressed that subject.

16 Q But, in fact, you did not, for example, ask RHR f

17 whether this language reflected a substantial minority

18 disagreeing?

19 A No, sir, I did not.

20 Q And you did not look at the raw data to that

21 effect?

() 22 A At this time I didn't, no.

23 0 In fact, if you had looked at the raw data, unless

24 I am mistaken, I believe you would have discovered that a
A 7.e.em me ,we ,inc.

25 large majority of the TMI operators agreed that the policy on

- .- . - - . - . _ . - - . - - . - . - . - - . - _ - - - - _ - _ - - _ . _ - _ - - - . - -_ _-
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t compliance was being followed?

2 JUDGE SMITH: A large majority agreed that the

3 Policy on compliance was followed?

'O- , MR. J - A = res.

5 JUDGE SMITH: Contrary to the summary statement

6 --

7 MR. JORDAN: No, I don't think that really is

a contrary to the summary statement. For the Board's under-

9 standing, the RNR Report was done on operators at Oyster.

10 ' Creek and at TMI. Thus, any statement in here, as I think

11 Mr. Ross has indicated, is somewhat unclear, because it may
,

12 relate to one or the other..

., fi -

(~s 13 And my question to Mr. Ross ist Having seen
d

14 this language, did he go somewhere to find out what it

15 referred to, and to what extent it might have been a problem

16 at TMI.

17 His answer has been he did not try to determine
i

16 with respect to the RHR Report what that finding had been.

'
19 WITNESS ROSS: My answer also was, sir, if I

20 may, that I did determine through interviews that we did not

21 have a problem that existed.

22 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)
,

23 Q Were those interviews undertook because you

24 received the RER Report?
Ase-ressess mese,wr , Inc.

25 A I think those interviews were undertaken partly

I
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because of the RHR Report, and they were done in conjunction
1

with Mr. Hukill. It was kind of a management approach to
2

3 finding out what the problems were, and how' they related to

O esis.
-

4

5 Q Mr. Ross, if you would, on the same page, 24 of

6 UCS Exhibit 6 -- are you with me?

A Yes, sir.
7

8 Q If you would read the last paragraph on that

9 page, which also has one line I believe on the next page.

10 A I am sorry, Mr. Jordan. The whole last paragraph?

n Q Yes.

12 A On page 24, last paragraph: One senses a certain

13 uneasiness in the small group sessions when the degree of*

14 actual procedural compliance is the topic of discussion. The

15 consultant emerges with the impression that there is some

16 discrepancy between the formal requirement and what actually

17 goes on in practice. It is not so much that the operators are

jg trying to cut corners, but that liberal policy in many cases

19 is not felt -- literal, -- there is a line through mine --

20 literal compliance in many cases is not felt to be a realistic I

21 and further that it is not practical to write up all the

(~} 22 exceptions. Foremen are said to push their operators to keep
v

23 things moving, and this requires deviating from written

24 procedures.
Ars-Feder3 floporters, Inc,

25 Q Did you have any concern about this finding at

_
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1 the time you read the RHR Report?

2 A No, sir.

3 0 Did you take any actions to determine -- excuse
,_s

(''')
4 me a moment. Did you take any action as a result of this

5 finding?

6 A Here again, I do feel from day to day contact

7 I know what the procedure compliance problems are. And this

8 particular finding, I did not take any action.

9 Again, we addressed it in our meetings with them

10 subsequent to this, and asked them if they had a compliance

'l problem, and again, the answer came back,-no.

End 17. 12

ST fols.
13

14

15

16 |

17

18

|
19

20

21

(Oq) 22

23

24
Aa-Feder7) Reporters, Inc.

25
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#18-1-Suet 1 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Mr. Ross, in your own

2 personal assessment here of matters as reported in-the

3 RHR report and the same matters as you perceived them

' '4 in feedback frcm your discussion with people, how do

5 you account for what possibly-appears to be a discrepancy

6 between RHR and your views of certain things, and your

7 views of those same things?

8 Your own persona.1 opinion about this? !

9 WITNESS ROSS: Sir, I guess that when I

10 really get into the RHR report and read the words --

Il and I haven't looked at the raw data at the time as

12 I did, as I have since, I don't see a lot of difference,

O- >> between my vie.s and what is actua11 ,in the R.R report.

Id In' fact, I fait the RHR report was very good

15 and very positive about TMI.

16 JUDGE SMITH: Are you referring to the raw

.

17 data or the summaries?
|
! I8 WITNESS ROSS: The actual writing. If you

I' could go through some of the confusing, switching back ,

20
.

and forth, I think is very supportive of TMI, Unit.1.

I21 JUDGE LINENBERGER: I guess I hear you saying,

:O n then, and I want to not put words in your mouth but

23 just make sure I understand what I think I heard you
24 say,,is that you see no substantive discrepancy between,

25
[ you'r views of certain matters and RHR's views of those
|

. .

t
_ .. - --.- - - - ___ _
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l

'918-2-Suet 1 same matters; is that correct? '

2 .I want your personal --

3 NITNESS ROSS: My personal opiniori, I don' t

O
4 know of any ma3or discrepancy or something we didn't

5 know about it. But we are working on it.
.

6 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Thank you, sir.

7 JUDGE SMITH: Did this survey form come with

8 a cover sheet when it was sent out to the operators?

9 Was there any instruction sheet on it? It seems to

10 be missing from the exhibit.

11 MR. JORDAN: I don't know that that is a

12 survey forar, Your Honor. That is a compilation of --.

() 13 JUDGE SMITH: Oh.

14 MR. JORDAN: -- the answers. We have not

15 seen -- I don't believe we have seen the survey form.

16 JUDGE SMITH: It is misleading because at

;

17 the top of the front page is data which would be designed

18 to apply to an individual.

19 They compiled the results on the form that

20 was sent to the operators.
,

I
'

21 MR. JORDAN: That may well be the survey
'

(')/I
22 form. It was not identified to us that way. Thex-

' 23 methodology of the survey is discussed tin the RHR report

24 itself.
w-7.ews norms, inc.

25 JUDGE SMITH: It is? The instructions were?

. - _ - - . - . - . - . . . - . - - _ - - _ . -- - - .- - - .__ - - - - --
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#18-3-Suet 1 MR. JORDAN: I don' t know that it gets into
'i

2 that degree of detail.

3 JUDGE SMITH: I would think that the exhibit,

'

4 if it is being offered for -- I would think that the

5 exhibit should have the instruction sheet on it.

6 MR. JORDAN: Your Honor, what we did here
,

i i

L 7 was, we originally inten'ded to subpoena Mr. D'Arcy of

8 RHR to put this into evidence and understandably the

9 Licensee didn't want to inconvenience Mr. D'Arcy. We |

10 agreed, they agreed with us, to stipulate the document.

II into evidence.

12 I will be glad to have the instruction sheet

() 13 provided. I would be glad to call Dr. D'Arcy, too.

Id I'm sure they would like to avoid that.

15 MS. BAUSER: Judge Smith, I have the docu-

'16 ment right here I believe, although I'm personally

17 not familiar with the instruction sheet. So, I.would

I8 like to take a look at it.

II But I think we can provide copies. I can

20 include it. I can provide it any way you want. I can

21 do it on redirect or whatever. I agree with you, Judge

22 Smith, that if you are going to look at the form of

23 the survey itself it's incomplete as opposed to the
24

substance of the results.
,%,

25 JUDGE SMITH: I only have a slight concern

_ _ _ _ _ _ . _
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#18-4-Suet 1 with it now. I'm just wondering later on what we are j

2 expected to infer from it. And without the instructions )
3 to the operators, the results do not have as much mean- ).O'

4 ing. And right off the bat we see one. And that is,
,

5 Mr. Ross did not know whether a slight majority in

6 agreement meant that some didn't have an opinion. I

7 look at the form. There is no place to express no

8 opinion. And yet it could very well be that persons

9 did not answer a particular question if they had no

10 opinion. And we don't know any of those things.

II I think that they tried to assume that a

12 hundred percent of all respondents had an opinion.

-O is MR. JoRDAu= veur Honor, we have not assumed

I4 one thing or another.

15 JUDGE SMITH: I mean, the authors of the

16 report. That's just one example of a problem I had

17 with it. And I just wondered if there might be others;

18 that could be explained by the instruction sheet.

D
! MS. BAUSER: Judge Smith, perhaps what we

20 should do is see where we are after -- well, the RHR

21 report has been critiqued by the NRC Staff, and it was
O''' 22 Licensee's intent to bring out some of that on cross-

23 examination of the Staff which I think goes right to

24 some of the points that you are raising.
, , ,

25 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

. - . . . . . _ ._. __
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#18-5-Suet 1 MS. BAUSER: So, I --

2 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

. 3 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)
.t -

_

4 Q Mr. Ross, turning to Page 28 of the RHR report ,

5 I think for the ease of the record I will ask you to

6 read that first paragraph.

7 A (Witness Ross) Reading from Page 28, Paragraph

8 1, "Most considered the training department as not '

9 oriented to the needs of the operators. An overall

10 ._ majority agree that training has been improving although

ll a substantial minority disagree. Here again, there is

12 a difference between TMI,and Oyster Creek. At Oyster

13 Creek, RO's and Trainees do not agree that it is im--

Id proving and the SRO's while they agree that it is

15 improving, do so to a lesser extent than at TMI. There

16 is more satisfaction at TMI with training although'they

17
,

are less satisfied with the staff. A majority agreed

I8 that the quality of the training staff was good although

I' Trainees and SRO's at TMI disagreed."
,

20
Q Were those findings a matter of concern to

21 you when you first read them?

22 A No, sir.

23
Q Why not?

A Whet that says to me is our training is
,,

25
improving. That was one of our goals. It says the .

- - . - . - - - . - - - . - - _ _ - - . . .
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#18-6-Suet 1 SROs didn't feel that the quality of the training staff

2 was very good. Certainly, at that time the quality of
i

3 the training staff was not as good as our SROs, and I

: 4 understood the comment.

5 Q I'm sorry. I'm afraid I didn't understand

6 what you just said.
I

7 A The SROs complained that the quality of the
t

| '8 training staff was not very good. When you compare
i

| .9 it to the SROs we had at that time, that's probably in
i

10 comparison with them true. And I've said that before.

Il But we were improving all the time.- That
.

12 , as the SROs' opinion. What-they did is looked at' w
,

O -

i3 ehemse1ves and saie, Is that emaining guy as good as

14 me?

15 And this is a guy that had been typically

16 operating the plant, if he's a shift supervisor, for
:

I 17 maybe eight years. And the answer is no;

18 Q Now, you didn't actually talk to the SROs

I' to determine whether that was what they meant when

20
|

they gave the negative answer that is reflected in

21 this paragraph?
,

22 A That's correct, sir, I did not.'

23 Q The same page, at the bottom, not quite the
l 24 bottom, if you would read the next to the last para-

,

!
. 25 graph, I'm afraid there that we placed on the document*

:
.

- - . - . - . - _ . _ - . _ _ _ _ - .. - . - - . _ - - .- _ - _



32,579

|8-7-Suet 1 which we didn't white out for fear of wiping out the language,

2 if you would read the --

3 JUDGE SMITH: Why do you select those particular

.O
4 lines? I've seen lines --

5 MR. JORDAN: Because this happens to be one

6 with the most lines in the way as we go through it. I did

7 indicate by the way, Judge Smith, I believe in the list that

8 various markings -- in the list that's in the stipulation --

9 were put on here by UCS.

10 JUDGE SMITH: Yeah, I have no concern. I just

II wondered why you selected this, if there is something about

12 this particular paragraph?' -

13
_

MR. JORDAN: Nothing except that there are more

14 lines than usual.

15 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

16 WITNESS ROSS: Okay,'the next to the last

17 paragraph?

18 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

I' Q. Yes, sir, Training, Testing and Ability to Run

20 Plant. -

21 A Okay. Reading from the next to the last para-

(3
-V 22 graph on Page 28, " Training, Testing and Ability to Run

23 Plant. Operators complained of a lack of convergence between
24 training, testing and ability to operate the plant. Three

,% %, ,,

25 our of four denied that training prepared them for what
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!-
,

'8-8-SusT 1 they actually do. In their perception training prepared

2 individuals to pass exams and is successful at this but it

3 does not prepare them sufficiently to operate. This is

4 particularly true at TMI where many Trainees have not seen

5 the plant in full operation.",

6 Q Was that a~ concern to you when you first read
J-

7 .the RHR report?4

| 8 A No, sir. I think we were aware that this is

9 something we were working to work out. When you say concern,

10 it was something we were trying to correct.,

II JUDGE SMITH: Now, were you trying to correct

I2 the attitude or the basis for the attitude? Did you agree
'

.

%,

[; 13 with the observation? '

Id WITNESS ~ROSS: Not-fully. But I could see where

15 a person at that time could have said that. I think part

16 of the problem at that particular time was we didn't

17 specify fully what we wanted these people to know, what we

18 expected them to know.

I9 So we were testing them and pushing them on items

20 that they. felt they maybe shouldn't know, and they didn't

21 see the relevance --
~

,

| ' ,] ' 22 JUDGE SMITH: .That they felt they should not
;

|
23

|, know, or they had no need to know?
;

WITNESS ROSS: -Yes, sir.
, ,

JUDGE SMITH: I see.
,

*

''
, _ _ . , , , _ , , _ , . . _ _ , . . _ . _ . . _ ~ . _ , , . . _ _ . , _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ .
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#18-9-Suc.T 1 WITNESS ROSS: So we overcame that by training

2 objectives and by talking to them and trying to work out

3 what's in the training program and concentrating on trying

'

4 to make the two relate better.

5 JUDGE SMITH: So, you felt, and you apparently

6 have confirmed, that this criticism which we have heard
,

7 for some. time now -- we heard it in the proceeding between

8 Judge Mohullen -- you infer that this is additional or

9 unnecessary training in their view as compared to the in-

10 correct type of training needed for their job?

II WITNESS ROSS: That's how I perceived it, yes,
~

I2 sir.
,

O '' JUDGE SM TH: All right. That was an illogical

14 question. I think that you made more sense out of the.

15 question than the question contained.

l' (Laughter.)

I7 Now, they say here that the training does not

18 prepare them sufficiently to operate. Now, that'is one

l9 criticism. Another criticism could be that the training

20 gives them information which is irrelevant to operation.

21 It~could be two categories of criticism here.

22 One here is that it is inadequate, and another

23 is that it is excessively in an irrelevant direction.

24
Is excessive in an irrelevant direction.,

- 25 Could you address -- am I correct? Do I read

_ . _ _ . . . _ _ _
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#18-10-Suet 1 that -- do you share that reading with me?

2 WITNESS ROSS: Yes, sir.

3 JUDGE SMITH: Now, could you address both

O 4 criticisms?

5 WITNESS ROSS: Yes, sir. I think the operators

6 felt that the training didn't totally prepare them for
,

7 everyday plant operation. That has been an ongoing com-

i 8 plaint from our personnel, and we are aware of it.

9 They also felt -- I think at the time we were

10 going through some real hard times in heat transfer, and

11 they felt a lot of it was irrelevant to what they had to

12 know. So, I feel that's where the criticism came from.
,

13 JUDGE SMITH: Now, with respect to the informa-

Id tion that they felt was irrelevant and more than they had ;

15 to know you disagreed with them?

16 WITNESS ROSS: I agree and disagree. This is

17 going to come out'really bad. Let me try to say -- I

18 understood why they criticized. At that time, I'm not sure

l9 we had a good handle on what we felt an operator really had-
|

20 to know.

2I The NRC requirements were changing, and we were

; 22 really overloading the operator at that time with heat

23 transfer and reactor theory. And we were really doing a

(-
' job on them. We were making engineers out of them over-

25 And I think they were caraplaining about it.night.

1
|-

.- _ . - _ . . _ . _ _ . , _ . . . , _ . _ _ . . . . _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . . . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ .
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#18-ll-Suet 1 And I think this is some of the feedback from

2 that.

3 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Jordan.

O
4 (Pause.)

5 JUDGE LINENBERGER: While Mr. Jordan is regrouping

6 here, Mr. Rdss, let me ask you about the -- what appears

7 to me as a possible irrationality in that paragraph you

8 just read, in that it seems to be saying that TMI trainees

9 were in part basing their criticism against the backdrop

10 of not having seen the plant in full operation and yet by

Il not having seen the plant in full operation I wonder to

12 what extent they can make a valid criticism about the

O Is abi11tv of the trainine grogram to gregare ehem for f=11

Id operation.

15 Can you -- was this something that you attempted

16 to analyze?

'I7 WITNESS ROSS: Yes, sir. We felt that that, too,

18 may have been part of it. I felt that the criticism stemmed

from the fact that we were just overpowering them with heat

20 transfer and reactor theory, and we weren't taking them

21 through integrated control systems the way we possibly
e

, d- 22 could have at that particular time.

23 And many of.them hadn't seen the plant operate,

so I think they were more sensitive to the fact that: Gee,
, , ,

you know, I really haven't done this. Why doesn't somebody
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)18-12-Suet 1 show me more how to do this?

2 And we have done a lot in that area, particularly

3 in the simulator area since then.

O
4 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Thank you.

5 BY MR. JORDAN: (Continuing)

6 Q When was it, Mr. Ross, that you had the communica-

7 tion with operators to reach the conclusions that you have

8 just described as to what their concerns were about excessive

9 heat transfer straining and so on?

10 A Again, I'm not a guy they don't see. I will

11 stress again that the operators see me every single day,

12 every single shift, except Saturday and Sunday.

() 13 Q I'm really trying to get a feeling for whether

14 this is in mid-1982 or early '82 or when it might have

15 been?

16 A I'm not sure. It is during that time period

17 that this was going on. So, that would be in the '82/'83

; 18 period..
!

l 19 Q When was the -- what you or somebody seemed to

20 think was an overload of heat transfer training, for

21 example, when was that imposed at TMI?
f:

( 22 A I guess I feel that we have just recently come

23 out of that, so it has been ongoing. I think at the very

24
f beginning, in the early years, the 81s it was just unbearable,
Aae-Femros Reporters. Inc.

25 and I think it carried through into '82 and we have gotten
!

|
'

_ _ . _ _ _ . . . . . . - , -_ _ _ _ _ _ ___. . _ - _ - - _
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#18-13-Suet 1 better as the program got better. And I think we have

2 become more realistic, and our objectives now are more in

3 line with what an operator should know.

O
4 Q And you would have become familiar with these

5 reactions to the overload, I think-you identified the '81

6 time frame as unbearable? So, in '81 perhaps early '82?

7 A Time frames again are something I'm not real

i

8 . good at, but it's early in our program of training when we

9 are really getting our feet down.

10 Q As you read the language that we are discussing

i 11 about training, testing and ability to run plant from Page

12 28 of UCS Exhibit 6, do you read this as reflecting the -

() 13 views of a number, a large number, of people at TMI or a ,

,

14 large number at Oyster Creek?

15 Do you have any -- as you read it, where did
4

16 these problems exist?

17 A I think those problems existed at Three Mile
.

18 Island, and-I wouldn't say it was a large majority. I

I9 would say it was a common thought, is the way I would put'

20 it, that operators -- actually a lot of them felt this.

21 Q And this is the way you read this language?

(/ 22 A Yes, sir, that's the way I read it.'-

23 (Mr. Jordan is handing the witness a document.)

Q Mr. Ross, I will hand you your deposition and.24
A= Feesres nepoems, Inc.

25 ask you to read Page 134, Line 12 through Page 135, Line 11.

-, , . . . . - . - . . . - - - . - - . - - - . - - . - . - - - . . - - . - - - _ - . - . - - - . . . . . . . - _ - . _ -
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I)18-14-Suet You may want also to look to the bottom of Page 133 to

2 confirm that the discussion that you will be reading relates

3 to the language that we have just been discussing.-

4 (The witness is looking at the document handed

5 to him by Mr. Jordan.)

0 A Okay. I'm going to read from Page 134. I'm

7 going to start on Line 12. And the question that was

8 asked on the previous page was specific about that phrase

' there.

10
Q I'm sorry, the phrase that's at the bottom of

11'

Page 28 of UCS Exhibit 6?

12 A Yes, sir.-

Q Thank you. Again, please remember question and

14
answer.

15
A I will try. Okay, starting at Line 12:

16
Question: So, do you have any basis for disagreeing that

17
this is an accurate reflection of the operators' attitudes

18
of March '83?

19
And at that point, Ms. Bauser interjected: Which

20
operators?

21
Then, Ms. Weiss interjected: Well, we have the

I) 22\' statement, the last statement in the paragraph is that --

23
and then it's blank.

l 24
Ms. Bauser came back with: That says this isw.p.s.,e n , inc,

| 25
particularly true.

;

:

L
_
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2

#18-15-Suet 1 Ms. Weiss then came back with: The antecedent

2 is that their perception prepared individuals to pass'the

3 exams but does not prepare them sufficiently to operate.

4 The Witness: So, to me that means one guy at-

5 TMI out of fifty may have been the guy, and he may say that

| 6 is what it was.

7 By Ms. Weiss: (Resuming) Question: Is that

8 how you read it?

9 Yes. Forty-nine of them may be at Oyster Creek

10 is the way I read it.
,

11 That is how you read this is particularly true

12 at TMI? And you have read that paragraph carefully, nobr? -

13 I have read it..

3d Q I'm sorry, the --;

15 A The answer is, "I have read it." I'm sorry

16 again.

17*

END #18 18'

19ry f1ws

20

21

'O 22

23

| 24

|m noorers, inc.
| 25

!
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Sim 20-1
1

~

MS. BAUSER: I don't know if it is appropriate

2 to do it at this point, but Mr. Jordan cut off the deposition

3 reading before the last' statement about the subject, and

O 4 rather than waiting and going back through all of this on

5 redirect ---

6 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Jordan has been very cooperative

7 inngetting the entire context, and I am sure if you point

8 it out to him, he will ---

9 MR. JORDAN: I will be glad to ---

10 MS. BAUSER: I thihk it is just one more question

II and answer.that completes it.

I2 MR. JORDAN: I have lost the page number.
,

{] 13-

MS. BAUSER: 135.

Id (Pause.)

15 BY MR. JORDAN:

16
Q Did you have anything else that you wanted

I7
| to read, Mr. Ross, from the deposition?

18 A (Witness Ross) Let me see the deposition,
f

please.'

20 (Laughter.)

21 MR. JORDAN: I don't mean to hide it from you.
, m
g 22

.

(Laughter.)

23 (Pause.)
#

WITNESS ROSS: Yes, I would like to. I guessAce-Federsi f.oporters, Inc.

25
at the time, and I have given you all the sense that I have

i

!

l
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Sim 20-2
1 trouble reading the RHR report because of the slightlies

2 and greater than's and less than's.

3 And what I said later on, if I may go on,

O 4 below line 11 after the answer, "I have read it."

5 " Question: Why don't you read it very carefully

1 6 and affirm to me that that is how you interpret it?"
,

7 And the answer was "It is hard for me.to

8 interpret what that means the way it is written."

9 MR. JORDAN: Okay.

10 WITNESS ROSS: I was having trouble reading

11 it and I still do.

12 JUDGE SMITH: Have you made any evaluation of
.

{ }- 13 this report, Mr. Ross. to see if the answers in the summaries

Id of the answers are consistent with each other?
15 WITNESS ROSS: I myself have not done a detailed

16 correlation. The company has done a detailed study of what

17j they feel is important. I think the answer to that is,

18 as we previously said it today, sir, and..we have a status
|

| l' of where we are on these items.

20 BY MR. JORDAN:
-

2I Q Mr. Ross, is there a policy as to how frequently

I 22 each operator has to be evaluated in writing?

23 A (Witness Ross) As it relates to supervisory

24
personnel, every supervisor at GPU is evaluated on an annual

A. Faserei neporim. Inc.

25 basis with his accountabilities and any problems being

_ _ _ . .
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Sim 20-3 1 reviewed with him on a six-month basis, which means he sits

2 down with his supervisor at least twice a year.

1

3 Q so that would be, for example, the evaluations |()'

4 of Mr. Olive that we went over earlier today as an example

5 of that of a supervisor?
,

6 A Yes, sir.
!

7 Q What about.a policy of written evaluations.of

; 8 the non-supervisory operating personnel?

9 A As it relates to similar employee appraisal,

10 there.is no policy as such. There is an informal policy

II in the Operations Department where we compile comments on

12 them and review with them every six months. But it is not

[({} 13 nearly as rigid and formal as the supervisory folks.

I4 Q Is this a written evaluation that you do every

15 six months?

16
| A On the supervisory personnel?

I7 Q No, no, I think you are clear on that, about
.

18 the operating personnel.

I9 A It is more or less a compilation of comments. We

20 try to make it simple for the supervisor, what I liked about

21 what you did for the last six months and what I didn't like

) 22 about what you did for the last six months. It is pretty

23 simple.
.

24
Q And it is in writing?

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A It is notes. basically.
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Sim 20-4 1 Q I hand you your deposition, Mr. Ross, page 20,

2 and I will ask you to read from line 13 to page page 21,

3 line 5.
'

i
,.

( )
'~'

4 A Okay. I am reading from line 13 on page 20.

5 " Question: Is there a policy on how frequently

6 each operator has to be evaluated in writing?

7 " Answer: No.

8 " Question: Do you yourself have a policy of

9 evaluating each operating in writing once ayear, once every
10 six months or something like that?"

11

Ms. Bauser interjected "Can I have a clarification,

12
please? Are you talking about an evaluation in writing or

(_'^) is the policy in writing?"
r~ 13

14
" Answer: No, an evaluation in writing.

15
"Ms. Bauser: I am sorry.

16

"By Ms. Weiss: (Resuming)
17

" Question: Do you write an evaluation of each

18
of the operators in any set interval?

19
" Answer: There is no set interval.

20
0 Do you affirm that that is your testimony from'

21
your deposition?

4 22
A Yes, sir, that is correct. I would like to add - '-

23
MR. JORDAN: Please go ahead.

24
Am-Federal Coporters, Inc. WITNESS ROSS: --- that in the context of that
| 25

there is no formal written policy and there is no formal

I
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Sim 20-5 1 requirement. This is something we have instituted in about |
!

2 the last year and a half. And when I say there is no set |
|

3 frequency, we say about every six months you should sit down
'

4 with them. So'my answer "No," was there is no rigid'

i
'

1

5 arrangement to do that.

6 BY MR. JORDAN:'

7 Q But in fact there was a set interval of approxi-

8 mately six months? f;

9 A (Witness Ross) We prefer them to sit down with;

! 10 them every six months. They may just call them in and say

II I have got nothing, to. say, but that is what we prefer.

12 Q Have you ever recommended that a trainee be.

:{ removed from the training program on the basis of poor on-13

Id the-job performance.even though the trainee had passed the'

| 15
'

.

exams in question that the trainee had taken?

16 A I can't think of when you say on-the-job

17 performance, I assume you are not in the context of any

18 exams. You mean conduct on shift? No, sir, I have not,
.

19 that'I am aware of.

20 Q Have you ever recommended that a licensed

21 operator be removed for unsatisfactory on-the-job performance

'(f 22 despite his having passed his examination?

23 MS. BAUSER: Mr. Jordan, perhaps I don't under- '

24 stand, but I thought that was the same question you just
,Aes-Federal Reporters. Inc.

25 asked. '

- . - . - _ . . . _ _ . - - - . - , . - . . - - -.. - . - .. ._ _. .. -. - .. - .-_-_.
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OM: No. We last one was de haineeSim 20-6 1

.

2 and this one is licensed operator.

MS. BAUSER: Oh, I see.3

f3
i) WITNESS ROSS: I can't think of anybody,c, 4

M. ordan.
5

BY MR. JORDAN:6

Q Are you involved, Mr. Ross, in determining7

whether an individual may continue in the program if he8

flunks a written quiz?
9

A (Witness Ross) Yes, sir.10

11 Q What do you take into account?

12 A A number of things. I take into account his

; 13 Past performance in training, his participation in shift

ja activities, has he been involved in incidents, has he caused

15 incidents, his general cooperativeness and general knowledge

16 level, many things.

j7 Q What do you mean incidents that you referred to?

A Well, some of the things we do, we looks at18

19 incidents that occur on shift. When I say an incident, it
i

20 is something that shouldn't happen, a pump breaks due to

21 an operator error. We go back and we evaluate that and we

) 22 see who was involved in that particular incident.

23 When a person in a requalification program has

24 trouble succeeding, we look at everything. We look at his
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 grades, we-look at his performance on simulators, we look

I
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Sim 20-7 |

at his cooperation, we look at his backlog, has he been ;3

inv lved in anything that he shouldn't have been involved
2

in and has he had any disciplinary action pending or what-
3

~
\

have-you before we make a decision.
4

Q It would also be the Case that you would be

nsulted if an individual failed a second written quiz?
6

A Yes, sir, I believe so.
7

'

Q And in your determination as to what should be
8

done with that individual would probably be controlling,
9

w uldn't it?
10

A I don't know about controlling. I feel I wouldy

have a good voice in it. I always avail myself of my12

superiors' input so that they may have some voice in whatH 13

does go on.
14

Q Under what circumstances would your recommendation15

16
n t be controlling?

A Admittedly very few. There may be a circum-
37

stance. I can't think of one right this moment, but there
18

19
may be.

Q I will ask you the same questions essentially20

about mock NRC exam. Are you consulted if someone flunks
21

a m ck NRC exam?( 22v

A Yes, sir, normally.23

24 Q What are your criteria for determining whether
Aar Festeret Reporters, Inc.

25 someone who fails such an exam should be allowed to continue

L
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-Sim-20-8 in training?
7

A Pretty mu h the same criteria. Additionally,
2

n rmally I have a feel for their ability from interviews
3

and orals that I have given then myself. So I have a first-
4

hand knowledge of where they are in their program and where
5

they are in their desire to continue.

Q And again would your recommendation be controlling
7

to the same extent'that you testified with the same limits '
8 ( -

that you just testified to?
9

A I am a little uncomfortable with the word
10

" controlling." I definitely feel that if Training had severe
jj

reservations that I would be hard pressed to ' press the poirit.
12

to put the guy through the program. It is a joint type of
13

decision, including my supervision. Normally mine would be
j,

Prevailing, but I can't think of a time when we have been
15

at odds with the Training Department.g
!

When we have dropped a guy we have agreed and
j7

when we haven't we have pretty much agreed.
18

MR. JORDAN: Your Honor, I have two more sections
j9

to address with Mr. Ross that I know that I have addressed
20

in some detail with the other people. It is essentially
21

- [~) five ' clock. It may be.that if I have a chance to look
22v

at this tonight that at least half of it would be gone.
23

. 24 JUDGE SMITH: All right. If no one objects,

Ace-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.

25 it is time to adjourn in any event.

t
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Sim 20-9 Are there any matters to address before wej

2 adjourn for the evening?

3 MS. BAUSER: Judge Smith, we have maps to the

) EOF,.but we can had that out in the morning. I think that4

5 is probably just as easy.
,

6 JUDGE SMITH: All right. Thank you.

; 7 We will meet here then at 9 a.m. tomorrow.,.

8 (Whereupon, at 5:00 p.m. , the hearing recessed,

9 to reconvene at 9:00 a.m., Friday, January 4, 1985.)

10 ** *** *

11
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